
Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 1



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 3



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 4



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 5



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 6



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 7



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 8



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 
 
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date:  June 25, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson, 854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming, County 
Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action to Approve A Letter for the Revenue 
Contracts with AISD for After School Enrichment Services Provided the 
Travis County Through the Texas AgriLife Extension Office. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached letter 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
See attached letter 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
See attached letter 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Cyd Grimes, CPM, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor 
Mary Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney, Travis County Attorney’s Office 
Patty Lennon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Shannon Pleasant, Assistant Purchasing Agent, TC Purchasing Office 
Aerin Toussaint, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 
Dolores Sandmann, Director, Texas AgriLife Extension Services 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 9



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 10



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 11



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 12



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 13



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 14



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 15



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 16



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: June 25th, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Long/854 4850; Marvin Brice/854 
9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 6 to Contract No. 
4400000860 (H.T.E. Contract No. PS110249ML), Renea Hicks, for Legal 
Services. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

The Purchasing Agent approved a contract with Renea Hicks for legal 
services on May 26, 2011 in an amount not to exceed $50,000. 

Modification No. 6 will: 

(a) extend the term of the contract from October 1, 2013 through 
September 30, 2014. 

(b) change the contract amount from $180,000 to $215,000, an increase 
of $35,000. This increase will serve to provide additional funding for 
services and expenses incurred for the contract. 

Modification No. 5 extended the term of the contract from October 1, 
2012 through September 30, 2012. 

Modification No. 4 changed the contract amount from $150,000 to 
$180,000, an increase of $30,000. This increase served to provide 
additional funding for services and expenses incurred for the contract. 

Modification No. 3 corrected an error on Modification No. 2. 
 

The “Current Modified Amount” amount shown in the “For Travis County                                        
Use Only” section of the modification was erroneously listed as 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 17



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

$200,000. This amount should have read $150,000, and was corrected 
to read as such with the execution of Modification No. 3.  

Modification No. 2: 

a) Changed the contract amount from $50,000 to $200,000, an increase 
of $150,000. This increase served to continue legal services as 
described in paragraph 3.1.  

b) As authorized by paragraph 2.1 “Term of Contract”, this modification 
changed the term of the contract from May 24, 2011 through September 
30, 2011 to May 24, 2011 through September 30, 2012, a one year 
extension. 

Modification No. 1:  

a) Changed the contract no. from PS110200ML to PS110249ML as 
issuance of the contract number was inadvertently duplicated.  

b) In accordance with the requirements of Section 7.1 of the contract, 
the law firm of Scott, Douglas & McConnico were authorized to provide 
sub- contracting services for certain approved services. The original 
contract not-to-exceed amount of $50,000 did not change. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last ___ months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $50,000   
Contract Type: Professional Services   
Contract Period: May 24, 2011 – September 30, 2011  

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $35,000   
Modification Type: Professional Services    
Modification Period: October 1, 2013 – September 30, 2014   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: N/A  Responses Received: N/A  
HUB Information: N/A  % HUB Subcontractor: N/A  

 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  
  Funding Account(s): 00119105414012 
  Comments: Contract is on a as needed basis; court approved 

funding from allocated reserve on June 4, 2013. 
 
 

 
 
 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400000860(PS11O249ML) Legal Svcs PAGE 1 OF I PAGES

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Michael Long DATE PREPARED:
700 LAVACA STREET, TEL. NO: (512) 854-4850 •.

8THPJOR FAX NO: (512)854-9185
ugust

AUSTIN TX 78701

ISSUED TO: Renea Hicks MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

101 West 6 St 6 CONTRACT:

Ste504 May24,2011
Austin TX 78701

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: 5/24/11 — 9/30/11 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: 10/1/13— 9/30/14

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $50.000 (NTE Current Modified Amount: $2 15.000 (NTE)

DESCRIPTION OF ChANGES: Upon execution of this modification, the contract is modified as provided below:

A. The contract is hereby modified to extend the period of services beginning October 1, 2013 to September 30, 2014.

B. The contract amount in Section 4 will be changed from a not-to-exceed amount of $180,000 to a not-to-exceed amount of
$215,000, an increase of $35,000. This change will provide additional funding for services and expenses incurred for the
contract.

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in full
force and effect.

LEGALBUSINESSNAME: Lw OC4IC.e h&
BY:_____________________________________

BY:

OTIR

PRINT NAME

DAT:

CYD V. RIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT
,

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Note to Vendor:

I XJ Complete aii_

I DO NOT execute a.._..

TITLE: i- i4
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

BA

D CORPORATION

DATE:

(7)jt3

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  June 25, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Lori Clyde/854-4205 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  APPROVE MODIFICATION NO. 27 TO CONTRACT 
NO. 4400000562 (H.T.E. CONTRACT NO. MA960322), EASY ACCESS, 
INC., FOR TAX OFFICE COMPUTER SYSTEM. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with 
department and recommends approval of requested action. This procurement 
action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 
 
The Tax Office recommends approval of Modification No. 27 which enhances 
the Tax Office website payment module to allow for multiple accounts to be 
chosen and processed for payment at one time.   This enhancement will 
assist the Tax Office to simplify customer on-line payment processing.  The 
Tax Office is focusing on using technology to streamline customer self-
service.  As on-line customer self-service expands, Travis County will see 
efficiencies in Tax Office operations.  This is critical since the population of 
Travis County is growing at approximately 3% annually; therefore, increased 
workloads are expected. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been spent 
against this contract/requirement. 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:   $12,000.00 
Modification Type:    Enhancements 
Modification Period:  Beginning June 25, 2013. 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart Number:  1000034752 for $12,000.00   
  Comments: 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 18



                  
 
 
 
 
 

 
Date:  June 10, 2013 
 

To:  Lori Clyde, Purchasing Agent Assistant 
 
From:  Renea Deckard, Associate Deputy 
   
Subject: Quote 2727 Expand Web Site Payment Module  
 
*****************************************************************************************    
 
The Tax Office is requesting a purchase order to Easy Access Inc. in the amount of 
$12,000.00.  The funds are available in FY2013 Fund Center 1080030001 commitment 
item # 511870 (IT Consulting). 
 
This change order is needed to assist the Tax Office efforts to simplify customer on-line 
payment processing.  The Tax Office is focusing on using technology to streamline 
customer self-service.  As on-line customer self-service is expanded Travis County will 
see efficiencies in Tax Office operations.  This is critical for the population of Travis 
County is growing at approximately 3% per year; therefore, increasing workloads are 
expected.   

 

           Bruce Elfant                                                                                                                                   5501 Airport Blvd 
     TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR                                                                        AUSTIN, TX  78751 

              VOTER REGISTRAR                                              (512) 854-9473 
 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER:   4400000562/MA960322 – Tax Office Computer System                     
PAGE 1 OF 3 PAGES 

 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 

                                  700 LAVACA, SUITE 800 

                                  AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:  Lori Clyde  

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 

FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

June 13, 2013 

 
ISSUED TO: 
Easy Access, Inc. 

4200–A N Bicentennial Dr. 

McAllen, Texas  78504 

(956) 682-3466 (v) 

(956) 682-0906 (f) 

MODIFICATION NO.:  

 

27 

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 
CONTRACT:  

 

December 13, 1994 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  February28, 2003–February 29, 2004 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: March 1, 2012– February 28, 2013 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount: $_288,850.00__   Current Modified Amount $_994,079.24___ . 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The above mentioned contract is hereby modified as follows: 

 

1) Per Quote 2727 and Change Order Request dated 5/29/2013, enhance website payment module to 

allow users to choose and pay for multiple accounts at one time.   

 

The total cost of this modification is $12,000.00. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Note to Vendor:  

[  X  ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[    ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:        

 

     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

 

     BY:            
          PRINT NAME 

 

TITLE:            
            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT  

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

BY:            

      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  
 

 
DATE: 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



EZAccess
4200-A N Bicentennial Dr
McAllen, Texas   78504

Phone: (956) 682-3466 -:- Fax: (956) 682-0906

        Quote Number:                    Quotation Date:

          

      Client: Ship To:                   

This quotation is valid for a period of thirty (30) days unless modified in writing by Easy Access Inc.

ITEM QTY
MODEL 

NUMBER
DESCRIPTION $ UNIT PRICE

EXTENDED $ 

AMOUNT

1. 1 Expand the website payment module to allow for 12,000.00  $       12,000.00 

multiple accounts to be chosen at one time.

Web site payment module to process multiple

accounts

Terms & Conditions: Sub Total $12,000.00 

Sales Tax Not Applicable

Special Instructions: Installation Not Applicable

Freight Not Applicable

Insurance Not Applicable

Gross Amount $12,000.00 

Easy Access Inc:

         Authorized Signature: William C Hamer
                     Typed Name:    Mr William C Hamer/ss                           Title: CEO                            Date: 06/17/2013

As an authorized agent, I accept the items above and the General Terms & Conditions attached hereto or incorporated 

herein and hereby acknowledged.

Authorized Client Signature: 

                      Typed Name:                                                                  Title:                                 Date:

Travis County
Purchasing Office
314 West 11th Street, Room 400
Austin TX  78701
Attn: Ms Lori Clyde

Travis County
Tax Office
5501 Airport Blvd
Austin TX  78751-1410
Attn: Ms Renea Deckard

06/17/20132727

2727 Travis Co Page 1 of  1 11:30 AM  6/17/2013

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



EASY ACCESS INC Change Order Request 

 

Change Order Request Page 1 of 1 3:30 PM  5/29/2013 

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST 
 
 

DATE: May 29, 2013 
 
CONTRACT: Contract Between Travis County and Easy Access, Inc. for Tax Office Computer 

System, Contract No #MA960322LC 
 
MODIFICATION NO._____________ 

 
Pursuant to Section 22.4 Contractor and Project Directors hereby submit the following Change 
Order: 
 
 
 
Scope of Work:  
 
Services: Quote #2727: 
Expand the website payment module to allow for multiple accounts to be chosen at one time. 
 
Web site payment module to process multiple accounts. 

 
Project Impact: $12,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Easy Access Inc and Travis County have given careful consideration to the changes proposed 
and hereby agree with the System changes and the project impact. 
 
 
Submitted by: Approved by: 
EASY ACCESS INC  TRAVIS COUNTY 
   

William C Hamer   

Approved by electronic signature  Authorized Signature 
William C Hamer   
Typed   Typed 
CEO   
Title  Title 
05/29/2013   
Date  Date 

 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

clydel
Typewritten Text
27



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
Meeting Date: June 25, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB/854-9762; 
Marvin Brice, CPPB/854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for the Ned Granger 
Administration Building Fifth Floor Renovation, IFB No. 1305-006-JT, to the 
low bidder, AG Construction Management. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract requires the Contractor to provide labor, equipment, 
materials and supervision necessary for the interior renovation of the 
Ned Granger Building fifth floor, including demolition and asbestos 
abatement, at 314 W. 11th Street, in Austin, Texas. 

IFB 1305-006-JT was issued on May 22, 2013, to solicit bids for the 
project referenced above.  After a total of sixty-five (65) vendors were 
solicited, seven (7) bids were received electronically in response to the 
solicitation when subject IFB opened on June 12, 2013, at 2:00 p.m.  The 
apparent low bidder is AG Construction Management with a Base Bid of 
$1,360,000.  

As a matter of interest to the Court, the Contractor being recommended 
for award is a Certified Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUB), and 
five (5) of the seven (7) bids received were from Certified HUB’s. 

Facilities Management recommends that a contract be awarded to the 
AG Construction Management in the amount of $1,360,000.  FMD has 
determined that the price is fair and reasonable. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $1,360,000.   
Contract Type: Construction  
Contract Period: 150 Calendar Days after NTP issuance 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 19



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  65  Responses Received:  7  
HUB Information:  5  % HUB Subcontractor:  30.7%  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP: 300000610 
  Cost Center-G/L no’(s): 114011000-522020 
  Comments: 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



TO: Cyd V. Grimes, CPM, Purchasing Agent

FROM: Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Direc4_/ ‘j2’

June 13, 2013

SUBJECT: Ned Granger Building Renovation-County Attorney 5th Floor
IFB No.: B1305-006-JT

Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends award of the Ned Granger 5th Floor
Renovation base bid in the amount of $1,360,000 to the low bidder, AG Construction
Management. Seven general contractors bid on the subject project. The bid was opened on June
12, 2013.

FMD has reviewed the attached bid tabulation and determined that the low bid is fair and
reasonable. The construction schedule is for 150 calendar days after the issuance of the Notice to
Proceed.

Funding for this Project is located in the Cost Center-G/L 114011000-522020. Funds
Reservation Document (FRD) 300000610 is in place for $1,360,000. In accordance with the
procedure to secure the approval of this contract award, this request is being forwarded along
with the supporting documents for approval by the Commissioners Court on June 25, 2013. If
approved, please issue a fully executed contract to AG Construction Management. Please call
Gabe Stock at extension 45240 if you have any questions.

C-, -

>
- r

C)
—

C.)

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

MEMORANDUM

1010 Lavaca St. Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

t\h

FMD Project: TCAB-27-12C-4R
FILE: 703

DATE:

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Bid tabulation form

COPY TO:
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
Ken Gaede, AlA, Senior Project Manager, FMD
Gabriel Stock, AlA, LEED-AP, Senior Architectural Associate, FMD
Jorge Talavera, CPPB, Purchasing Agent Assistant IV, TCPO

C)

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



-r

T
R

A
V

IS
C

O
U

N
T

Y
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

IN
G

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

B
ID

T
A

B
U

L
A

T
IO

N
F

O
R

M

B
ID

N
O

.:
B

13
05

-0
06

-J
T

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

:

D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
:

C
O

N
T

A
C

T
IN

O
.:

G
ab

ri
el

S
to

ck
51

2-
85

4-
52

40

B
ID

D
A

TE
:

Ju
n

e
12

,
20

13

O
PE

N
fl

M
E

:
2:

00
p.

m
.

C
ST

B
ID

S
E

X
Pi

R
E

:
S

ep
te

m
be

r
10

,
20

13

B
ID

S
SO

L
IC

IT
E

D
:

B
ID

S
R

E
C

E
IV

E
D

:

H
U

B
S

SO
L

IC
IT

E
D

:

H
U

B
S

R
E

C
E

IV
E

D
:

B
Id

dW
s

N
an

.
B

as
e

B
id

B
on

d
A

dd
.

E
ft

i.
C

ar
t.

S
ac

.
S

af
et

y
H

U
B

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

.
J
—

HU
B

I
A

G
C

M
$1

,3
60

,0
00

.0
0

X
X

X
X

X
Y

30
.7

%

2
T

eg
ri

ty
C

on
tr

ac
to

rs
,

In
c.

$1
,4

96
,7

77
.0

0
X

X
X

X
X

V
15

.7
%

3
S

te
w

ar
t

B
ui

ld
er

s,
In

c.
$1

,6
39

,5
00

.0
0

X
X

X
X

X
N

15
.2

%

4
A

be
co

C
on

tr
ac

ti
ng

$1
,6

76
,0

00
.0

0
X

X
X

X
X

V
12

.0
%

5
A

SD
C

on
su

lta
nt

s,
In

c.
$1

,6
95

,0
00

.0
0

X
X

X
X

X
Y

15
.9

%

6
F

az
zo

ne
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

C
o.

,
In

c.
$1

,7
44

,0
00

.0
0

X
X

X
X

X
N

2.
4%

7
LN

V
,

In
c.

$1
,8

59
,0

00
.0

0
X

X
X

X
X

Y
5.

3%

8 9 10

R
ev

ie
w

ed
an

d
A

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

B
y:

N
ed

G
ra

na
er

B
u
il

d
in

a
F

if
th

F
lo

o
r

R
en

o
v
at

io
n

T
ra

vi
s

C
o

u
n

ty
F

ac
il

it
ie

s
M

an
aa

o
m

en
t

D
en

as
tm

en
t

65 7 21 5

TU
R

E
PR

IN
T

N
A

kE
-
-

DA
TE

6
U

A
L

..
M

1
e
(
z
’
t

61
12

(1
3

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: June 25, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Long/854 4850; Marvin Brice/854 
9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: Approve contract award for general medical lab 
services, RFS No. 1302-012-ML, to the sole proposer, Quest Diagnostics  
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 Request for Services, 1302-012-ML, for General Medical Lab Services 
issued on March 27, 2013. One proposal was received and opened on 
4/17/13. The Purchasing Office contacted other vendors that viewed the 
solicitation inquiring why they did not send in a proposal. One said that 
they supplied the medical lab supplies but not the lab services while 
another said they were a young lab and not yet willing to submit a 
proposal. One more said they could not meet the closing date of the 
RFS. An evaluation committee comprised of  representatives from the 
Sheriff’s Office and the Medical Nursing Staff proceeded with the 
evaluation process, and Quest Diagnostics, was recommended. The fee 
schedule quoted was reasonable as 70% was taken off of the Texas 
Medicare Fee Schedule. 

 Quest Diagnostics shall provide general medical lab services for 
inmates. 

 The initial term for this contract shall be , June 25, 2013 through 
September 30, 2013.  

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: As Needed   
Contract Type: Professional Services   
Contract Period: June 25, 2013 – September 30, 2013  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 20



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 17  Responses Received: 1  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor: 

 
 

 Funding Information: 
  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s): 1370510001/GL 511120 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



TRAVIS COUNTY
AUDITOR’S OFFICE

NICKI RILEY, CPA
COUNTY AUDITOR

TRAVIS COUNTY
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

P.O. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TX. 78767

(512) 854-9125
FAX: (512) 854-9164

COUNTY AUDITOR VERIFICATION FORM

CONTRACTOR:

TYPE OF GOODS/SERVICE:

FUNDS VERIFIED:

FUNDS NOT VERIFIED;
CONTRACT NOT BINDING:

Quest Diagnostics

Med ical Lab Services

1) Funds Reservation #

___________

processed through the
Purchasing system to reserve funds.

2) Amount reserved: $

Contract did not specify a total contract amount.

X Goods/services to be provided on an “as needed basis” to be
invoiced in accordance with contracted unit price. Total amount
contracted not specified in contract.

CONTRACT #: 4400001456

Reviewed by:

Approved by: LAJL
Date:_________

Date:______

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT/CONTRACT

BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY

AND

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS

FOR

GENERAL MEDICAL LAB SERVICES

CONTRACT NO. 4400001456

%oFr

‘I
Travis County Purchasing Office

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 Definitions pg. 1
2.0 Term pg.1
3.0 Contractor’s Responsibilities pg. 2
4.0 Compensation, Billing and Payment pg. 3
5.0 Records, Confidentiality and Access pg. 5
6.0 Modifications/Amendments pg. 6
7.0 Other Provisions pg. 6

Approvals pg. 11

Attachments

Attachment A — Scope of Services & Performance Measures pg. 12
Attachment B — Fee Schedule pg. 14
Attachment C — Insurance Requirements pg. 19
Attachment D — Ethics Affidavit including pg. 23
Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons pg. 24
Exhibit 2 — Disclosure pg. 27
Attachment E — Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility

and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts pg. 28
Attachment F — Proposal pg. 29

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

DEFINITIONS

1.0 DEFINITIONS

In this Agreement,

1.1 “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.2 “Purchasing Agent” means Travis County Purchasing Agent Cyd V. Grimes or her successor.

1.3 “County Auditor” means Travis County Auditor Nicki Riley or her successor.

1.4 “Parties” mean Travis County andlor Contractor.

1.5 “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean:

1.5.1 Paying or receiving in any calendar year any money valuable thing which is worth more
than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for purchase of any property or property
interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or

1.5.2 Loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a calendar year;

but does not include:

1.5.3 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a posted,
published, or marked price available to the general public;

1.5.4 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal, family, or
household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to similarly situated individuals with
similar risks as determined by Consultant in the ordinary course of its business; or

1.5.5 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of Consultant if
Consultant is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, employee or other representative of
Consultant who does not know and is not in a position that he or she should have known about this
Agreement.

1.6 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in Exhibit A to the Affidavit
attached to this Contract and marked Attachment 1.

2.0 TERM

2.1 Initial Term. The Initial Term of this Agreement shall commence upon complete execution by
all parties and shall continue through September 30, 2013, unless sooner terminated as provided herein.

1

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

2.2 Renewal Term(s). Subject to continued funding by the Commissioners Court, this Contract will
shall thereafter automatically renew on October 1 of each year for succeeding terms of one year unless
sooner terminated as provided herein.

2.3 Termination. COUNTY may terminate this Contract at any time by giving CONTRACTOR
written notice of such termination at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of the termination.

3.0 CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES

3.1 Scope of Services. CONTRACTOR shall perform, in a timely manner, the services and
activities described in the Scope of Services set forth as Attachment A to this Agreement, which is
expressly incorporated herein and made a part hereof. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary
contained herein, in the event of a conflict between Attachment A and CONTRACTOR’S Scope of
Services response dated 04/16/13, the CONTRACTOR’S Scope of Services response shall supersede
Attachment A.

3.2 Ethical Standards. CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and exercise all discretionary
powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of professional ethics and her best professional
judgment.

3.3 Subcontracting. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, CONTRACTOR is prohibited
from hiring or subcontracting with any other person to perform any of the CONTRACTOR’ S
obligations under this Agreement.

3.4 Civil Rights/ADA Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services and activities
pursuant to this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1 122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933].

3.5 Legal Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall comply with all federal, state, county, and city laws,
rules, regulations and ordinances applicable to the provision of the services described herein and the
performance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to this Agreement.

3.6 Payment of Property Taxes. CONTRACTOR warrants that CONTRACTOR is not currently
delinquent in payment of property taxes to the Travis County Tax Assessor Collector.

3.7 Insurance Requirements CONTRACTOR shall comply with the insurance requirements set out
in Attachment C, “Insurance Requirements”, which is incorporated herein by reference and made a part
hereof.

3.8 Federal Funds. CONTRACTOR warrants that no Federal appropriated funds have been paid or
will be paid, by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR, to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with awarding of any Federal
contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3.9 Communications. CONTRACTOR may communicate all requests for direction and factual
information relating to services performed pursuant to this Agreement to the TRAVIS COUNTY

2

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

DEPARTMENTS/OFFICES and may rely on all factual information supplied by the TRAVIS
COUNTY DEPARTMENTS/OFFICES in response to these requests. However TRAVIS COUNTY
DEPARTMENTS/OFFICES shall not serve as the agent of County or the Commissioners Court or any
elected official of County for any other purpose than conveying factual information.

3.10 CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges that, in entering into this Agreement, COUNTY has
relied on the representations of CONTRACTOR about the persons who will be performing the services
and their qualifications and that any other person except staff must be approved by COMMISSIONERS
COURT before providing services under this Agreement. CONTRACTOR warrants that all work done
will be done by the employees or members of CONTRACTOR that are presented as performing the
services in CONTRACTOR’S proposal.

4.0 COMPENSATION, BILL1NG AND PAYMENT

4.1 For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance by CONTRACTOR of the
services described in Attachment A, Scope of Services, and CONTRACTOR’s compliance with the
tenns and conditions of this Agreement, COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR in accordance with the
Schedule of Services which is attached hereto as Attachment B and made a part hereof.

4.1.1 Not to exceed amount: As needed Basis
4.1.2 Additional Fees: None.

4.2 Satisfactory Completion of Services. COUNTY shall not be responsible for the costs of any
services under this Agreement that are not performed to COUNTY’S satisfaction and given COUNTY’S
approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. COUNTY’S obligation to make any payment to
CONTRACTOR is dependent upon completion of the services invoiced in a timely, good and
professional manner and at a standard acceptable in CONTRACTOR’S profession.

4.3 Timely Payment. The COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR within thirty (30) calender days
after the receipt of a complete and correct invoice by the COUNTY Department. Accrual and payment
of interest on overdue payments shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code

4.4 Invoicing. CONTRACTOR shall invoice County on a monthly basis for services rendered
pursuant to this Contract. Each invoice shall include the following information:

4.4.1 the contract Reference Number;
4.4.2 patient’s name and jail identification number
4.4.3 description and CPT code number of the test
4.4.4 date of service
4.4.5 location and cost of test

Original invoices shall be sent to: Maria Wedhorn
Financial Analysist, Sr
3614 Bill Price Road
Del Valle TX 78617

4.5 Overpayment. CONTRACTOR shall refund to COUNTY any money which has been paid to
CONTRACTOR by COUNTY, which COUNTY determines has resulted in overpayment to
CONTRACTOR. Such refund shall be made by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY within thirty (30)

3

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

calender days after the refund is requested by COUNTY. If COUNTY enters into any subsequent
Agreement with CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR fails to refund any money owed to COUNTY
within thirty (30) calender days of request, COUNTY may offset the difference against the next advance
or payment payable to CONTRACTOR

4.6 Taxpayer Identification. CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY with an Internal Revenue
Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of entity status in
a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any Agreement funds are payable.

4.7 Delinquent Property Taxes. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if the
CONTRACTOR is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of invoicing, the
CONTRACTOR hereby assigns any payments to be made for services rendered hereunder to the Travis
County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said delinquent taxes.

4.8 Disbursements to Persons with Outstanding Debt.

4.8.1 In accordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, If notice of
indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer evidencing the
indebtedness of CONTRACTOR to the State, the COUNTY or a salary fund, a warrant may not
be drawn on a COUNTY fund in favor of the CONTRACTOR, or an agent or assignee of
CONTRACTOR until:

4.8.1.1 the County Treasurer notifies CONTRACTOR in writing that the debt is
outstanding; and
4.8.1.2 the debt is paid.

4.8.2 “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising from written
agreements with the COUNTY.

4.8.3 COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes CONTRACTOR to the outstanding
balance of debt for which notice is made under section 4.8.1.1 above, if the notice includes a
statement that the amount owed by the COUNTY to CONTRACTOR may be applied to reduce
the outstanding debt.

4.9 Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters. Certification under this Section
4.9 provides for compliance with certification requirements under 15 CFR Part 26,
“Government-wide Debarment and Suspension.” CONTRACTOR, by signing this Contract,
hereby certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, it and its principles:

(a) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from covered transactions by and Federal department or agency;

(b) have not within a three-year period preceding this Contract been convicted of or had a civil
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or local) transaction or contract
under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction or records, making false statements, or
receiving stolen property;

4

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

(c) are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (b); and

(d) have not within a three year period preceding this Contract had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

Where CONTRACTOR is unable to certify to any of the statements in this Section 6.9, CONTRACTOR
shall provide an explanation of such inability prior to the effective date of this Contract for County’s
consideration and evaluation with the understanding that such may result in termination of this Contract
by County.

4.10 Exemption From County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to TEX. LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE
ANN. § 262 et seq., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Contract is exempt from the
requirements of the County Purchasing Act because it is a Contract for the purchase of personal or
professional services or meets other requirement(s) for exemption pursuant to applicable law.

4.11 Period of Services. COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by
CONTRACTOR before or after the term of this Agreement except for testing and services ordered by
COUNTY. COUNTY acknowledges that it has the sole responsibility for monitoring test ordering.

4.12 Funding Out. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if, during budget planning and
adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the following fiscal year of
COUNTY, COUNTY may terminate this Contract after giving CONTRACTOR 20 days written notice
that this Contract is terminated due to the failure to fund it.

5.0 RECORDS CONFIDENTIALITY AND ACCESS

5.1 Confidentiality. CONTRACTOR shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of
records and other information relating to General Medical Lab Services in accordance with the
applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical
standards. This provision shall not be construed as limiting the right of COUNTY access to client
information. Upon authorization from COUNTY to render client files anonymous, CONTRACTOR
agrees to mask information identifying clients in a way that will not obstruct COUNTY’S monitoring
and evaluation duties in any way.

5.2 Records Maintenance. CONTRACTOR shall create, maintain, and retain, and shall make
reasonably available to COUNTY, all necessary and appropriate records, information, and
documentation (including all accounting records) relating to services provided under the terms of this
Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the provision of the services, or until any litigation
concerning any of the services has been satisfactorily resolved, whichever occurs later. CONTRACTOR
shall provide copies of such records to COUNTY upon written request to CONTRACTOR at a cost
mutually agreed to by COUNTY and CONTRACTOR.

5.3 Access to Records. COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have access to any and
all records, information and documentation of CONTRACTOR, which are directly pertinent to the
services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations,
excerpts, and transcriptions. CONTRACTOR shall maintain the records, information, and
documentation in a readily available state and location, reasonably accessible to COUNTY or their
authorized representatives.

5

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

5.4 Right to Contractual Material. All work products produced under this Agreement including
programming, reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation to any responses, inquiries,
correspondence, and related material submitted by CONTRACTOR ffl become property of the
COUNTY.

6.0 AMENDMENTS / MODIFICATIONS

6.1 General. Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to the terms of this
Agreement or any attachments to it shall be in writing and signed by each party. IT IS
ACKNOWLEDGED BY CONTRACTOR THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT
AUTHORITY BY COMMISSIONERS COURT.

6.2 Requests for Changes. CONTRACTOR shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of
this Agreement or any attachment to it to the County Department with a copy to the Purchasing Agent.

6.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has
certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County
Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOV’T CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy,
as approved by the Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve
Amendment requests under this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise CONTRACTOR as to
such authority upon submission of a request for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may
submit any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the
Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment.

7.0 OTHER PROVISIONS:

7.1 INDEMNIFICATION. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST
ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS,
AND LIABILITY OF EVERY KIND, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT
COSTS, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES, FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR ANY
ACT OR OMISSION BY CONTRACTOR, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, ARISING
OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK DONE BY CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS
CONTRACT.

7.2 Warrants. CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that (i) all applicable copyrights, patents,
licenses, and other proprietary or intellectual property rights which may exist on materials used in this
Agreement have been adhered to and (ii) the County shall not be liable for any infringement of those
rights and any rights granted to the County shall apply for the duration of this Agreement. Consultant
shall indemnify the County, its officers, agents, and employees from all claims, losses, damages, causes
of action, and liability of every kind including expenses of litigation, court costs and attorney fees for
damages to any person or property arising in connection with any alleged or actual infringement of
existing patents, licenses, or copyrights applicable to materials used in this Agreement.

7.3 Claims Notification. If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an
administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against
CONTRACTOR or COUNTY in relation to the performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall
give written notice to COUNTY of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after being

6

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

notified of it or the threat of it; the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that
made or threatened to make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or
proceeding; the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any,
where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any person against
whom this claim is being made or threatened. This written notice shall be given in the manner provided
herein. Except as otherwise directed, CONTRACTOR shall furnish to COUNTY copies of all pertinent
papers received by CONTRACTOR with respect to these claims or actions.

7.4 Suspension. If CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any provision herein, COUNTY may,
upon written notification to CONTRACTOR, suspend this Agreement in whole or in part and withhold
further payments to CONTRACTOR, until CONTRACTOR is in compliance with the terms of this
Agreement or Agreement is terminated as provided herein.

7.5 Non-Waiver of Default

7.5.1 No payment, act or omission by COUNTY may constitute or be construed as a waiver of
any breach or default of CONTRACTOR which then exists or may subsequently exist.

7.5.2 All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any payment,
act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to COUNTY under it. Any
right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy
under this Agreement or under any law nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or
remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

7.6 Forfeiture of Contract If CONTRACTOR has done business with a Key Contracting Person
during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date of execution of this Agreement or does business
with any Key Contracting Person at any time after the date of execution of this Agreement and prior to
the full performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and
COUNTY shall retain all performance by CONTRACTOR and recover all considerations, or the value
of all consideration, paid to CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement, provided, however, that this
section may be waived by Commissioners Court pursuant to Section 3(g) of the Travis County Ethics
Policy.

7.7 Entire Agreement. All written or oral agreements between the parties to this Agreement related
to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made prior to the execution of this Agreement have
been reduced to writing and are contained in this Agreement or in the policies and procedures approved
by Commissioners Court for County. Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations, or representations
not expressly set forth in this document are of no force and effect.

7.7.1 Attachments. The attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby made a
part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performances by CONTRACTOR in accordance
with all the provisions of this Agreement.

7.7.1 .1 Attachment A — Scope of Services
7.7.1.2 Attachment B — Schedule of Items
7.7.1.3 Attachment C — Insurance Requirements
7.7.1.4 Attachment D - Ethics Affidavit
7.7.1.5 Attachment E — Debarment
7.7.1.6 Attachment F - Proposal

7.8 Notices:
7

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

7.8.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by
one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given
immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section for the party to whom
the notice is given, or on the third day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail,
postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the
party at the address herein specified.

7.8.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO (or her successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Honorable David Escamilla (or his successor in office)
Travis County Attorney
P0 Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

7.8.3 Contractor Address. The address of CONTRACTOR for all purposes under this
Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall be:

Quest Diagnostics
4770 Regent Blvd.
Irving, TX 75063
Afln: Sandy Deli

7.9 Change of Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving written notice
of the change in compliance with Section 7.8. Any change in the address shall be reported within fifteen
(15) days of the change.

7.10 Authority: The Department designee will act on behalf of COUNTY with respect to the work to
be performed under this Agreement. The Department designee shall have complete authority to
interpret and define in writing COUNTY’S policies and decisions with respect to CONTRACTOR’S
services. The Department designee may designate representatives to transmit instructions and receive
information.

7.11 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. When the CONTRACTOR and/or
County have been unable to successfully resolve any question or issue related to this Contract, the
CONTRACTOR or County shall then present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the
Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute. Such notice shall contain a specific written
description of the issues involved as well as the CONTRACTOR’s requested resolution of the dispute and
any other relevant information which CONTRACTOR desires to include. As of the receipt of such notice
by the Purchasing Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County representative in any further
issuances and in the administration of this Contract in relation to the described dispute. Unless otherwise
stated in this Contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the disputes at this stage not
issued by or to the Purchasing Agent is void. If the CONTRACTOR does not agree with any document,8

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

notice or correspondence relating to the dispute issued by the Purchasing Agent or other authorized
County person, the CONTRACTOR must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent with a copy to
the Department designee within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice or
correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a
written notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the CONTRACTOR within thirty (30) days of
receipt of the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this final resolution does not
resolve the dispute to the CONTRACTOR’s satisfaction, CONTRACTOR may submit a written Notice
of Appeal to the Commissioners Court through the Purchasing Agent. The Purchasing Agent will provide
a copy of such response to the Department designee. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten
(10) calendar days after receipt of the unsatisfactory fmal resolution. CONTRACTOR then has the right
to be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will coordinate placing the matter on the
Commissioners Court agenda.

7.12 Mediation. If the CONTRACTOR is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to
Section 7.11, CONTRACTOR shall notify the Executive Manager, and, if mediation is acceptable to both
Parties in resolving the dispute arising under this Contract, the Parties agree to use the Dispute Resolution
Center of Austin, Texas, as the provider of mediators for mediation as described in the TEX. CIV. PRAC.
AND REM. CODE, Section 154.023. Unless both Parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation,
the mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within
the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as described in TEX. CIV. PRAC. AND REM.
CODE, Section 154.073, unless both Parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

7.13 Cooperation and Coordination. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate and coordinate with COUNTY
staff and other CONTRACTORs as reasonable and necessary and as required by the Travis County
Departments/Offices.

7.14 Independent CONTRACTOR. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that
CONTRACTOR is an independent CONTRACTOR, operating solely in that capacity, and assumes all
of the rights, obligations and liabilities applicable to him as an independent CONTRACTOR.
CONTRACTOR shall not be considered an employee of COUNTY, or gain any rights against
COUNTY pursuant to the COUNTY’S personnel policies.

7.15 Governing Law. The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or provisions, as well as
the rights and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas.

7.15.1 Severability. Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Agreement
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective shall not impair,
invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, but the effect thereof shall be limited to
the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective.

7.15.2 Law and Venue. All obligations under this Agreement shall be performable in Travis
County, Texas. Venue for any litigation concerning this Agreement shall be in the City of
Austin, Travis County.

7.15.3 Assignment. No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this Agreement
without the prior written approval of the other party. It is acknowledged by CONTRACTOR
that no officer, agent, employee or representative of COUNTY has any authority to assign any
part of this Agreement unless expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court.

9

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

7.16 Binding Contract. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this Agreement shall
be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the COUNTY and the CONTRACTOR and their respective
successors, executors, administrators, and assigns. Neither the COUNTY nor the CONTRACTOR may
assign, sublet, or transfer his interest in or obligations under this Agreement without the written consent
of the other party hereto.

7.17 Performance of Other Services. As a part of this Agreement, it is understood that
CONTRACTOR is free to provide services outside this Agreement as it sees fit at those times which
CONTRACTOR is not obligated to COUNTY. It is also understood that COUNTY is free to have more
than one contractor providing the type of services included in this Agreement.

7.18 Survival. Conditions and covenants of this Agreement which by their terms are performable
after the termination, expiration, or end of this Agreement shall survive such termination, expiration, or
end and remain fully performable.

7.19 Interpretational Guidelines

7.19.1 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this Agreement, the time
shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day
of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day that COUNTY has declared a holiday for its
employees, these days shall be omitted from the computation.

7.19.2 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be construed to
include any other gender and words in either number shall be construed to include the other
unless the context in the Agreement clearly requires otherwise.

7.19.3 Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this Agreement
have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that section or
subsection and are not to be used in construing this Agreement.

7.20 Conflict of Interest Questionnaire:

If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code, the CONTRACTOR shall complete and file
the Conflict of Interest Questionnaire with the County Clerk, Elections Division, 5501 Airport Blvd.,
Austin, Texas 78751. The CONTRACTOR shall update this Questionnaire by September 1 of each year
for the duration of this Contract, as required by Chapter 176 of the Local Government Code. In addition,
if any statement on a submitted Questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate, the CONTRACTOR
shall submit an updated Questionnaire. The CONTRACTOR should note that the law requires the
County to provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the official Travis County Internet website.

7.21 The person or persons signing this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, or representing
themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, do hereby warrant and guarantee
that he, she or they have been duly authorized by CONTRACTOR to sign this Agreement on behalf of
CONTRACTOR and to bind CONTRACTOR validly and legally to all terms, performances, and
provisions in this Agreement.

10

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

DUPLICATE ORIGINALS

This Agreement will be executed in duplicate originals and be effective when executed by both parties.

Travis County

By: Samuel T. Biscoe
Name and Title (Printed) Travis County Judge

Date:_________________________________ Date:________________________

Approved as to Legal Form By:

Funds Verified By:

________________________________

County Auditor

Approved by Purchasing:

________________________________

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO, Purchasing Agent

11

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

ATTACHMENT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Requesting facilities include:
a. Travis County Correctional Complex at 3614 Bill Price Road, Del Valle, TX (HSB Clinic)
b. Travis County Jail Downtown Medical Nursing Station on the 1St floor at 500 West 10th Street,

Austin, TX (TCJ Medical)

2. Routine Courier Pick-Up of Laboratory Specimens: 2 (two) times daily Monday through Sundays,
including Holidays at HSB Clinic and the TCJ Medical. Times are between 10:00 — 11:00 A.M. and
between 4:00 — 5:00 PM each day. Contractor may call prior to arrival to determine if pick-up is
needed. HSB Clinic (512) 854-4193 and TCJ Medical (512) 854-9347.

3. Routine Results of Laboratory Specimens: Within 24 (twenty-four) hours of routine courier pick-up at
HSB Clinic and the TCJ Medical. Notification may be via fax or printer. County will provide a
dedicated phone line; contractor will provide a fax machine andlor printer, if needed, to include
hardware and maintenance as required. Notification may be electronic, via fax or printer as determined
by the County.

4. Emergency Pick-Up of Laboratory Specimens: Contractor shall endeavor to provide requests for
emergency pick-up of laboratory specimens within 60 minutes of notification from HSB Clinic and the
TCJ Medical. Travis County acknowledges that response times shall vary depending on factors such as
the time of day of the request. Additional charges for unscheduled pickups may apply and such charges
shall be negotiated locally based on the specific request(s).

5. Emergency Results of Laboratory Specimens are to be faxed or telephonically reported to requesting
facility (HSB Clinic or TCJ Medical) within 4 (four) hours from accessioning provided that the ordered
test is on the laboratory’s current STAT Test Menu (Attachment 0) and the specimen to be tested is
accessioned between 8 AM and 7 PM Monday through Friday or 10 AM and 2 PM on Saturday. Travis
County estimates that the need for emergency results (STAT) is less than 5% of all results.

6. Laboratory supplies are to be delivered to the requesting facility within 24 (twenty-four) hours. The
delivery will be made on routine courier pick-up Monday-Friday only. Delivery of laboratory supplies
will not be made on Travis County holidays or weekends.

Laboratory Supplies include: needles, vacutainers, blood tubes, laboratory specimen ordering forms and
any supplies needed to collect the specimens. Specification collection materials provided by Contractor
will be designed to avoid exposure, contamination and especially “needle sticks”. The County will
determine the type/design of the materials to be used. The cost of laboratory supplies is included in the
cost of each test.

12

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

7. All invoices submitted by Contractor must reference the contract number and Travis County purchase
order on the invoice, contain the date of the testing, patient’s name and jail identification #, description
and CPT code number of the test, location of the test and the cost of the test.

Invoices must be submitted grouped by numeric code of test or alphabetically by test name in the same
format as the submitted Texas Medicare Fee Schedule.

Invoices must be sent to: Maria Wedhorn
Ann: Fiscal Department
3614 Bill Price Road
Del Valle, TX 78617

8. All testing must be done in accordance with Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments (CLIA).
CLIA Laboratory Certificate of Accreditation must be provided to the County within ten (10) calender
days after award.

9. Upon award, Contractor will supply a laboratory specimen collectionprocedure manual, including any
Updates and br changes to the HSB Clinic, TCJ Medical and the Medical Section Supervisor.

13

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Ci
) O C Ci
)

tJ
I

14

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



RFS# 1302-012-ML

NOTE: THE FOLLOWING SCEDULE OF ITEMS, ALONG WITH THE OFFEROR’S PROPOSAL, AND ANY DEVIATION TO
WHICH TRAVIS COUNTY HAS AGREED, IN WRITING, WILL BECOME PART OF THE CONTRACT.

PART Ill-SCHEDULE OF ITEMS

(NOTE: This Schedule ofItems will become Attachment B to the Professional Services AL’reement at the time of Contract Award)

Offerer agrees to provide and deliver the specified General Medical Laboratory Services in accordance with the Specifications, Terms and
Conditions, and Special Provisions of this Request for Services. All Firm Fixed Prices are to be offered for the items listed below and will not
be higher than the current Texas Medicare Fee Schedule.

Actual requirements will be stated through issuance of individual purchase orders against the contract, and no obligation to pay for any
quantities shall be deemed to exist unless or until such purchase orders are issued.

Please provide the unit prices on the following items 1-48. The bid tab will be calculated on items 1-48 solely for the purpose of establishing a
common ground for identi1’ing the best prices and achieving competition.

NOTE: Offerer MUST submit a complete Price List with the bid package, listing all tests offered by your firm including all of the below
tests. Contractor must indicate in Price List which items, if any, are not available “STAT’.

Percentage Discount shall remain finn for the period of the contract. The percentage discount shall also remain firm for the option periods
should the County choose to exercise the option to renew. The percentage discount will be applied to each item in Contractor’s Price LisL

Percent Discount Off Texas Medicare Fee Schedule %_70 (This amount will be
multiplied by the 5th column below on items 1 - 48. The 5th column is titled - “Price Reflected In Texas Medicare Fee
Schedule Submitted With bid”. The Amount will then be subtractedfrom the “Price Reflected in Texas Medicare Fee
Schedule Submitted With Bid” and the answer will go in the ‘Afler Percentage Discount” columnfor items 1-48.

23

15

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



RFS# 1302-012-ML

(NOTE: PERCENTDISCOUNTMUST BE THE SAME FOR EA CHITEM ON THE PRICE LiST.)

No.
1

CPT
Code
xv

3 82140

4 82150

5 85025

6 8749187591

7 80053

8 80185

9 80051

Price Reflected in

Texas Medicare Fee
Schedule Submitted
With Bid

EA $11.84

BA $18.88

BA $20.03

BA $8.91
BA $10.69

EA $96.48

BA $14.53

BA $18.22

BA $ 9.64

After
Percentage
Discount

$5.66

$601

$267
$321

$28.94

$4.36

$ 5.47

$2.89

Available
STAT?

Check One

Item

Description Unit
. -

-

Aerobic Culture
Urine Culture and Sensitivity) EA $ 50.00 $30.00 Yes No

PART Ill- SCHEDULE OF ITEMS

Price Reflected in
Texas Medicare Fee After Available

Item CPT Schedule Submitted Percentage STAT?

No. Code •.. Unit With Bid Discount Check One
1 87070

Descript”

___________

Aerobic Culture: All sources
(urine, wound, throat and ete)
To include identification of any/
All organisms, including MRSA,

And drug sensitivities.
2 87075, 87205 Anaerobic Culture: All sources

all bacterial organisms and
drug sensitivities.

__________

Serum Ammonia

_________

Serum Amylase

___________

CBC with Differential

__________

ChlymidialGonorrhea Amplified
DNA (endocervical or male
Ureth) probe or urine specimen

__________

Complete Metabolic Panel

_________

Serum Dilantin

___________

Electrolyte Panel

$3.55 El Yes [] No

El Yes (j No
UYes No
ElYes El No
E]Yes El No

El Yes No
(J Yes El No
Il Yes El No
Yes El No

24

16

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



RFS4 1302-012-ME

10 80152 Serum Elavil EA $24.61 $7.38 DYes No
11 83001, 83002 FSH/LH EA $ 51.00 $ 15.30 El Yes No
12 82955 G6PD EA $ 12,02 $ 361 fl Yes El No
13 82947 Glucose Tolerance Test (1 hour) EA $ 5,g $ 1,62 El Yes No
14 82q47 Glucose Tolerance Test (3 hour) EA $ $1.62 El Yes El No
15 sp HCG EA $ 1033 $ 3.10 El Yes fl No
16 86355,88357, Help/Suppressor

86359,86360 (Includes CBC, absolute CD4±
helper/inducer; absolute lymph
count; percentage of CD4) EA $220.14 $66.04 El Yes l1 No

17 87340 Hepatitis B Surface Antigen EA $14.20 $4.26 El Yes No
18 80074 Hepatitis Panel, Acute w/reflex

(HbsAg w/reflex confirm, HC Ab
HA Ab 1gM, HbcAb 1gM) EA $ 65.47 $_19.64 El Yes El No

19 80076 Hepatic function Panel (AIb, Thili,
AP, AST, ALT, TP) EA $ 11.23 $ 337 Yes El No

20 83036 HgbAlCw/mean EA $ 13.34 $4.00 El Yes El No
21 85018 Hemoglobin EA $ 326 $0.98 Yes No
22 83890 Lipase EA $ 9.47 $ 2,84 El Yes Q No
23 80178 Serum Lithium BA $ $ 2.73 El Yes El No
24 80055 Obstetric Panel w/reflex (ABO/Rh,

Antibody Scr RBC w/reflex, CBC,
RPR, (DX) w/reflex confirm,
HbsAg, w/reflex confirm,
RubellalgG Ab) BA $62.93 $ 18.88 El Yes No

26 84146 Serum Prolactin BA $ 26.64 $ 7.99 El Yes El No
27 85610 Protime EA $ 5.40 $ 1.62 0 Yes El No
28 86592 RPR Quantitative EA $ 5.87 $ 1.76 DYes El No
29 85652 Sedimentation Rate EA $3.71 $ 111 ElYes No
30 84479 T3 Uptake BA $ 8.89 $ 2.67 D Yes No
31 80157 Serum Tegretol BA $ 18.22 $ 5.47 Yes El No
32 a3 Thyroid Stimulating Hormone EA $ 2310 $ 693 El Yes El No

25

17

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



PART ifi - SCHEDULE OF ITEMS, Continued

RFS# 1302-012-ML

Travis County reserves the right to award on an “all or none” or “line item” basis

The pricing provision below will apply.
Tests marked with denotes a special priced test. All other discountable tests are discounted at 65% off of Quest Diagnostics’ Client Fee Schedule.
Certain high cost of performance assays and tests referred to other laboratories are non-discountable.
Tests in this bid are converted to the best of our ability; however, some prices may need to be adjusted upon receipt of additional test utilization, information, test components or other data.
In the event any reference laboratory, to which Quest Diagnostics refers testing, increases its charges to Quest Diagnostics at any time during the Initial Term or any Renewal Term of
this Agreement, Quest Diagnostics shall have the right to increase its charges to Client for any such tests in an amount that is commensurate with the increase by the reference laboratory.
Pricing will be effective the day in which the signed document is received from the customer. However, if the signed pricing document is received by Hospital Sales Support on or after
the 25th day of the month, that pricing will be effective the 1St day of the following month.
The CPT codes provided are based on AMA guidelines and are for informational purposes only. CPT coding is the sole responsibility of the bitting party. Please direct any questions
regarding coding to the payer being billed. 26
Reflex testing, if performed, is an additional charge.

Item CPT Available STAT?

No. Code Description Unit With Bid After % Discount Check One
33 87086, 87088 Urine Culture BA $ 22.23 $ 6.67 U Yes No
34 80157 Semm Tegretol BA $ 18.22 $ 5.47 i Yes U No
35 80164 Serum Vaiproic Level BA $ 18.63 $ 5.59 0 Yes No
36 pepp Antibody Screen wireflex to

Western Blot Confirmation BA $ 18.85 $ 5.66 U Yes No
37 87536 HIV-RNA, QN, PCR EA $ 116.96 $ 35.09 U Yes No
38 81401, 88235 Mutation Detection for Sickle

Cell Anemia BA $_202.42 $_60.73 U Yes No
39 87901 HIV-1 Genotype (for drug

resistance) EA $_251.92 $ 75.58 U Yes No
40 80202 (2) Vancomycin (peak and trough) BA $ 37.26 $ 11.18 0 Yes U No
4183021 .85014.8501885o4flemoglobin Electrophoresis EA $35.48 $ 10.64 U Yes U No
42 82570 84156 Urine (24 hour wiprotein and

creatinine) BA $_12.15 $_3.65 C Yes No
43 82570,84156,84166 Urine (24 hour wlo creatinine) BA $ 36.67 $ 11.00 U Yes No
44 84478 Triglycerides BA $ 7.90 $ 2.37 U Yes No
45 86355 T-CeIl Count BA $ 103.70 $31.11 U Yes No
46 88142 Pap Smears BA $ 27.85 $ U Yes EJ No
47 64703 HCG (serum) Qua! BA $ 10.33 $ 3.10 Yes U No
48 84702 HCG (serum) Quan BA $ 12.01 $ 3.60 Yes U No

18

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

ATTACHMENT C
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract to have,
Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient to cover the needs of
Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards. Depending on
services provided by Contractor andlor Subcontractor(s), Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate
insurance options shall be imposed as follows:

I. General Requirements Applicable to All Contractors’ Insurance.

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s) performing services or activities
pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning
insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. Th minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained throughout the
duration of the Contract.

B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an A.M. Best rating
of B+ VIII or higher.

C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in force
evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A copy of the Certificate of
Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this Contract.

D. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall be submitted
to the Travis County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution of the contract by both
parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first. The Certificate(s) shall show the Travis
County contract number and all endorsements by number.

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional Insured shall
be considered primary for all claims.

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or structured using
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy.

G. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during term of the Contract and
to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services has been expanded.

H. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during y term of this
Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced.
Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and
self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of Insurance.

I. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be interpreted to limit
the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s).

19

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

II. Specific Requirements

The following requirements (II.A - II.E, inclusive) apply to the Contractor and Subcontractor(s) performing
services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the
following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Workers’
Compensation Act.

2. Employers’ Liability limits are:

$500,000 bodily injury each accident
$500,000 bodily injury by disease
$500,000 policy limit

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the following
endorsements in favor of Travis County and City of Austin:

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304)
b. Should any of the described policies be cancelled before the expiration date thereof,

notice will be delivered in accordance with the policy provisions.

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance

1. Minimum limit:
$500,000 per occurrence for coverage A and B with a
$1,000,000 policy aggregate

C. Business Automobile Liability Insurancet

1. If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $300,000* per occurrence
2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A)
b. Should this policy be cancelled before the expiration date thereof, notice will be

delivered in accordance with policy provisions.
c. Travis County added as additional insured

t Alternative Insurance Requirement
If NO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to

and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with limits of
$ 1 00,000/$300,000/$50,000

may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance

D. Professional LiabilitylE & 0 Insurance

1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim /$3,000,000
aggregate to cover errors or omissions arising out of Professional Services under this Contract.

20

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
this Contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3)
year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of
Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of
coverage and the extended reporting dates.

3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor’s professional liability insurance
shall provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on the renewal date of their
insurance policy.

21

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



AmRD
CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the temis and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT

MARSH & MCLENNAN COMPANIES NAME:
PHONE I FAX

1166 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS .jc. No. ExIt: I tAlC, No):
NEWYORK, NY 10036 EMAIL

a.DDRESS:

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

37986 -MAIN-AI±-12-13 GL Prof nd INSURER A: Travelers Prop. Casually Co. Of Aniedca 25674

INSURED !NSURER B: The Travelers Indemnity Company 25658
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INCORPORATED

AND ITS WHOLiY OWNED SUBSIDIARIES INSURER C: Illinois Union Insurance Co 27960

3 GIRALDA FARMS NSURER D: The Charter Oak Fire Insurance Company 25615
MADISON, NJ 07940

NSURER E:

NSURERF:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: NYC-006306014-27 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

INSR ADDL SUBR POLICY EFF POLICY EXP
LJR TYPE OF INSURANCE INS wy POLICY NUMBER ‘MMIDDIYYYY) (MM1DDIYYYYI LIMITS

GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTED

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $

CLAIMADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $

GEN’L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG $

1 POLICY Ti PRO- fl LOC — $JECT

A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY — TC2JCAP-266T3603-TIL-12 1213112012 1213112013 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 3000000(Ea accident)
X ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $

ALL OWNED E] SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS L_i AUTOS

J NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
HIRED AUTOS

Li
AUTOS — (Per accident

$
C — UMBRELLA UAB OCCUR

X EXCESS LIAB —H — XFLG21820611 005 1213112012 12I31/2013 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 10,000,000

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 10,000,000

DED I X ETENT 52,000,000 — GL-SeIf Insured Retention $
A WORKERS COMPENSATION IC2JUB-266T3523.12 (AOS) 1213112012 1213112013 X I WC STATU- I I’

AND EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY I TORY LIMITS I I ER
Yl N TRKUB-266T3535-12 (AZ,MA,WI) 12131/2012 1213112013 EL EACH ACCIDENT $ 2,000,000B ANY PROPRIETOR,PARTNER!EXECUTIVE r—9

OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? LJ N IA
TC2JUB-1003A044-12 (CA) 12131/2012 12131/2013 E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEI $ 2,000,000A (Mandatory In NH)

If yes, describe under TC2OUB-1008A25A-12 (NV) 12/31/2012 12/3112013 EL DISEASE- POLICYLIMIT $ 2,000,000DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below — —

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS! LOCATIONS! VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, If more space is required)

(Professional Liability/ Claims Made - Self Insured Retention - $10,000,000 - 12/31/12 - 12/31113)

‘lDEf4CE OF COVERAGE ONLY*

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INCORPORATED SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
3 GIRALDA FARMS THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
MADISON, NJ 07940 ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUThORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
of Marsh USA Inc.

MarIa Nicholson ZèL.-c--c—--___.

DATE (MM!DDJYYYY)

12/19/2012

ACORD 25 (2010105)

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

22

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

ATTACHMENT D
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: 06/04/13
Name of Affiant: Matthew J. Hamlin, FACHE
Title of Affiant: Vice President, Commercial — Southwest Region
Business Name of Proponent: Quest Diagnostics Clinical Laboratories, Inc.
County of Proponent: Dallas County

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is
attached to this affidavit as Exhibit “1”.

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit 1” to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit “1” with whom Proponent is doing
business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately before the date of this affidavit
whose name is not disclosed in the solicitati

th fiant

4770 Regent Boulevard Irving, TX 75063
Address

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by M774J /MML1,.. on %, 20/3

Notary Public, State of 7iE5c A S

Typed or printed name of notary , —

My commission expires: 5 /“ s

23

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

EXHIBIT A
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

April 30, 2013

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Vacant
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Gerald Daugherty*
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Charyin Daugherty Consultant
Executive Assistant Bob Moore*
Executive Assistant Martin Zamzow*
Executive Assistant Barbara Smith*
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Nicki Riley*
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browder*
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services.Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety .Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Interim Chief Information Officer Tanya Acevedo
Interim Chief Information Officer Rod Brown
Interim Chief Information Officer Walter Lagrone
Director, Records Mgment &
Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins

24

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Elizabeth Winn
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV CW Bruner, CTP
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Angel Gomez*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Sydney Ceder*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant II L. Wade Laursen*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Sam Francis*
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis
Sheriff’s Office Major Mark Sawa
Director of Inmate Treatment Services Mike Summers

25

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M 03/14/13
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 03/30/13
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte 06/15/13
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow 07/31/13
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA 08/31/13
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P 09/26/13
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker 10/05/13
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Jayne Rybak, CTP 12/14/13
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Garry Brown 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Julie Wheeler 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Jacob Cottingham 01/01/14

26

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

EXHIBIT 2
DISCLOSURE

Contractor acknowledges that Contractor is doing business or has done business during the 365 day
period immediately prior to the date on which this proposal is due with the following key contracting
persons and warrants that these are the only such key contracting persons:

N/A

If no one is listed above, Contractor warrants that Contractor is not doing business and has not done business
during the 365-day period immediately prior to the date on which this proposal is due with any key contracting
person.

27

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

ATTACHMENT E
CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND
VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED CONTRACTS

Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each has a right to obtain a
contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntaty exclusion. Each covered contractor must also
screen each of its covered subcontractors.

In this certification ‘contractor’ refers to both contractor and subcontractor; “contract” refers to both contract and subcontract.

By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms:

1. The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this contract was entered into. If it is
later determined that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the federal
government or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

2. The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this certification is submitted if at any time the potential
contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

3. The words “covered contract,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “participant,” “person,” “principle,” “proposal,” and “voluntarily
excluded,” as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the Definitions and Coverage sections of federal rules
implementing Executive Order 12549.

4. The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be entered into, it shall not knowingly
enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by a federal department or agency, and/or Travis County, as applicable.

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract? _YES XNO

5. The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certification that it will include this certification titled “Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts “without modification, in all covered subcontracts”; and
in solicitations for all covered subcontracts.

6. A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
the covered contract, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A contractor must at a minimum, obtain certifications from its covered
subcontractors upon each subcontract’s initiation and upon each renewal.

7. Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the
certification required by this certification document. The knowledge and information of a contractor is not required to exceed that which is
normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

8. Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly enters into a covered
subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to
other remedies available to the federal government, any federal agency and/or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including
suspension and/or debarment.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED
CONTRACTS

Indicate in the appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor:

The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred,
suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this contract by any federal department or
agency, the State of Texas, or Travis County.

The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certify to one or more of the terms in this certification. In this instance, the
contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he is unable to make certification. Attach the
explanation(s) to this certification.

Quest iagnostics Clinical Labo atones, Inc. 38-2084239

Matthew J. Hamlin, FACIlE

6 Vice President, Commercial — Southwest Region

Signature of Authorized Representative Date Printed/Typed Name & Title of Authorized

28

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



ATTACHMENT F
PROPOSAL

4400001456

29

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4400001456

ATTACHMENT G
STAT TEST MENU

Quest
Diagnostiq Austin Rapid Response Laboratory

STAT Test Menu Southwest Region

I 2013$TATTntMenu

223 Atrsmin
234 Alcaluie Phoaphatase
823 ALT (SOP1)
822 AST (SGOfl
10155 Basic Metabolic Profile
6631 Bllirubn. Total and Diced Neonatal
20381 Bilbulan. Total, Pedratnc
0265 Bilirubin, Direct
267 Bilfrubln, Total
34162 Bilirubln, Direct Neonatal
0294 BUN

aIcium
8399 CBC
330 Chloride
310 C02
1023t Comprehanflee Metabolic Panel
0375 Creslinins
34392 Electrolyte Panel
043 Glucose, Serum
509 i-Iematocrlt
0733 Potassium
8847 Prothrombin Time w?INR (PT wi’INR)
0763 Partial Thromboplaslln Time (PT1’)
836 Sodium, serum
754 Total ProLeln, serum
5463 Lililnalysis
7909 Urinalysis with Reflex to Microscopic

Austin Rapid Reaoons. STATS

• TIle above are lIla r’ taste aveilablo on a STAT basis through the Austin Rapid Response Laboratory
• STAT testing Is avaIlable 6 days a meat, Iron the hours of SAM to 7PM Ilonday through Friday and IDem to 2pm on

Saturday.

o Turnaround thee ITATi on STAT testing Is e mesirnum 014 hours from receipt In he lasting lebocalonj

• Pleese mark STAT on the req ulellion, place the raqulaltion arid epeelmen in e RED STAT beg

• rinse cell the Logistics Oepertment fore STATpickup using
1- (868) MYQUEST (697-8378) or 1-866-897-8378

fj>j //}4Z LL-/ 3
Eiisabetti S. Brcckie, DO., Medical Director Pete -

Revised April 3, 2013

30

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: June 25, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Long/854 4850; Marvin Brice/854 
9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
Agenda Language: Consider and take appropriate action on License 
Agreement between Travis County Emergency Services District No. 4 and 
Travis County for Hunters Bend Emergency Medical Services (EMS) post 
location to provide placement of a County EMS ambulance at Fire Station 
No. 401. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 
Travis County ESD No. 4 provides first responder emergency medical 
services in various parts of Travis County, including the FM 969 corridor in 
eastern Travis County, Austin’s Colony, and the surrounding area. 

 
Travis County, through a cooperative Agreement with the City of Austin,  
currently provides ground emergency medical transport services for the 
same geographic area.  On May 21st, the Court approved Amendment Five 
to this Agreement to place an ambulance at ESD’s Fire Station 401, 
located at 14312 Hunters Bend Road for twelve hours a day, seven days a 
week. 

 
An agreement between ESD No. 4 and Travis County has been reached to 
allow for the placement of Austin/Travis County EMS Medic-37 at Fire 
Station 401.   

 
The Purchasing Office recommends the approval of the License Agreement 
with ESD No. 4 for the Hunters Bend EMS posting.  This will allow for 
collocating the new Medic-37 ambulance and crew at Fire Station 401, 
beginning on or around July 1, 2013. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 21



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 

This will provided better coverage for ground emergency medical services 
in this area of the county.  Better response times will result by placing a unit 
at this location. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last _N/A__ months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $5,200   
Contract Type: License Agreement   
Contract Period: July 1, 2013 – September 30, 2013  

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Funds Reservation #: 300000587 
  Funding Account(s): 1590080001/511630 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



EMERGENCY SERvIcEs
DANNY HOBBY, EXECUTIVE MANAGER

P.O. Box 1748, AUSTIN, TExAs 78767
(512) 854-4416, FAX (512) 854-4786

Travis County Commissioners Court

Danny Hobby, County Executive for Emergency Service

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ONLICENSE AGREEMENTBETWEEN TR4 VIS
COUNTYESD NO. 4 AIVD TRAVIS COUNTYFOR HUNTERS BEND EMS POST LOCATION TO
PROVIDE PLACEMENT OFA COUNTYEMS AMBULANCEATFIRE STATION 401. (TCES, EMS)

Summary & Staff Recommendation:

Travis County ESD No. 4 provides first responder emergency services in various parts of Travis County,
including the FM 969 corridor in Eastern Travis County, Austin’s Colony, and the surrounding area.

emergency medical ground transport services for the same geographic area.

An agreement between ESD No. 4 and Travis County has been reached to allow for the placement of
Austin/Travis County EMS Medic-37 at Fire Station 401, the ESD’s fire station at 14312 Hunters Bend
Road in Eastern Travis County.

The Travis County Emergency Services (“TCES”) recommendation is to approve the license agreement
with ESD No. 4 for the Hunters Bend EMS posting. Doing so will allow for collocating the new Medic-
37 ambulance and crew at Fire Station 401, beginning on or around June 1, 2013.

Budaetary Impact:

The necessary funding of $4,900 for Travis County to compensate ESD No. 4 for year-one (the remainder
of FY13 will be four months) of this license agreement is in the FY13 EMS budget overseen by TCES —

1590080001, 511630.

To:

From:

Date: May 22, 2013

Subject:

Emellenfy .?vfanagew;ent
Pete Bah1wn, E,pexeuy Mgpi

CoordinaTor

Fire Marshal
Hershel Lee

ChitfMedicalExag,jner
Dr,David Do/i,,ak

STAR F4gbt
Casey Pi, Prorain Manager

Tethiiolgy ó Co,mnu,,ications

Proposed Motion:

License Agreement with ESD-4 for Hunters Bend EMS Posting at Fire Station 401

Please see attached FR 300000587.

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Attachment(s):

License Agreement between Travis County ESD No. 4 and Travis County for Hunters Bend EMS Post
Location

Travis County SAP Funds Reservation Document 300000587

Cc:

Audit — Kapp Sehwebke, Patti Smith
Legal — Barbara Wilson
PBO — Alan Miller
Purchasing — Bonnie Floyd, Marvin Brice
TCES — Christine Lego, Toby Fariss (TF)

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Funds Reservation 300000587
General Data

Document type FC Document type 030
Company code 1000 Document date 05122/2013
FM area 1000 PostIng date 05122/2013
Controlling area 1000 Currency USD/ 1.00000

Statistics

Entered by FARISST Created on 05/2212013
Last changed by Last changed

More Data

Text FY13 Lic Agreement W/ ESD4: HuntersBnd EMS Postng
Reference

Overall Amount 4,900.00 USD

Document item 001

Text FY13 ESD4 EMS (M37) Posting for Hunters Bend

Commitment item 511630 Funds center 1590080001
Fund 0001 GIL account 511630
Cost center 1590080001 Due on
Vendor Customer

Amount 4,900.00 USD

Earmarked fund 300000587 printed on 05/22/2013/09:44:00 Side I of 1

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 

Page 1 of 8 

LICENSE AGREEMENT  

BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY ESD NO. 4 AND TRAVIS COUNTY 

FOR HUNTERS BEND EMS POST LOCATION 

 

 This License Agreement (this "License Agreement") is entered into by the following parties:  

 

Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas ("County"), and  

 

Travis County Emergency Services District No. 4, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, created under 

TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ANN., Ch. 775, ("ESD").  

 

RECITALS 

 

 ESD provides emergency services within the Hunters Bend area, including Austin’s Colony and the 

FM 969 corridor, as well as the surrounding area. 

 

County and ESD want to improve the EMS Response Time by placing an EMS Unit from the 

Austin/Travis County Emergency Medical Services System within the Hunters Bend area. 

 

The placement of an EMS Unit will serve a public purpose and benefit the citizens of Travis County 

if ESD allows County to place an EMS Unit at Hunters Bend EMS Post Location.  

 

ESD has offered to allow County to use Hunters Bend EMS Post Location for compensation for use 

and maintenance of Travis County ESD No. 4 Station 401 (“Fire Station 401”). 

 

  

AGREEMENT 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, ESD and County agree as follows: 

 

1.0 GRANT AND SCOPE OF LICENSE. 

 

1.1 Subject to the terms and conditions of this License Agreement, ESD grants a license for County to 

enter and use Hunters Bend EMS Post Location to provide emergency services for the consideration stated in 

this License Agreement.  

 

1.2 County may not use Hunters Bend EMS Post Location for any other purpose without the prior, 

express written consent of ESD. 

 

2.0 TERM OF LICENSE. 

 

2.1 The initial term shall commence on June July, 1, 2013, effective upon signature of both parties and 

terminates on September 30, 2013. 

 

2.2  The License Agreement shall automatically renew on October 1, 2013 for an additional term of one 

year, unless either the ESD or the County give 120 days’ advance written notice of termination prior to the 

end of the initial term. 

 

2.3 After September 30, 2014, the License Agreement may automatically renew each October 1 for an 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 

Page 2 of 8 

additional term of one year if ESD and County mutually agree on the compensation for the next renewal 

term, unless either the ESD or County give 120 days’ advance written notice of termination or unless the 

License Agreement is terminated pursuant to section 3.5.   

 

2.4 If mutually agreeable, this License Agreement may be renewed on and after October 1, 2015. 

 

3.0 COMPENSATION. 

  
3.1 Prior to the County’s payment of compensation to ESD, ESD shall provide County with an Internal 

Revenue Form W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and certification completed in compliance 

with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations. 

 

3.2 Within 15 days after the beginning of the initial term and each renewal term, ESD shall submit an 

invoice with at least the following information  

 

3.2.1 ESD’s name, address, and telephone number,  

3.2.2 identification of charges outlined in this License Agreement; and  

3.2.3 if applicable, quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices, and total amount 

to:  

 

County Executive of Emergency Services  

Travis County 

P. O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 

 

3.3 After execution of this License Agreement by both parties and compliance with 3.1, County shall 

pay ESD, FOUR FIVE THOUSAND NINE TWO HUNDRED AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($4,900 $5200 = 

four three months at $600 $900 per month plus an initial $2,500) for the initial term of this License 

Agreement from June 1, 2013 July 1, 2013, until September 30, 2013 within 30 days after submission of an 

invoice in compliance with 3.2. 

  

3.4 Within 30 days after submission of an invoice in compliance with 3.2 County shall pay ESD,SEVEN 

TEN THOUSAND TWO EIGHT HUNDRED AND 00/100 DOLLARS  ($7,200 $10,800 = twelve months 

at $600 $900 per month) in payment for the use and maintenance as specified herein of the Hunter’s Bend 

Post EMS Post location in FY14 for the first renewal term of this License Agreement beginning October 1, 

2013, and ending September 30, 2014.  

 

3.5 ESD and County shall confer no later than April 15  March 31st, before the end of each subsequent 

term the first renewal about the effectiveness and appropriateness of the placement of an EMS Unit at 

Hunters Bend EMS Post Location and the appropriate level of compensation and services, which may 

increase. 

 

3.5.1  If there is no change to the compensation and neither party has terminated this License 

Agreement, the License Agreement shall automatically renew for one additional year with the same 

compensation as the preceding year.   

 

3.5.2 If ESD seeks an increase to its compensation, ESD shall notify County in writing no later 

than March 30
th
 31

st
 of the amount of the ESD’s requested increase for use and maintenance of Fire 

Comment [BW1]: This change is to 
conform the style in 3.4 to that 

used in 3.3. 

Comment [BW2]: Setting a specific 
date could require meeting on a 

weekend in some years.  It seemed 

better to extend the time slightly 

to accommodate annual changes in 

the day on which a date falls and 

schedules of the people involved. 

 

Meet suggests a face to face, 

confer can also be done on the 

phone. 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 

Page 3 of 8 

Station 401.  

 

3.5.2.1 If ESD’s requested increase does not exceed 5% of the compensation for the term preceding 

the increase and County does not object to the amount of the ESD’s requested increase or terminate 

the License Agreement at least 120 days before the end of the current term, the License Agreement 

shall automatically renew and the adjustment to the compensation shall become effective on the first 

day of the next renewal term if the County Executive for Emergency Services and the Board 

President sign a letter confirming the amount of the compensation for that renewal term and provide 

copies of the letter to the Travis County Purchasing Office for filing.  

 

3.5.2.2 If ESD’s requested increase does not exceed 5% of the compensation for the term preceding 

the increase and County objects to the increase, ESD and County may negotiate toward an acceptable 

resolution.  If an acceptable resolution is obtained and neither party terminates the License 

Agreement at least 120 days before the end of the current term, the License Agreement shall 

automatically renew and the negotiated adjustment to the compensation shall become effective on 

the first day of the next renewal term if the County Executive for Emergency Services and the Board 

President sign a letter confirming the amount of the compensation for that renewal term and provide 

copies of the letter to the Travis County Purchasing Office for filing. 

 

3.5.2.3 If ESD’s requested increase exceeds 5% of the compensation for the term preceding the 

increase, ESD and County may negotiate toward an acceptable resolution.  If an acceptable 

resolution in which the increase exceeds 5% of the compensation for the term preceding the increase 

is obtained and neither party terminates the License Agreement at least 120 days before the end of 

the current term, ESD and County shall amend the License Agreement with the approval of their 

governing bodies to renew the License Agreement for one year for the newly negotiated 

compensation which shall become effective on the first day of the renewal term.  If an acceptable 

resolution in which the increase does not exceed 5% of the compensation for the term preceding the 

increase is obtained, then the procedure in 3.5.2.2 applies.  

  

3.5.2.4 If an acceptable resolution is not obtained, the License Agreement shall terminate at the end 

of the current term. 

 

3.5.3 At the beginning of the initial term, the The EMS Unit at Hunters Bend EMS Post will be a 

part-time (12/7) unit. The initial on-duty crew schedule is intended to be from 8:00AM until 8:00PM 

daily full time (24/7) unit. County and ESD acknowledge that this unit will change to full-time (24/7) 

, and the annual payment amount shown in Sections 3.3 and 3.4 is likely to  need to increase  to 

appropriately reflect the change to a full-time unit.    

 

4.0 COUNTY OBLIGATIONS.  
 

4.1 On or around June 1, 2013 July 1, 2013, County shall place an EMS Unit at Hunters Bend EMS Post 

Location and keep it in a good, workmanlike, clean, and orderly manner.  County warrants that 

 

4.1.1 the EMS Unit employees are knowledgeable and credentialed in the work they will perform, 

4.1.2 one EMS Unit employee will be a Medic-II Paramedic, and the other EMS Unit employee 

will be at least a Medic-I Basic or higher, 

4.1.3 its employees and agents have been trained to follow all applicable laws, rules and 

regulations, and  

Comment [BW3]: The fact of the 
change is certain.  The date of the 

change is not.   So I have revised 

to accommodate any option.   

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 

Page 4 of 8 

4.1.4 it will use the Hunters Bend EMS Post Location in accordance with sound public safety and 

environmental practices, and, 

4.1.5 the EMS Chief of Staff or EMS Commander will attend one ESD 4 board meeting each 

quarter to present quarterly data on EMS unit priority response times within the Hunters Bend EMS 

post location area, on crew working relationships, and recommendations for improvement.. 

 

4.2 County shall pay or cause to be paid the cost of any and all supplies, materials, services, or 

equipment used in the operation of the EMS Unit placed at the Hunters Bend EMS Post Location, including 

the procurement and installation of EMS communications equipment. County may provide, at County’s 

expense, such items as furniture, a refrigerator, desk-top computer with monitor, television, and other 

equipment for the Hunters Bend EMS Post Location, if County and ESD determine jointly that such items 

would be beneficial and appropriate. County shall maintain and keep in good order, condition, and repair all 

furniture and equipment, if it provides any, at the Hunters Bend EMS Post Location.  County improvements 

except for the shoreline pole and wheel humps attached to the licensed property at the Hunter’s Bend EMS 

Post Location  become the property of ESD upon expiration of the term of this agreement or upon 

termination of this License Agreement. and if the shoreline pole and wheel humps are not removed by 

County upon expiration of the term of this agreement or upon termination of this License Agreement they 

also become the property of ESD.   County and ESD acknowledge that the computer and the EMS 

communications equipment used at the Hunter’s Bend EMS Post Location are not attached to the licensed 

property.  

 

4.3 County shall use its best efforts to maintain co-operation and respect for the separate functions, 

activities, schedules, and operations of the ESD and the EMS Unit at this location by directing EMS 

employees, visitors, and volunteers not to interfere with or otherwise disrupt ESD activities and operations at 

Fire Station 401, and advising them of any improvements that must be implemented by them to maintain 

appropriate cooperation and respect. Any in-house disagreement or access issue between ESD and staff on 

the EMS Unit will be managed between shift officers and district commanders at the station, post, or district 

level to find consensus resolution. If the parties are not able to reach a consensus resolution, the disagreement 

or access issue will be forwarded to the ESD Chief, ESD Assistant Chief, the County Executive of 

Emergency Services, and the A/TCEMS Chief of Staff for final resolution. 

 

4.4 County bears the risk of loss and damages for which EMS vehicles or staff are responsible and which 

result from incidents or accidents involving EMS vehicles or staff.  . 

 

4.5 County, or its subcontractor, shall install a 110-volt AC shoreline for supplemental electrical 

power of the parked ambulance, a wheel hump and wheel stop set for ambulance parking as well as other 

materials or services.  

 

5.0 ESD’S OBLIGATIONS. 

 

5.1 ESD shall provide indoor facilities to house and accommodate two EMS crewmembers and their 

equipment. ESD shall pay or cause to be paid when due any and all associated charges for the Hunters Bend 

EMS Post Location, including the cost of electricity, telephone, internet service, internet connection, cable 

television, gas, heating, air conditioning, ventilation, garbage collection, water and wastewater, as well as the 

procurement and installation by June 1, 2013, of the following: 

 

5.1.1 a separate telephone line dedicated for EMS use, 

5.1.2 a dedicated connection with an independent IP address within the COA Network, 

Comment [BW4]: As written, this 
addition was not acceptable.  The 

changes will make it acceptable to 

the County.  

Comment [BW5]: The Texas 
Constitution does not allow 

counties to indemnify because an 

agreement to indemnify creates a 

debt that is unquantifiable and 

therefore cannot be encumbered. 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 

Page 5 of 8 

dedicated for EMS  
5.1.3 a metal carport adequately sized to shade the parking of a standard A/TCEMS ambulance. 

 

5.2 ESD shall pay or cause to be paid when due any and all lawful claims required to be paid by ESD or 

levied against Fire Station 401. 

 

5.3 ESD shall maintain and keep in good order, condition and repair the roof, foundation, walls, floor, 

plumbing, HVAC system, electrical system, and all other structural components of buildings, including the 

vehicle bays; covered metal carport for ambulance parking; all fixtures; sidewalks; driveways; other parking 

areas; fences; signs; and all other interior and exterior areas of Fire Station 401.  

 

5.4 ESD shall use its best efforts to maintain co-operation and respect for the separate functions, 

activities, schedules, and operations of the ESD and the EMS Unit at this location by directing its employees, 

visitors, and volunteers not to interfere with or otherwise disrupt the EMS Unit’s activities and operations at 

Fire Station 401, and advising them of any improvements that must be implemented by them to maintain 

appropriate cooperation and respect. Any in-house disagreement or access issue between ESD and staff on 

the EMS Unit will be managed between shift officers and district commanders at the station, district, or post 

level to find consensus resolution. If the parties are not able to reach a consensus resolution, the disagreement 

or access issue will be forwarded to the ESD Chief, ESD Assistant Chief, the County Executive of 

Emergency Services, and the A/TCEMS Chief of Staff for final resolution. 

 

5.5 ESD bears the risk of loss and damages for which ESD vehicles or staff are responsible and which 

result from incidents or accidents involving ESD vehicles or staff. 

 

6.0 TERMINATION. 

 

6.1 Notwithstanding the provisions in 2.0 above, ESD may revoke the license granted to County in this 

License Agreement and this License Agreement shall automatically and immediately terminate if  

 

6.1.1 County materially breaches this License Agreement and County has failed to remedy the 

breach after notice and opportunity to remedy and cure as provided in 6.2 below or  

6.1.2 County abandons the use of all or a significant part of the Hunters Bend EMS Post Location 

licensed to County.  

 

6.2 If County fails for any reason to comply with this License Agreement, ESD shall give County 

written notice of the non-compliance.  This written notice shall be given in the manner provided in Section 13 

of this License Agreement.  County has ten (10) days from receipt of the notice to provide assurances 

satisfactory to ESD that County will take action to cure the complained of failure. If County does not so 

respond, or if County responds but thereafter fails to satisfactorily remedy and cure the failure within thirty 

(30) days of the notice, ESD may terminate this License Agreement.  

 

6.3 County may terminate this License Agreement if ESD County materially breaches this License 

Agreement and ESD has failed to remedy the breach after notice and opportunity to remedy and cure as 

provided in 6.4 below  

 

6.4 If ESD fails for any reason to comply with this License Agreement, County may give ESD written 

notice of the non-compliance.  This written notice shall be given in the manner provided in Section 13 of this 

License Agreement.  ESD has ten (10) days from receipt of the notice to provide assurances satisfactory to 

County that ESD will take action to cure the complained of failure. If ESD does not so respond, or if ESD 

Comment [BW6]: Removal of this 
section would make the County 

responsible for regular maintenance 

and repair of property that it does 

not even have a property interest 

in.  This is a new station and the 

ESD should be willing to repair 

what it has so recently 

constructed.  

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 

Page 6 of 8 

responds but thereafter fails to satisfactorily remedy and cure the failure within thirty (30) days of the notice, 

County may terminate this License Agreement.  

 

6.5 Upon either the expiration of this License Agreement or termination of the license granted by this 

License Agreement, County shall remove the EMS Unit and cease use of the Hunters Bend EMS Post 

Location for any emergency services immediately.  County shall leave the Hunters Bend EMS Post Location 

in broom-clean condition. 

 

7.0 WARRANTIES. 

 

ESD disclaims any and all express or implied representations and warranties concerning the physical 

condition or suitability for any purpose of the Hunters Bend EMS Post Location. 

 

8.0 CLAIMS NOTIFICATION. 

 

If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is made or brought by 

any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against County related to this License Agreement, County shall 

give written notice to ESD of the claim, or other action within three (3) working days after being notified of it 

or the threat of it; the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made or 

threatened to make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or proceeding; the 

basis of the claim, action or proceeding;  the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action 

or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any person against whom this claim is being made or 

threatened.  This written notice shall be given in the manner provided in Section 13 of this License 

Agreement.  Except as otherwise directed, County shall furnish to ESD copies of all pertinent papers received 

by County with respect to these claims or actions. 

 

9.0 NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS. 

 

County shall not assign or transfer any interest in either this License Agreement or any portion of the Hunters 

Bend EMS Post Location licensed to County, nor shall any assignment by operation of law be effective, 

without the prior written consent of ESD approved by the Board of Emergency Services Commissioners of 

ESD. County acknowledges that ESD owns all buildings, structures, temporary and permanent 

improvements, and fixtures at the Hunters Bend EMS Post Location, and County shall not have any right to 

remove, mortgage, pledge, assign, or otherwise convey any interest in any such buildings, structures, 

permanent improvements, and fixtures. ESD acknowledges and agrees that County currently provides 

emergency medical services through its contracted service provider, the City of Austin, Texas, for A/TCEMS 

and hereby allows the use of the Hunters Bend EMS Post Location by the City of Austin. 

 

10.0 VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW. 

 

THE OBLIGATIONS AND UNDERTAKINGS OF EACH OF THE PARTIES TO THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT SHALL BE 

PERFORMABLE IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND 

CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS. 

 

11.0 ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT. 

 

This License Agreement represents the final written agreement between the parties with respect to the subject 

matter herein and supersedes any and all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either oral or 

written.  This License Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by both ESD and 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 

Page 7 of 8 

County. 

 

12.0 AMENDMENTS AND WAIVER. 

 

NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR REPRESENTATIVE OF ESD OR COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER 

EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO AMEND THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT, EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS 

AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE RESPECTIVE GOVERNING BODIES OF ESD OR COUNTY.  No waiver 

by any party of any provision of this License Agreement shall be deemed or shall constitute a waiver of any 

other provisions hereof (whether or not similar), nor shall such waiver constitute a continuing waiver unless 

otherwise expressly provided. 

 

13.0 NOTICE. 

 

Any notices or other communications required or permitted to be given under this License Agreement by 

either party shall be in writing and deemed to be given when sent if delivered by hand, or within three (3) 

days if mailed by first class mail, certified with postage prepaid and return receipt requested.  Notices shall be 

made or addressed as follows: 

 

If to County:  Danny Hobby (or successor) 

   Travis County Executive of Emergency Services  

   P.O. Box 1748 

   Austin, Texas 78767 

 

with copy to:  Cyd Grimes, (or successor) 

   Travis County Purchasing Agent  

   P.O. Box 1748 

   Austin, Texas 78767 

 

If to ESD:  Frank Fuentes, Board President (or successor) 

   Travis County Emergency Services District No. 4 

   11800 N. Lamar Boulevard, Suite 4B 

   Austin, Texas 78753 

 

with copy to:  Hector Uribe, P.C. 

   Attorney, Travis County Emergency Services District No. 4 

   1105 Elm Street 

   Austin, Texas 78703  

 

These addresses for notice may be changed by either County or ESD by delivering notice in compliance with 

this section to the other party.   

 

14.0   SEVERABILITY. 

 

If any of the provisions of this License Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the 

validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired 

thereby. 

 

15.0 HEADINGS. 

 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 

Page 8 of 8 

Any heading in this License Agreement shall be deemed to be for convenience of reference only and shall not 

limit, amend or modify substantive text. 

 

16.0 MEDIATION. 

 

When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under this License Agreement, the 

parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a person appointed by a court of competent 

jurisdiction, for mediation as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code.  

Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and 

binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain 

confidential as described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, unless both 

parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

 

17.0 DEFINITIONS 

 

17.1 A/TCEMS. “A/TCEMS” means Austin/Travis County Emergency Medical Services. 

 

17.2 Board President.  “Board President” means the President of the Board of Commissioners for Travis 

County Emergency Services District No. 4.  

 

17.3 Broom Clean.  “ Broom Clean” means that the facility has been restored to the same or similar 

condition as at the commencement of the initial term, normal wear and tear excluded.  

 

17.4 EMS Response Time.  "EMS Response Time" means the interval between the time when the EMS 

call is received by the EMS Communications Center designated by County and the time when the first EMS 

Response and Transport Resource arrives on the scene of the EMS call, or reports its arrival to the EMS 

Communications Center. 

 

17.5 EMS Unit.  “EMS Unit” means a named functional group of staff, licensed transport vehicles, and 

equipment that is assigned to provide ground EMS services, including patient transport services, to a 

specific geographic area as its primary service area in which the human resources, transport vehicles and 

equipment are interchangeable with other units and which may provide services outside its primary 

service area to promote the most efficient, effective use of all EMS System resources in providing EMS 

throughout the A/TCEMS System. 

 

17.6  Fire Station 401   “Fire Station 401” means Travis County ESD No. 4 Station 401 at 14312 Hunters 

Bend Road, Austin, Texas 78725.  

 

17.7 Hunters Bend EMS Post Location.  “Hunters Bend EMS Post Location” means Travis County ESD 

No. 4 Station 401 (“Fire Station 401”) in Eastern Travis County at 14312 Hunters Bend Road, Austin, Texas 

78725. It is located along the FM 969 corridor in Austin’s Colony. 

 

 

TRAVIS COUNTY TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY 

 SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 4 
 

 

By:  _______________________   By:  ______________________________ 

Comment [BW7]: This phrase is used 
only twice. Both times are in 3.5.3 

and it clearly indicates there that 

full time means 24/7. 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 

Page 9 of 8 

 Samuel T. Biscoe      Frank Fuentes 

 Travis County Judge     Board President  

 

 

Date: ___________________    Date: ___________________ 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 
 
ID# 8832 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: June 25, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shannon Pleasant CTPM / 854-1181; 
Marvin Brice CPPB / 854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes C.P.M. CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 15 to Interlocal Agreement 
No. 4400000372 (HTE Contract No. IL060341RE) with Austin Travis 
County Integral Care for Substance Abuse Services. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments 
 
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veteran Services 
(TCHHSVS), the City of Austin and Austin Travis County Integral Care 
(ATCIC) have a three-way Interlocal Agreement for the provision of 
substance abuse treatment services. Under the agreement, ATCIC 
manages a network which provides comprehensive clinical assessment, 
intervention services, residential treatment, day treatment, detoxification, 
and outpatient and continuing care services. Total funding for this 
agreement includes Travis County General Funds, the Parenting in 
Recovery (PIR) Grant from the U. S. Department of Health and Human 
Services and City of Austin.  
 
TCHHSVS was recently awarded approval from the U. S. Department of 
Health and Human Services to utilize unspent FY'12 grant money in FY'13.  
Modification No. 15 increases the PIR Grant fund contribution by $33,827. 
The total agreement not to exceed amount effective July 1, 2013 will be 
$1,648,391. 
 
Terms of the agreement have been finalized however the originals are 
currently with ATCIC for signature.  Once singed, they will be presented to 
the Court for signature. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 22



 
 
ID# 8832 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

Modification No. 14 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve month 
period from October 1, 2012 through September 30, 2013.  The agreement 
shall not exceed the following contract amounts: Travis County General 
Funds of $1,134,929, Travis County Parenting In Recovery Grant Funds of 
$168,714 and the City of Austin Funds of $310,921. The total agreement 
not to exceed amount is $1,614,564. 
 
This renewal was previously approved on the September 25, 2012 Court 
Agenda, Item No. 35 to prevent contract expiration, as the agreement was 
not ready for presentation due to HHS & VS working with the County 
Attorney's office on finalizing the Statement of Work and funding. Terms of 
the agreement have been finalized however the originals are currently with 
the City of Austin for signature.  Once singed they will be presented to the 
Court for signature. 
 
Modification No. 13 added an additional $324,265 in City of Austin 
funds to the FY’12 contract; in addition to changes to the work 
statement. The not to exceed contract amount was $1,901,309. An 
increase of $324,265 from the original contract amount of $1,577,044. 
 
Modification No. 12 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve 
month period, from October 1, 2011 through September 30, 2012 with the 
not to exceed amounts of the following: Travis County (General Funds) 
$611,799, City of Austin (through HHSD) $324,495, Travis County Grant 
(FY2012 Grant Funds) $330,750, and City of Austin (through Community 
Court) $310,000. The total was $1,577,044. 
 
Modification No. 11 added $28,891 in unspent FY’10 PIR funds to the 
FY’11 SAMSO agreement. 
 
Modification No. 10 changed the name of the agency. 
 
Modification No. 9 renewed the agreement for an additional twelvemonth 
period, from October 1, 2010 through September 30, 2011. Travis 
County provided $611,799 from the General Fund, and $330,750 from 
the PIR grant. The City of Austin provided $958,990. The contract funds 
totaled $1,901,539. 
 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 
 
ID# 8832 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

Modification No. 8 renewed the agreement for a nine-month period, from 
January 1, 2010 through September 30, 2010, in order to change the 
contract term from calendar year to Travis County’s fiscal year. 
 
Modification No. 7 increased County funding from $817,914 to $975,854 an 
increase of $157,940. 
 
Modification No. 6 renewed the agreement for an additional twelvemonth 
period, from January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009. 
 
Modification No. 5 increased the County funding from $906,114 to 
$1,036,419, an increase of $130,305. 
 
Modification No. 4 increased the County funds from $611,799 to 
$906,114, an increase of $294,315. 
 
Modification No. 3 renewed the agreement for an additional twelvemonth 
period, from January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008. 
 
Modification No. 2 renewed the agreement for an additional twelvemonth 
period, from January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007. 
 
Modification No. 1 increased the City of Austin’s funding to the 2006 by 
$5,122. 
 

 Contract Expenditures:  

Within the last 12 months $ 378,714 has been spent against this 
contract/ requirement. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $1,507,151 
          Travis County: $611,799 
          City of Austin: $895,352 
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement 
Contract Period: January 1, 2006 – December 31, 2006  
 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 
 
ID# 8832 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

 Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $33,827 

Travis County (PIR Grant):  $33,827 
City of Austin:     $0 

Modification Type: Trilateral 
Modification Period: July 1, 2013 – September 30, 2013 

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP:  
  Funding Account(s):  Parenting in Recovery Grant 800264 

Internal Order 100650 
G/L Account 518120. 

  Comments:  
The effective date of this contract modification is July 1, 2013.  
Funding is currently being coordinated between HHS and PBO.  A 
Budget Adjustment is being processed, and should be completed 
prior to the June 25, 2013 Commissioners Court Voting Session.  
However, in order to have the contract modification posted for 
approval prior to its effective date, it’s being posted without the 
funds being in place, but with the understanding funds will be 
encumbered by the time the modification is ready for approval.  If 
not, the agenda request will be postponed. 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400000372 (lL060341RE) - Substance Abuse Services Page 1 of8 

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Shannon Pleasant DATE PREPARED: 
Travis County Purchasing Office TEL. NO: (512) 854-1181 

P.O. Box 1748 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185 June 12, 2013 
Austin, Texas 78767 

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 
Austin Travis COUDty IDtegrai Care CONTRACT: 

1430 CoWer Sl 15 
AusdD, TX 78704 January 1, 2006 

City of AusdD 
POBox 1088 
Austin, Texas 78701 
ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: sl!!BID: I, ~ -I!sssm~[ ~I,~!I!I§ CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DA TES ~12l!sr I, ~I~ - ~1IW!!l!sr Ji, a21~ 

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY: 
Original Contract Amount $ l~~Z,I:!1 Current Modified Amount $ I~J21 

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: The Contract is amended according to the tenns of the attaclunent to this Modification ("Attachment"), all of which is 
made a part of the Contract and constitutes promised performances by the Contractor in accordance with all terms and conditions of the Contract, as 
amended. 

SUMMARY: 

1. The Parties agree to amend Section 13. 1. 1 (a) - 2013 by adding County Parenting in Recovery FY'12 Carryover funds 
in the amount of $33,827 for a new total funding amount of$I,648,391. 

2. The Parties agree that the attached FY 2013 Amended Budget - Exhibit 1 is hereby incorporated and shall be in effect 
for the 2013 Renewal Term. 

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in full 
force and effect. 
Note cD,Veniior/City: ~ . ' .'-

I' ixi Complete'lIIlii execute (sIp) your pcirtlon oftbe sip_tare b,lock SecdOD below for aU cOl!leslIIlii return aIIslped copies to Tnvls County. 
r I DO NOT eJ:ecute 'lIIlii retilrn til Tnvls County. Ret¥l for your records. , ~ cC 

o DBA 
AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE 

o CORPORATION 
BY: 

SIGNATURE o OTHER 

BY: 
PRINT NAME 

TITLE: 
DATE: 

ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

o DBA 
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 

o CORPORATION 
BY: 

SIGNATURE o OTHER 

BY: 
PRINT NAME 

TITLE: 
DATE: 

ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

BY:~ DATE: 

CYD\V. GRIMES, C.P,M., CPPO TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
DATE: 

BY: 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE. TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



AMENDMENT TO 

Modification No. 1.5 
Contract No. 4400000372 
Page 2 of8 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT AMONG TRAVIS COUNTY. 
THE CITY OF AUSTIN AND 

AUSTIN-TRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL HEALm AND MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER. 
DOING BUSINESS AS AUSTIN-TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE 

FOR SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT AND 
RELATED BEBA VIORAL HEAL THCARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES ("SAMSO") 

This Amendment ("Amendment") of the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement described below as the 
"Agreement" is entered into among the following Parties: Travis County, a political subdivision of the 
State of Texas ("County"), the City of Austin, a municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State 
of Texas ("City"); and Austin-Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center, d.b.a. "Austin
Travis County Integral Care" ("Center," or "ATCIC"), the Mental Health and Mental Retardation Authority 
designated by the State of Texas for Travis County and the incorporated municipalities therein pursuant to 
Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapters 531 and 534, and other applicable statutes. 

This Agreement is authorized by Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code entitled "Interlocal 
Cooperation Act." 

County, City and Center entered into an Interlocal cooperation agreement to provide mental health, mental 
retardation and substance abuse services for indigent citizens and other eligible clients ("Agreement") the 
Initial Term of which began January 1,2006, and terminated December 31,2006. 

Under the Agreement, Center agreed to provide personal and professional services for the care of indigents 
and other qualified recipients and public health education and infonnation related to mental health, mental 
retardation and substance abuse services in accordance with the terms of the Agreement, thus providing 
services which further a public purpose. 

The Agreement provided for renewal and amendment of the Agreement by the written agreement of the 
Parties. 

Pursuant to the tenns of the Agreement, the Agreement has been renewed for additional terms continuing 
through the current term which began October 1,2012, and continues through September 30, 2013 ("2013 
Renewal Term") as evidenced by the written document executed by the Parties ("2013 Renewal"). 

County, City and Center desire to amend the Agreement to reflect certain mutually agreed upon changes in 
the Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits received by these changes, and other good 
and adequate consideration as specified herein, the Parties agree to renew and amend the Agreement as 
follows: 

1.0 GENERAL TERMS. 

1.1 Amended 2013 Renewal Term. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the changes made 
in this Amendment will apply to the 2013 Renewal Tenn. 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



2.0 FINANCIAL PROVISIONS 

Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000372 
Page 3 of8 

2.1 Amended Maximum Funds. The Parties agree to amend Section 13. 1.1 (a) - 2013 by 
adding County Parenting in Recovery FY'12 Carryover funds in the amount of $33,827.00, for anew total 
funding amount of$I,648,391.00. 

3.0 ATTACHMENTS. 

3.1 Amended Exhibit. The Parties agree that the exhibit listed below and attached to this 
Amendment is hereby incorporated and shall be in effect for the 2013 Ren~wa1 Term. 

Exhibit 1 - FY 2013 Amended Budget 

4.0 INCORPORATION 

County, City and Center hereby incorporate this Amendment into the Agreement. Except for the 
changes made in this Amendment, County, City and Center hereby ratify all the terms and conditions of the 
Agreement as previously amended and as amended above. The Agreement with the changes made in this 
Amendment both constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes any prior 
undertaking or written or oral agreements or representations between the Parties, with regard to substance 
abuse and behavioral healthcare. 

5.0 EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Amendment shall be effective July 1,2013, following approval by each Party's governing 
body, to the extent such approval is required, and signature by an authorized representative of each Party. 

TRAVIS COUNTY 

BY: ____________________________ __ 

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 
Date: -------

CITY OF AUSTIN 

By: __________________________ ___ 

Printed 
Name: Marc Ott 
Title: City Manager 

Date: ________ _ 

AUSTIN-TRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AND MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER 
D.B.A. AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE 
By: ____________________________ _ 

Printed 
Name: __________________________ _ 
Title: ______________________________ _ 
Date: ________ _ 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



EXHIBIT 1 

FY'13 AMENDED BUDGET 

October 1, 2012 - September 30, 2013 

SUBSTANCE ABUSE MSO 

Budget Funding Sources and Distribution 

FUNDING SOURCES: 
CITY OF AUSTIN (HHSD) ...................... .. 
CITY OF AUSTIN (Downtown Austin Community Court) 
TRAVIS COUNTY ............ ................. .. ...... . 
TRAVIS COUNTY (FY' 11 Carryover) 

Sub-total 

TRAVIS COUNTY (FY' 13 Allocated Reserves) 

$ -0-
$310,921.00 
$611,799.00 
$313.130.00 

$1,235,850.00 

$210,000.00 

Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000372 
Page 4 of8 

*(All or any portion of the Travis County funds listed above may also be spent on the 
Parenting in Recovery Program.) 

TRAVIS COUNTY (FY' 13 PARENTING IN RECOVERY GRANT FUNDS) 
$202,541.00 

TOTAL FUNDS $1,648,391.00 

DISTRIBUTION: 
I. Homeless, ffigh Risk Adults & Youth, and Downtown Austin Community Court 

Target Populations 
MSO Fee ............................. .... ......... 12% 
Maximum ......................................... $148,302.00 (12% x $1,235,850.00) 

DIRECT SERVICES (through Providers) ..... 88% 
Maximum: ............................ ......... $1,087,548.00 (88% x $1,235,850.00) 

(ATCIC will calculate the MSO Fee as .1363636 of the amount billed for this 
funding source's direct services each month during the Agreement term. ATCIC 
will add the MSO Fee to the direct service reimbursement amount for a total 
Request for Payment amount.) 

Youth Services. $135,000 of Travis County's $611,799 can be used for youth services, as 
described in Section III.D of the FY'13 Renewal Tenn Work Statement, "Description of 
Required Services for High-Risk Youth." 

TRAVIS COUNTY (FY' 13 Allocated Reserves) 
MSOFee .............................. ............ 5% 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Modification No. IS 
Contract No. 4400000372 
Page 5 of8 

Maximum ......................................... $10,500.00 (5% X $210,000.00) 

DIRECT SERVICES (through Providers) ..... 95% 
Maximum: ..................................... $199,500.00 (95% x $210,000.00) 

(ATCIC will calculate the MSO Fee as .0526335 ofthe 
amount billed for this funding source's direct services each 
month during the Agreement term. ATCIC will add the 
MSO Fee to the direct service reimbursement amount for a 
total Request for Payment amount.) 

n. Parenting In Recovery Target Population (Travis County FY'13 Grant Funds) 
MSO Fee .......................................... 5 % 
Maximum ......................................... $10,127.00 (5 % x $202,541.00) 

DIRECT SERVICES (through Providers) 
Maximum: ..................................... $192,414.00 (95% x $202,541.00) 

The grant funds budgeted for the MSO Fee and Direct Services are for the period 
SeJltember 30,2012 through SeJltember 29,2013. 

(ATCIC will calculate the MSO Fee as .0526335 of the 
amount billed for this funding source's direct services each 
month during the Agreement term. ATCIC will add the 
MSO Fee to the direct service reimbursement amount for a 
total Request for Payment amount.) 

1. Maximum Total Contract Funds - FY'13 Renewal Term 

A total amount of$1,648,391.00 ("Contract Funds") is available during the FY'13 Renewal 
Term (October 1,2012 - September 30,2013), with the exception of the Parenting in Recovery 
Grant funds ($202,541.00) which are available according to the terms of the Grant. All payments 
are contingent upon ATCIC's continuing compliance with Agreement terms, including 
submission of required reports and supporting documentation. 

The total amount of contract funds includes $202,541.00 from the Parenting in Recovery Grant. 
These funds will be used exclusively for the Parenting in Recovery Grant program as referenced 
above, and will be made available according to the terms of the Grant. 

a. Contract Funds - Network Service Providers 

Network Providers. ATCIC will negotiate contracts with fee-for-service rates 
with each of the community-based Network service providers for the FY'13 
Renewal Term. Costs of Services provided by those providers will be paid for by 
ATCIC using grant and non-grant Direct Service Contract Funds in an amount 
not to exceed the amount shown above in the FY' 13 Budget for Contract Funds 
(up to $1,648,391.00). ATCIC agrees that payments to the Network service 
providers will be based upon the satisfactory provision of Services in accordance 
with applicable term of this Agreement, including the Work Statement. All such 
contracts shall provide for monitoring and audit of submitted claims and contract 
compliance by County for services funded by County grant funds, and by City 
and County for services funded by Contract Funds. Contracts with providers 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Modification No. IS 
Contract No. 4400000372 
Page 6 of8 

receiving Grant funds shall incorporate the Grant agreement and all applicable 
terms of the Agreement, including this FY' 13 Renewal, and ATCIC shall require 
providers to comply with the grant agreement, if applicable, and with terms and 
conditions of the Agreement, as amended by this FY' 13 Renewal. 

b. Request for Payment and Status of Funds 

Request for Payment 

Per the terms and conditions of the Agreement, ATCIC will 
file a complete and correct (as determined by City and County) 
Request for Payment and Status of Funds Report ("Request for 
Payment") with the Department within twenty (20) days of the 
end of each month in which treatment services were delivered 
to Eligible Clients. The Request for Payment will itemize, in 
detail and per Department specifications, Services provided to 
Eligible Clients and associated costs. The Request for 
Payment will distinguish clients served according to funding 
source such that grant-funded services and services funded by 
Contract Funds are separated and identified to ensure proper 
accounting application. 

Target Population Obligations: 

During the FY'13 Renewal Term, ATCIC will provide 
documentation with each monthly Request for Payment 
showing the amount expended for Services provided as a direct 
service to each target population. ATCIC will cooperate with 
Department throughout the FY' 13 Renewal Term in allocating 
City and County Contract Funds for designated target 
populations, as required by City and County. 

c. F ee-for-Service Rates 

Provider Rates: During the FY'13 Renewal Term, all service 
providers will be reimbursed (for Services delivered to Eligible 
Clients from October I, 2012, through September 30, 2013) on 
a fee-for-service payment arrangement, based on approved 
claims for Services delivered to Eligible Clients under the 
Agreement. The Parenting in Recovery grant funds are for 
services delivered to Eligible Clients from September 30, 2012 
to September 29,2013. As of October 1, 2012, fee-for-service 
rates will be paid to the Network service providers for services 
and rates as agreed upon and approved in writing by the 
Department and ATCIC. Rates may need to be adjusted at 
times, contingent upon written approval of the Department, 
based on market and cost factors and as recommended by 
ATCIC and approved in advance by Department. 

Rate Setting: With respect to rate-setting in general under the 
Agreement, ATCIC will assist providers with rate 
development with all rates subject to prior Department 
approval. ATCIC will submit all rate requests (e.g. for new 
Services, new providers, and/or rate changes) to the 
Department in writing, with complete supporting 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Modification No. IS 
Contract No. 4400000372 
Page 7 of8 

documentation to explain the basis for the rate calculation and 
to justify the rate requested. These requests by ATCIC must 
be fully negotiated with the provider and submitted to the 
Department for approval in a timely manner so that 
Department has sufficient time to review the request and 
determine whether or not it will be approved. 

Youth Services: ATCIC shall use $135,000 in Contract Funds 
provided by Travis County for substance abuse intervention 
and treatment services to youth. Priority will be given to 
referrals from the Youth and Family Assessment Center, The 
Children's Partnership, and the Deferred Prosecution Unit of 
Travis County Juvenile Probation Department. 

d. Service Estimates and Network Expansion 

Service Estimates: A budgeted minimum estimate of Contract Funds to be provided for 
direct services funding to each Target Population for the FY' 13 Renewal Term is shown 
below. ATCIC will review claims paid, data and service levels at least quarterly and make 
adjustments to the actual service level budgeting, and will notify the Department in writing 
within 30 days of making any such adjustment. Department may, at any time, request a 
review of such adjustments, and ATCIC will work with Department if Department 
determines that the adjustments being made may warrant discussion and/or change. The 
unassigned direct service funds shown below may be used for purchasing additional Services 
from current Network providers and, contingent upon prior Department approval, for 
exceptional referrals for needed Services outside the Network and/or for purchasing Services 
from providers not yet recruited into the Network. 

Initial Budgeted Minimum Direct Service Level Estimates for FY'13 

Target Population Amount 

Homeless! At Risk Adults $890,638 

Downtown Austin $273,610 
Community Court 

Youth Treatment Services $118,800 

Incentives for Eligible Clients $4,000 
F oHow-up Surveys 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Parenting In Recovery 

TOTAL 

$192,414 

$1,479,462 

Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000372 
Page 8 of8 

NOTE: The "Proposed Service Levels" (shown in the chart above) are estimates and 
subject to periodic adjustments by ATCIC during the FY' 13 Renewal Term, as approved by 
City and County, in order to maximize access to appropriate services for Eligible Clients to 
be served under the Agreement during FY'13. 

Network Expansion: The need for service Network expansion will be evaluated by 
ATCIC on an ongoing basis in order to ensure adequate service capacity, access to 
Services, and availability of the continuum of Services required by City and County for 
Eligible Clients under the Agreement. If ATCIC determines that a service expansion is 
required during the FY'13 Renewal Term, ATCIC will promptly submit written 
recommendations to the Department and obtain Department approval in writing at least 
thirty (30) days prior to proposed effective date of the expansion. 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES 
and VETERANS SERVICE 

100 North I.H. 35 
P. O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 

June 12, 2013 

Sherri E. Fleming 
Executive Manager 

(512) 854-4100 
Fax (512) 854-4115 

Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent, CPM, CPPO 

W u. c.;~ b r~ c ~~ 
Sherri E. Flemirl9JCntyYxeiv ~- -0 
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 

SAMSO and System of Care interlocal amendments 

Proposed Motion: 
Consider and take appropriate action to approve amendments to the SAMSO 
(4400000372) and System of Care (SOC) (4400000374) interlocal agreements between 
Travis County, the City of Austin (SAMSO only) and Austin Travis County Integral Care 
(ATCIC), with the understanding that non-substantive changes may be made by the City 
and/or ATCIC, with approval by the County Attorney's office prior to final execution. (If 
substantive changes are requested, those will be brought back to the Commissioners 
Court.) 

Summary and Staff Recommendations: 
SAMSO 
Travis County, the City of Austin and Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC) have 
a three-way interlocal agreement for the provision of substance abuse treatment 
services. Under the agreement, ATCIC manages a network which provides 
comprehensive clinical assessment, intervention services, residential treatment, day 
treatment, detoxification, and outpatient and continuing care services. Clients are linked 
or referred to case management and other support services as part of the treatment 
process. The agreement also includes funds from the Parenting in Recovery (PIR) grant 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



2 

to pay for substance abuse treatment for families in the child welfare system as a result 
of parental methamphetamine or other substance abuse. 

The SAMSO amendment increases the amount of PIR funds in the contract for FY'13 
with approved carry-over funds from the prior fiscal year. 

SOC 
Travis County uses another interlocal agreement with ATCIC to fund a variety of 
programs, known as the System of Care, for children and their families experiencing 
mental and behavioral challenges. Various agencies provide services through three 
collaborations: The Children's Partnership, Community Partners for Children, and The 
Youth and Family Assessment Center. Grant funds from PIR and The Children's 
Continuum (TCC) are incorporated into this contract to allow these grant programs 
access to flexible supports and services. Each of these collaborations serves a target 
population. ATCIC acts as the managed services organization (MSO), overseeing the 
services provided through these collaborations. 

The SOC amendment increases the amount of PIR funds in the contract for FY'13 with 
approved carry-over funds from the prior fiscal year as well as increasing the amount of 
General Fund money for the interlocal through redirected funds from the TCHHSVS 
approved FY'13 budget. It also decreases the amount of money in the interlocal coming 
from the TCC grant to be in line with actual expenditures and redirect the funds to other 
grant related services. 

General Information 
TCHHSVS brought forward the proposed amendments as soon as necessary approval 
was received from the U. S. Department of Health and Human Services (Parenting in 
Recovery Grantor) to proceed with utilization of the unspent FY'12 grant money in FY'13 
as set forth in both of these amendments. The amendment to the SOC interlocal also 
increases the money coming from the Travis County General Fund while reducing the 
amount coming from the TCC grant. (The programs funded through the SOC interlocal 
are demand driven and the utilization of services fluctuates each year with the different 
number of eligible children and families needing assistance and the level of complexity 
of the issues that need to be addressed. As a result, the interlocal often needs 
amending toward the end of the fiscal year to ensure services can continue.) The July 1 
start date is critical to enable the programs that utilize these contracts to maximize the 
remaining service period for their eligible clients. The additional grant and general funds 
will ensure that enrolled families will be served according to program design and that 
the dollars are maximized with the full utilization of grant funds. For this to be most 
successful, the programs need all three months left in the fiscal year to expend the 
resources. 

Approval of the amendments had to be secured from both the City (SAMSO) and 
ATCIC (SAMSO and SOC). The amendments have been moved forward with all 
possible speed, but the process has delayed submission to the Commissioners Court 
for approval for a time that means the July 1, 2013 effective date may precede 
completion of the process necessary for all parties to complete execution of the 
amendments. Initial approval of the amendments has been received from the City of 
Austin and ATCIC. However, should there be any substantive changes requested, those 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



changes will be brought back to Court. TCHHSVS is requesting the Court approve the 
amendments as presented with the understanding that non-substantive changes may 
be made prior to final signature by Juqge Biscoe and the other parties. 

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving these amendments. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
SAMSO 
Travis County's is currently providing $1 ,134,929 from the General Fund as well as 
$168,714 from the PIR grant. The City of Austin is providing $310,921. Total contract 
funds come to $1,614,564. 

The SAMSO amendment increases the PIR funds by $33,827. The new contract total 
comes to $1,648,391. 

SOC 

3 

Travis County is currently providing $590,000 in General Fund money as well as 
$63,386 in PIR grant money, $47,250 from the TCC grant and $36,723 from the Milburn 
Trust for a contract total of $737,359. 

The SOC amendment increases the General Fund contribution by $60,000 as well as 
adding $91,920 in PIR grant money. It also decreases the amount coming from the TCC 
grant by $10,332. The new contract total is $878,947. 

Issues and Opportunities: 
Approving these amendments will allow services provided under the SAMSO and SOC 
interlocals to continue without interruption until the end of FY'13. 

Background: 
These interlocals provide needed services in the areas of substance dependence and 
mental health to Travis County residents. 

Cc: Andrea Colunga Bussey, Director, Office of Children'S Services, TCHHSVS 
Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor 
Janice Cohoon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor's Office 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney, Travis County Attorney's 
Office 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Aerin Toussaint, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 
Shannon Pleasant, Purchasing Agent Assistant, Travis County Purchasing 
Office 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 
ID# 8833 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: June 25, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shannon Pleasant CTPM / 854-1181; 
Marvin Brice CPPB / 854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes C.P.M. CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 15 to Interlocal Agreement 
No. 4400000374 (HTE Contract No. IL070037RE), Austin Travis County 
Integral Care for System of Care Services. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments 

Travis County Health and Human Services and Veteran (TCHHSVS) use 
this Interlocal agreement with Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC) 
to fund a variety of programs, known as the System of Care (SOC), for 
children and their families experiencing mental and behavioral challenges. 
Various agencies provide services through three collaborations: The 
Children's Partnership, Community Partners for Children, and The 
Youth and Family Assessment Center.  
 
Approval has been obtained from the U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services to utilize unused Parenting In Recovery (PIR) Grant FY’12 
carry-over funds for the FY’13 agreement. Additional funding for the 
agreement will come from the General Fund money for the Interlocal 
through redirected funds from the TCHHSVS approved FY'13 budget.  
 
Modification No. 15 increases the General Fund contribution by $60,000 as 
well as adding $91,920 in PIR grant money. It also decreases the amount 
coming from The Children’s Continuum Grant by $10,332.  
 
The total not to exceed agreement amount will increase from $737,359 to 
$878,947; an increase of $141,588. Terms of the agreement have been 
finalized however the originals are currently with ATCIC for signature.  
Once singed, they will be presented to the Court for signature. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 23



 
ID# 8833 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

 
Modification No. 14 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve month 
period from October 1, 2012 through September 30, 2013.  The agreement 
shall not exceed the following contract amounts: Travis County General 
Funds of $515,000, Parenting In Recovery Grant Funds of $63,386, The 
Milburn Trust Funds of $36,723, The Children’s Continuum Grant Funds of 
$47,250 and Travis County Allocated Reserves of $75,000.  The total not to 
exceed agreement amount is $737,359.  
 
This renewal was previously approved on the September 25, 2012 Court 
Agenda, Item No. 35 to prevent contract expiration, as the agreement was 
not ready for presentation due to HHS & VS working with the County 
Attorney's office on finalizing the Statement of Work and funding. The 
agreement has been finalized and is being presented to the Court for 
signature. 
 
Modification No. 13 added $79,206 to the General Fund and added 
$83,843 to the Parenting in Recovery program. The total contract not to 
exceed amount was $889,179. An increase of $163,049 from the original 
contract amount of $726,130. The increase was necessary to continue 
services at the current level through September 30, 2012. 
 
Modification No. 12 increased the not to exceed contract amount for the 
2012 renewal to $726,130 the increase included the Milburn Trust 
Funds which the not to exceed amount went from $39,223 to $40,023; 
an increase of $800 and the Children's Continuum FY2012 Grant Funds 
of $44,865 was added.  
 
Modification No. 11 renewed the agreement for an additional twelvemonth 
period from October 1, 2011 through September 30, 2012 with 
the contract not to exceed amount of $680,465. 
 
Modification No. 10 increased the FY2011 contract funds from $682,194 
to $867,329, an increase of $185,135.  
 
Modification No. 9 changed the amount remaining from the Milburn Trust 
grant FY’10 funds, from an estimated $43,825 to the actual unspent 
amount of $44,225. This amendment also included a “Buy Texas” 
provision. The Texas Department of Family and Protective Services 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 
ID# 8833 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

reimburses the County for services provided through this contract to 
state clients; therefore, the County needs to include this provision 
regarding state funds in its contract with ATCIC.  
 
Modification No. 8 reflected the name change of Austin Travis County 
Mental Health Mental Retardation Center to Austin Travis County Mental 
Health and Mental Retardation Center, d/b/a Austin Travis County 
Integral Care.  
 
Modification No. 7 decreased the FY2010 contract funds from $734,007 
to $681,794, a decrease of $52,213. This modification also renewed the 
agreement for an additional twelve-month period, from October 1, 2010 
through September 30, 2011. 
 
Modification No. 6 added $32,208 in General Fund money, and $43,730 
in PIR grant money to meet a projection made by the Office of Children’s 
Services staff of the funding needed to continue services at the current 
level through September 30, 2010. 
 
Modification No. 5 increased the FY2010 contract funds from $461,682 
to $658,069, an increase of $196,387 from the Travis County General 
Fund portion of the total contract funding. 
 
Modification No. 4 increased the FY2009 contract funds from $632,658 
to $702,658, an increase of $70,000. The agreement was also renewed 
for an additional twelve-month period, from October 1, 2009 through 
September 30, 2010. 
 
Modification No. 3 increased the FY2009 contract funds from $400,564 
to $632,658, an increase of $205,094. 
 
Modification No. 2 increased the FY2008 contract funds from $265,000 
to $654,324, an increase of $389,324. 
 
Modification No. 1 increased the contract amount from $85,000 to 
$265,000, in support of the MSO activities related to the Children’s 
Partnership and YAFAC. 
 
 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 
ID# 8833 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

 Contract Expenditures:  

Within the last 12 months 700,636 has been spent against this 
contract/ requirement. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $85,000 
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement 
Contract Period: October 1, 2006 – September 30, 2007  

 Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $151,920 
Modification Type: Bilateral 
Modification Period: July 1, 2013 – September 30, 2013 

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP:  
  Funding Account(s):   

 Parenting in Recovery Grant 800264,  
Internal Order 100650, G/L Account 518120 

 General Fund 1580190001, G/L Account 511300 
 Children’s Continuum Grant 800190, Internal Order 

100081, G/L Account 518120. (Decreasing amount of 
money from this grant.) 
 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 
ID# 8833 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

  Comments:  The effective date of this contract modification is July 1, 
2013.  Funding is currently being coordinated between HHS and PBO.  A 
Budget Adjustment is being processed, and should be completed prior to 
the June 25, 2013 Commissioners Court Voting Session.  However, in 
order to have the contract modification posted for approval prior to its 
effective date, it’s being posted without the funds being in place, but with 
the understanding funds will be encumbered by the time the modification is 
ready for approval.  If not, the agenda request will be postponed. 

 
 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES 
and VETERANS SERVICE 

100 North I.H. 35 
P. O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 

June 12, 2013 

Sherri E. Fleming 
Executive Manager 

(512) 854-4100 
Fax (512) 854-4115 

Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent, CPM, CPPO 

W u. c.;~ b r~ c ~~ 
Sherri E. Flemirl9JCntyYxeiv ~- -0 
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 

SAMSO and System of Care interlocal amendments 

Proposed Motion: 
Consider and take appropriate action to approve amendments to the SAMSO 
(4400000372) and System of Care (SOC) (4400000374) interlocal agreements between 
Travis County, the City of Austin (SAMSO only) and Austin Travis County Integral Care 
(ATCIC), with the understanding that non-substantive changes may be made by the City 
and/or ATCIC, with approval by the County Attorney's office prior to final execution. (If 
substantive changes are requested, those will be brought back to the Commissioners 
Court.) 

Summary and Staff Recommendations: 
SAMSO 
Travis County, the City of Austin and Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC) have 
a three-way interlocal agreement for the provision of substance abuse treatment 
services. Under the agreement, ATCIC manages a network which provides 
comprehensive clinical assessment, intervention services, residential treatment, day 
treatment, detoxification, and outpatient and continuing care services. Clients are linked 
or referred to case management and other support services as part of the treatment 
process. The agreement also includes funds from the Parenting in Recovery (PIR) grant 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



2 

to pay for substance abuse treatment for families in the child welfare system as a result 
of parental methamphetamine or other substance abuse. 

The SAMSO amendment increases the amount of PIR funds in the contract for FY'13 
with approved carry-over funds from the prior fiscal year. 

SOC 
Travis County uses another interlocal agreement with ATCIC to fund a variety of 
programs, known as the System of Care, for children and their families experiencing 
mental and behavioral challenges. Various agencies provide services through three 
collaborations: The Children's Partnership, Community Partners for Children, and The 
Youth and Family Assessment Center. Grant funds from PIR and The Children's 
Continuum (TCC) are incorporated into this contract to allow these grant programs 
access to flexible supports and services. Each of these collaborations serves a target 
population. ATCIC acts as the managed services organization (MSO), overseeing the 
services provided through these collaborations. 

The SOC amendment increases the amount of PIR funds in the contract for FY'13 with 
approved carry-over funds from the prior fiscal year as well as increasing the amount of 
General Fund money for the interlocal through redirected funds from the TCHHSVS 
approved FY'13 budget. It also decreases the amount of money in the interlocal coming 
from the TCC grant to be in line with actual expenditures and redirect the funds to other 
grant related services. 

General Information 
TCHHSVS brought forward the proposed amendments as soon as necessary approval 
was received from the U. S. Department of Health and Human Services (Parenting in 
Recovery Grantor) to proceed with utilization of the unspent FY'12 grant money in FY'13 
as set forth in both of these amendments. The amendment to the SOC interlocal also 
increases the money coming from the Travis County General Fund while reducing the 
amount coming from the TCC grant. (The programs funded through the SOC interlocal 
are demand driven and the utilization of services fluctuates each year with the different 
number of eligible children and families needing assistance and the level of complexity 
of the issues that need to be addressed. As a result, the interlocal often needs 
amending toward the end of the fiscal year to ensure services can continue.) The July 1 
start date is critical to enable the programs that utilize these contracts to maximize the 
remaining service period for their eligible clients. The additional grant and general funds 
will ensure that enrolled families will be served according to program design and that 
the dollars are maximized with the full utilization of grant funds. For this to be most 
successful, the programs need all three months left in the fiscal year to expend the 
resources. 

Approval of the amendments had to be secured from both the City (SAMSO) and 
ATCIC (SAMSO and SOC). The amendments have been moved forward with all 
possible speed, but the process has delayed submission to the Commissioners Court 
for approval for a time that means the July 1, 2013 effective date may precede 
completion of the process necessary for all parties to complete execution of the 
amendments. Initial approval of the amendments has been received from the City of 
Austin and ATCIC. However, should there be any substantive changes requested, those 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



changes will be brought back to Court. TCHHSVS is requesting the Court approve the 
amendments as presented with the understanding that non-substantive changes may 
be made prior to final signature by Juqge Biscoe and the other parties. 

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving these amendments. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
SAMSO 
Travis County's is currently providing $1 ,134,929 from the General Fund as well as 
$168,714 from the PIR grant. The City of Austin is providing $310,921. Total contract 
funds come to $1,614,564. 

The SAMSO amendment increases the PIR funds by $33,827. The new contract total 
comes to $1,648,391. 

SOC 

3 

Travis County is currently providing $590,000 in General Fund money as well as 
$63,386 in PIR grant money, $47,250 from the TCC grant and $36,723 from the Milburn 
Trust for a contract total of $737,359. 

The SOC amendment increases the General Fund contribution by $60,000 as well as 
adding $91,920 in PIR grant money. It also decreases the amount coming from the TCC 
grant by $10,332. The new contract total is $878,947. 

Issues and Opportunities: 
Approving these amendments will allow services provided under the SAMSO and SOC 
interlocals to continue without interruption until the end of FY'13. 

Background: 
These interlocals provide needed services in the areas of substance dependence and 
mental health to Travis County residents. 

Cc: Andrea Colunga Bussey, Director, Office of Children'S Services, TCHHSVS 
Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor 
Janice Cohoon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor's Office 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney, Travis County Attorney's 
Office 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Aerin Toussaint, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 
Shannon Pleasant, Purchasing Agent Assistant, Travis County Purchasing 
Office 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400000374 (lL070037RE) - System of Care 

ISSUED BY: 
Travis County Purchasing Office 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

ISSUED TO: 
Austin Travis County Integral Care 
1430 Collier St. 
Austin, TX 78704 

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY: 

Original Contract Amount: $~ 

PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Shannon Pleasant 
TEL. NO: (512) 854-1181 
FAX NO: (512) 854-9185 

MODIFICATION NO.: 

15 

Current Modified Amount ~ 

DATE PREPARED: 

June 12, 2013 

EXECUTED DATE OF 
ORIGINAL CONTRACT: 

October 1, 2006 

lof31 

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all tenns, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

The above-referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the following changes, as well as those more completely set forth in 
the attachment: 

1. The Parties agree to amend Section 4.2, "Attachments," by adding the following: 

a. Amended Attachment A - 2013 Work Statement and Performance 
b. Amended Attachment C - 2013 General Fund 
c. Amended Attachment C.I - 2013 Program Budget, Parenting in Recovery Grant 
d. Amended Attachment C.3 - 2013 Program Budget, The Children's Continuum 

2. The Parties agree to amend the applicable provisions related to the maximum amounts as follows: 

a. County General Funds will increase from $590,000 to $650,000 an increase of $60,000 
b. Parenting In Recovery Grant Funds will increase from $63,386 to $155,306 an increase of $91,920 
c. The Children's Continuum Grant Funds will decrease from $47,250 to $36,918 a decrease of$10,332 

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain 
1W!~~~~an~d~in full force and effect. 

LEGALBUs�NEssNAME: ______________________________ __ 

BY: _________ ------------------------------
SIGNATURE 

BY: 
·~P~RINT==~N~A~M~E~-------------------------------

TITLE: 
=IT~S~D~UL~Y~A~UT~H~O~~==E~D~A~G~EN~T=------------------------

BY: 
C""YD~v~.f.:G~RIME:-:::-:=S:-, ~C~. P,...". M~ . ...." C:::p~p~O~, TRA=-:~VI=S:-C=O=UN=TY::-:-:P:-;:,UR=C=HA.,...S:::IN:7::CG~A--::G:::E=N=T-

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

BY: 
S:-A,..."MU~E=L--::T:-. =BI~S~CO=E=.~T=RA~V~IS~C~O:-;:,UN~TY~ru~D=G:::E~---------------------------------

o DBA 

o CORPORATION 

o OTHER 

DATE: 

DATE: 

DATE: 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 2of31 

AMENDMENT OF INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND 

AUSTIN-TRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AND MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER 
DBA AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE FOR 

MANAGED SERVICES RELATED TO THE SYSTEM OF CARE 

This Amendment ("Amendment") ofInterlocal Cooperation Agreement is entered into by the following 
Parties: Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas ("County") and Austin-Travis County 
Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center, d.b.a. Austin Travis County Integral Care" ("Center"), the 
Mental Health and InteliectuallDeveiopmentai Disabilities Authority designated by the State of Texas for 
Travis County and the incorporated municipalities therein pursuant to Texas Health and Safety Code, 
Chapters 531 and 534, and other applicable statutes. 

RECITALS 

County and Center (collectively referred to herein as the "Parties") entered into an agreement to provide 
mental health, intellectual/developmental disabilities and substance abuse services for indigent citizens and 
other eligible clients ("Agreement") the Initial Term of which began October 1,2006, and terminated 
September 30, 2007 ("Initial Agreement Term"); and ' 

Under the Agreement, Center agreed to provide personal and professional services for the care of indigents 
and other qualified recipients and for public health education and information related to mental health, 
mental retardation and substance abuse services in accordance with the terms of the Agreement, thus 
providing services which further a public purpose; and 

The Agreement provided for renewal and amendment of the Agreement by the written agreement of the 
Parties; and 

Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, the Agreement has been renewed for additional terms, the latest of 
which was set forth in the 2013 Renewal and Amendment document ("2013 Renewal") approved by the 
Parties and continuing through September 30, 2013 (" 2013 Renewal Term"); and 

Where goods or services are funded from federal, state or local grants ("Grant"), Center will, according to 
the terms of the Grant, provide goods and services necessary to achieve the Grant's purpose in accordance 
with Grant terms. 

County and Center desire to amend the Agreement to reflect certain mutually agreed upon changes in the 
Agreement applicable to the 2013 Renewal Term. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits received by these changes, and other good and 
adequate consideration as specified herein, the Parties agree to amend the Agreement as follows: 

1.0 INTERLOCAL TERMS. 

1.1 2013 Renewal Term. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the changes made in this 
Amendment are applicable to the 2013 Renewal Term continuing through September 30, 2013. 

1.2 2013 Grant Renewal Term. The Parties agree that the changes made in this Amendment 
related to the 2013 Grant Funds (both Parenting in Recovery and The Children's Continuum) are applicable 
to the respective terms of those grants as set forth in the 2013 Renewal. 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



2.0 AMENDED MAXIMUM AMOUNTS. 

Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 3 of31 

2.1 Amended 2013 Renewal Term Maximum Amounts. The Parties agree to amend the 
maximum amounts applicable to the 2013 Renewal Term (Section 13.1.1) and the 2013 Grant Renewal 
Term, as applicable, to reflect amounts not to exceed the following for the 2013 Renewal Term: 

• 

County General Funds· 
(October 1,2012 - September 30,2013) 
Parenting in Recovery FY'13 Grant Funds 
(September 30, 2012 - September 29, 2013) 
The Children's Continuum FY '13 Grant Funds 
October 1,2012 - September 30,2013 

$ 575,000.00 

$ 155,306.00 

$ 36,918.00 

All or any portion of the County General Funds may also be spent on the Parenting in 
Recovery and The Children's Continuum participants. 

Those amounts not changed by this Amendment remain as set forth in the 2013 Renewal. 

3.0 . ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

3.1 2013 Attachments. The Parties agree to amend Section 4.2, "Attachments," by adding 
the following: 

4.2-2013 . 2013 Attachments. 

(i) Amended Attachment A - 2013 
2013 Work Statement and Performance Measures

General Fund 
Parenting in Recovery Grant 
The Children's Continuum 

(ii) Amended Attachment C - 2013 
2013 Program Budget 

- Amended Attachment C 
2013 General Fund 
- Amended Attachment C.1 
2013 Program Budget, Parenting in Recovery Grant 
- Amended Attachment C.3 
2013 Program Budget, The Children's Continuum 

Those attachments not changed in this Amendment remain as set forth in the 2013 Renewal. 

3.2 Promised Performance. The attachments enumerated and denominated above are 
attached to this Amendment as Exhibit 1 and are hereby made a part of the Agreement, as amended, and 
constitute promised performances by Center in accordance with all terms of the Agreement. 

4.0 CENTER PERFORMANCE 

4.1 Grant Terms. The Parties agree that all terms and conditions relevant to Grant 
requirements (both PIR and TCC, or the "Grants") as included in this Agreement by this Amendment, either 
specifically or by reference, or by previous Agreement/Amendment terms not specifically changed by this 
Amendment remain in full force and effect. County will provide Center with copies of any changes in either 
the Grants or the Milburn Trust applicable to Center's performance under this Amendment and the 
Agreement, as amended, upon receipt of such changes. 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



5.0 FINANCIAL PROVISIONS 

Modification No. IS 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 4 of31 

5.1 Amended 2013 Renewal Term Maximum Funds. The Parties agree to amend Section 
13.1.1, "Maximum Amount," by adding the following as to 2013 Renewal Term not-to-exceed amounts: 

13.1.1 - Amended 2013 Renewal Term Maximum Funds. Subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement, as amended (see Section 2.1 above) the Parties agree to 
Maximum Funds as to the 2013 Renewal Term in the following amounts: 

County General Funds 
Parenting In Recovery FY'13 Grant Funds 
The Children's Continuum FY '13 Grant Funds 

$ 575,000.00 
155,306.00 
36,918.00 

5.2 Grant Funds Limitations. The Parties agree that, should Grant Funds from any 
individual source identified in this Amendment be withdrawn, decreased, or otherwise not provided to 
County, the County's not-to-exceed amount in this Section 5.0 shall be reduced accordingly. County shall 
advise Center of any decrease in Grant Funds immediately upon receipt of notice from the Grant source, and 
shall not be responsible for payment of any expenses incurred for Grant activities provided by Center after 
such notice. Funds from any Grant funding source are available only during the term of that Grant, 
according to the terms of the Grant. 

5.3 Fiscal Year Limitations. - 2013 Renewal Term. As to the 2013 Renewal Term, the 
Parties agree that the fiscal year limitations set forth in the Agreement will apply to the amended amounts 
set forth in this Amendment. 

6.0 INCORPORATION 

6.1 County and Center hereby incorporate the Agreement, as amended, into this Amendment. 
Except for the changes made in this Amendment, County and Center hereby agree to all the terms and 
conditions of the Agreement as amended. The Agreement, as amended, with the changes made in this 
Amendment constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject matter contained 
herein, and supersedes any prior undertaking or written or oral agreements or representations between the 
Parties. 

7.0 EFFECTIVE DATE 

7.1 This Amendment is effective July 1,2013, when it is approved and signed by both Parties. 
This Agreement, as amended, shall remain in effect until further modified or terminated in writing by the 
Parties, or until the termination date. 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



ATTACHMENT A 
FY'13 AMENDED WORK STATEMENT 

SYSTEM OF CARE 

Modification No. 15 
ConuactNo.4400000374 
Page 5 of31 

Community Partners for Children! The Children's Partnership !Youth and Family Assessment Center/ 
Parenting in Recovery (Federally Funded Grant Project) !Milburn Trust Funds! 

The Children's Continuum (Federally Funded Grant Project) 

MANAGED SERVICES ORGANIZATION 

I. General Background 

Austin-Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center (d.b.a. Austin Travis County Integral Care 
(ATCIC» is the local authority for mental health and intellectual/developmental disability services for Travis 
County. ATCIC was established in late 1965 and began operations in 1967 pursuant to the laws of the State of 
Texas, regulations of the Texas Department of State Health Services (TDSHS), and the articles of organization 
approved by its sponsoring agencies. As of October 1,2012, ATCIC's local sponsoring agencies are the City of 
Austin, Travis County and the Travis County Healthcare District dba Central Health. 

As the local authority for mental health and intellectual/developmental disability services with extensive experience 
in this area, ATCIC serves as the Managed Services Organization (MSO) under this Agreement. In the model 
established under this Agreement, clients are authorized and then individuals and organizations from the provider 
network provide services and supports. Funding of services and supports to eligible clients is authorized by the 
System of Care brokers ("Brokers") and verified by the MSO through The Clinical Manager (TCM). In addition, 
the following MSO functions are provided: Credentialing, Gate Functions, Utilization Management, Quality 
Management, Management Information Systems, Fiscal Management, Network Development and Management 
(contract management), and Claims Payment as set forth in this Agreement and specified by Travis County. 

II. MSO Responsibilities and Functions 

ATCIC will utilize a Managed Services Organization (MSO) approach in order to ensure coordination and 
standardization of community services. ATCIC will provide services as the MSO in order to prevent duplication of 
administrative services, and to promote continuum of care for children, youth and families, through the 
Wraparound Approach. The MSO facilitates a more efficient process, which allows access to a wide array of 
services and supports. This will also make it possible for Travis County to coordinate services with child-serving 
agencies to maximize leveraging of available funds. 

It is understood and agreed that the MSO functions and responsibilities, listed below, include methodologies, data 
gathering and reporting, and other components, the specifics of which are not listed here. The Travis County Health 
and Human Services and Veterans Service Department ("Department") reserves the right to review the specific 
components and operations of these systems and related data supporting the implementation of these systems and to 
require changes as reasonably determined by the Department, in order to achieve the goals of this Agreement. 
Requests for changes shall be in writing and effective at such time as agreed to by ATCIC and the Department. - . 

A. Definitions of Functions 

1. Network Development and Management 

a. Network Development 

Provider Network Development and Management -A Provider Network to support the Wraparound process 
consists of a combination of traditional, formal and non-traditional service providers. The Provider Network 
should reflect various spiritual, ethnic, racial and gender characteristics that families find are a good fit for 
them. The Provider Network Development process should respond to needs identified in Child and Family 
Teams to procure services and supports that are not readily available in the community. 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 6 of31 

Specific procedures have been developed by ATCIC which define the processes for procurement of 
provider service contracts, to include: procurement processes, processing provider applications and 
credentialing, rate negotiation, and execution of service contracts. New providers are enrolled to 
fill network gaps, as identified by the MSO and the System of Care partners,i as agreed to by 
ATCIC. 

The MSO will provide an on-going assessment of needs for the provider network that will indicate the 
types of service gaps. The assessment will identify the providers needed to ensure adequate capacity, 
diversity, and quality to meet the needs of the System o~Care initiatives. 

b. Network (Contracts) Management-

Specific procedures define the processes for development, negotiation, and execution of service contracts. 
The enrollment process ensures providers are added to the network as guided by client needs. Contract 
negotiations confirm areas of services to be performed, performance measures, rates, contract terms, 
termination clauses, and all other provisions of contracts. All contracts are reviewed for access, quality at a 
reasonable cost and responsiveness to the needs and concerns of the recipient child, youth and family. 

Provider contracts are reviewed and monitored to ensure quality of services, and compliance with 
provider contract requirements, according to ATCIC's defined policies and procedures for contract 
administration. This function includes training, technical assistance, and monitoring of the current 
service providers and identification of new service providers, as necessary to meet the specific service 
requirements of the Department under this Agreement. 

c. Credentialing - The credentialing process, as part of the network development process, shall 
ensure that the network is comprised of individual providers and organizations that are qualified to 
provide services in compliance with applicable standards. Established standards will be consistently 
used in the enrollment and renewal of providers throughout the term of this Agreement. 

2. Gate Functions - ATCIC is responsible for verifying whether an individual meets the eligibility criteria, 
according to the information entered into The Clinical Manager (TCM) by the System of Care partners. 
(System of Care Partners include all those participants in the system of care (SOC) initiatives: families 
being served, ATCIC, Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service Department, 
Travis County Juvenile Probation Department, Austin, Manor, Pflugerville Independent School Districts, 
Travis County Child Protective Services, Communities In Schools and any partner that joins the SOC 
during the contract year.) The goal of the gate function is to ensure that eligible clients gain access to 
diverse, appropriate, family choice providers. 

3. Utilization Management - A key function of the Wraparound approach is achieving cost containment, 
balanced with effective results, through the organizational approach of child or youth/family/provider 
teams. In addition, this process should provide trend data, which can identify current client and provider 
needs, as well as projected needs. Utilization management under these conditions consists of monitoring 
the funds that purchase the services and supports approved by the Child and Family Teams. 

Utilization management is performed through prospective and retrospective review of authorized 
services and supports. An analysis of service expenditure trends, identification and assessment of fiscal or 
programmatic issues is performed on a quarterly basis (or more often, if requested by County). The 
managed care software used by the MSO to support the System of Care projects is TCM. 

4. Quality Management - Current service delivery is aimed at controlling costs and improving the quality of 
services. Purchasers have increasingly demanded a way to measure the effectiveness of these efforts. Hence, 
the Quality Assurance process must include the evaluation of outputs and outcomes on a variety of 
indicators including: participant satisfaction, access to services, service and cost information. 
Quality Management compiles data and reports output and outcome results compared to annual objectives 
on a variety of indicators. 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 7 of31 

5. Management Information System - The management infonnation system will be used to collect, manage 
and report infonnation necessary to ensure effective management of project resources, and perfonn program 
evaluation functions, to include service authorization and funds management, and client and provider 
profiling infonnation necessary to demonstrate that the project outcomes/goals are being met. This 
infonnation is collected, tracked and reported in TCM. 

6. Fiscal Management - ATCIC will ensure that payment requests do not exceed funds allocated for the 
project during the contact term. Fiscal management and analysis will occur on a monthly basis upon 
submission of payment requests and supporting detail. ATCIC will set and/or negotiate payment rates with 
providers according to ATCIC rate-setting guidelines and/or standards. ATCIC will utilize its fmancial 
management processes to ensure that ATCIC payment requests to the Department, with the appropriate 
back-up, are correctly submitted by the monthly due date. 

7. Claims Adjudication and Payment - ATCIC will ensure that claims are paid in a timely manner and at the 
appropriate rates. All claims received shall be reviewed for specific infonnation to verify that the claim is 
valid. Incomplete or inaccurate claims may be denied payment or returned to the provider for correction 
and re-submission. 

8. Administrative Processes- Specific procedures have been developed by ATCIC to provide efficient and 
appropriate access to services and supports funded with MSO dollars under management by the MSO. All 
administrative processes developed and implemented by ATCIC are, and will be, consistent with the 
wraparound service delivery model. MSO will facilitate the training of Brokers on the MSO administrative 
procedures/processes (e.g., methods to access funds, network development). 

B. Description of Responsibilities 

ATCIC, as the MSO, will provide the following: 

1. Provider Network Development and Management (to include credentialiog) 

a. Ensure the availability of quality providers through the ATCIC's credentialing process. 

b. Maintain an array of traditional (licensed) and non-traditional (non-licensed) providers. 

c. Ensure the availability of culturally and linguistically diverse providers. 

d. Provide technical assistance to potential providers to ensure timely enrollment into the provider 
network. 

e. Ensure that the provider network can meet the service needs of the project by maintaining an 
adequate number of providers who meet the network profiling needs identified by the System of 
Care partners and ATCIC through the ongoing assessment process. 

f. Develop and maintain a service and contact listing of network providers and a provider network 
directory to include, at a minimum, provider name and contact infonnation, services offered, 
location of service, service capacity and special skills, experience and/or expertise. 

g. Identify service gaps. 

h. Expand the provider network to meet needs and/or fill gaps in services as necessary through an 
Open Enrollment, Request for Proposals process or other procurement processes. 

i. Include Department representatives in the provider network development process throughout 
agreement tenn. 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 8 of31 

j. Develop, negotiate, and execute contracts with network service providers. 

k. Ensure contract negotiations include: contract standards, provider's ability to comply with contract 
standards, rates, contract terms, termination clauses, and all other provisions of contracts, as 
appropriate. 

2. Quality Management 

a. Ensure a streamlined and efficient credentialing process, which results in the enrollment of 
potential providers who meet the application criteria and training requirements, as per ATCIC's 
standards. 

b. Provide technical assistance regarding the application process to promote the timely enrollment of 
potential providers. 

c. Ensure the quality of network: services through the sufficient provision of provider training (e.g., 
contract standards, Wraparound service delivery model) and the monitoring of contract 
compliance. 

d. Solicit annual feedback from providers, and System of Care partners regarding the application and 
credentialing process, the quality of services provided through the network, and the provider and 
partner satisfaction with MSO processes. 

3. Management Information Services and Utilization Management 

a. Capture electronic data for eligibility verification, funding allocation decisions, project 
management, program reporting utilization review (service utilization trend analysis) and service 
utilization evaluation and any other data necessary to meet reporting requirements contained in this 
contract, through The Clinical Manager (TCM) software program. 

b. Provide regular (quarterly) written reports on service utilization and participant demographics to 
System of Care partners. 

c. Issue service authorizations from TCM to providers semi-monthly, or as authorizations are added 
or changed. 

d. Review service utilization every quarter, no later than the 30th of the month following the end of the 
quarter. 

e. Conduct second level reviews of all "request for funds" for vendor purchases which exceed $299. 
Vendor purchases are any purchases that are off network. These purchases are processed through 
Request for Funds (RFF) forms submitted by coordination staff after review by their supervisor. 
ATCIC completes a secondary review of any RFF that exceeds $299 for accuracy and 
completeness. 

4. Fiscal Management 

a. Ensure management of funding streams per eligibility criteria. 

b. Submit payment requests each month to the Department. 

5. Claims Adjudication and Payment 

a. Ensure timely payment of provider claims. 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



b. Review all claims for accuracy and completeness. 

Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 9 of31 

c. Adjudicate all claims against service authorizations in the managed care software system, TCM. 

6. Administrative Processes 

Route Provider Service Delivery Records (progress notes), used by the MSO as supportive 
documentation for invoice/claims, to assigned care coordinators, to be maintained in the client record, 
which is developed and maintained by the care coordinators. 

m. County Eligibility (Travis County General Fund) 

A. Client Eligibility Criteria for County Funds 

1. Individual has a household income of 200% or less of the federal poverty guidelines (as 
updated annually by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services) that are 
applicable to a household with the same number of persons as his/her household; and 

2. Individual is a bona fide resident of Travis County, which is determined by the Broker by 
the family's or parent's stated intention to remain in Travis County for an indefinite 
period; and 

3. Individual meets criteria as a member of one of the designated target populations for this 
Agreement (as described below and/or as approved in writing by the Department). 

B. Target Populationsii 

1. The Children's Partnership (TCP) - is a collaborative of agencies serving children, 
adolescents and families in Travis County. These agencies include Travis County HHS&VS, 
Travis County Juvenile Probation Department, Austin Travis County Integral Care, Region 
VII, Department of Family and Protective Services (DFPS), Austin, Del Valle, Manor and 
Pflugerville Independent School Districts, Texas Health and Human Services Commission 
(HHSC), Casey Family Programs and The Texas Juvenile Justice Department. 

1. Primary Target Population - Children and Youth referred through Community 
Partners for Children (Travis County local Community Resource Coordination 
Group) that: 

a. Are between the age of5-17; 

b. Have a Mental Health Diagnosis; and 

c. Have and/or require multi-system involvement. 

2. Community Partners for Children (CPC) - is a collaboration of more than 20 agencies 
providing intensive service planning to children, adolescents and families who have 
multiple and complex needs that cannot be addressed by one agency alone. 

1. Primary Target Population - Youth and their families who participate and are 
staffed by CPC who: 

a. Are children/youth between 0-22; 

b. Require multiple system involvement; 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



C. Referral Process 

Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 10 of31 

c. Have physical challenges, mental health challenges and/or developmental 
disabilities that significantly impact their ability to function in home, 
school and/or the community; and 

d. Families, whose children meet the above criteria that are seeking access to, 
CPC Bridge services, The Children's Partnership and/or the TRIAD 
program. 

3. The Youth and Family Assessment Center (YF AC) - is a collaboration that provides 
comprehensive services and supports to children and adolescents at-risk of serious 
behavior problems and dropping out of school. Partners include Travis County HHS& VS, 
City of Austin, Communities In Schools (CIS), Austin Travis County Integral Care, and 
Austin Independent School District. 

The Primary Target Population is youth between the ages of 3-22 who demonstrate a need 
for social service intervention (e.g., behavioral health services, self-sufficiency supports, 
enrichment services, parental support and education) based on at-risk behaviors. 

1. The you,th served attend one of the following schools at referral: Allison, Andrews, 
Harris, Oak Springs, Ortega, Rodriguez, and Zavala Elementary Schools; or Dobie, 
Kealing, Martin, Mendez, and Webb Middle Schools; and/or 

2. The youth enrolled in the Supportive Services program ofYFAC through the 
Travis County Community Centers; and/or 

3. The youth enrolled in the School-Readiness Camp. 

The Secondary Target Population is youth and adult family members of the Primary Target 
Population who demonstrate a need for social service intervention (e.g., behavioral health 
services, self-sufficiency supports, enrichment services, parental support and education) 
due to impaired family functioning, which contributes to the youth's at-risk status. 

The referral sources for The Children's Partnership (TCP) are the Community Partners for Children (CPC) I 
CRCG family sessions. All families must attend a CPC session to facilitate enrollment into the TCP. All 
referred families will be screened for eligibility by the Quality Assurance individual for TCP. 

The referral sources for Community Partners for Children are parents, guardians, agency staff, teachers, faith
based community, counselors or anyone who is concerned about a child or youth with complex needs. 

The primary referral source for the YFAC project is the IMPACT teams of the schools identified in Section B3. 
Additional referrals may be accepted from other community sources (e.g., law enforcement, youth, family 
members, service providers, churches, Community Partners for Children) for children who attend one of the 
targeted schools, or those youth referred through the Travis County Community Centers, or the Communities In 
Schools programs at the identified schools referenced in Section B3. 

IV. County Eligible Services (Travis County General Fund) 

1. EducationITraining 

a. Parent/Caretaker Education 

b. Life Skills Training Prevention Services which may include specialized areas of focus such as: 

i. Violence Prevention 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



11. Teen Pregnancy Prevention 

iii. Substance Abuse Prevention 

IV. Vocational Training 

c. Tutoring 

2. AssessmentsIEvaluation 

a. Psychological Assessment 

b. Psychiatric Assessment 

Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 11 of31 

c. Specialized Therapy Assessment (includes but not limited to Speech/Audiology, Occupational 
Therapy, Physical Therapy, Art, Music, Dance or other movement therapies) 

d. FunctionallBehavior Assessment 

e. Other assessments that may assist in evaluation of the functional, behavioral, mental health or other 
needs. 

3. Treatment Services (CounselingiIherapy) 

a. Individual, Group or Family Counseling/therapy 

b. Crisis Counseling 

c. Specialized Therapy (includes but not limited to Speech/Audiology, OT, PT, art, music, dance or 
other movement therapies) 

d. Medication Management 

e. Nursing Services 

f. Substance Abuse Intervention (substance abuse counseling) 

g. Substance Abuse Treatment 

h. Psychosocial Skills TraininglBehavior Management 

4. Flexible Community Support Services 

a. Respite Care 

b. Child Care/supervision 

c. Transportation 

d. Parent Coach 

e. Employment Support Services 

f. Mentoring 

g. Therapeutic/Behavioral Aide 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



5. 

h. Case Conference (Wraparound Team Meeting) 

1. Shelter Care 

Enrichment Services 

a. Recreational/Social activities 

b. Gap Time Enrichment Activities 

c. Camp 

d. After School Program 

e. Enrichment Skill Development 

f. Case Management 

Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 12 of31 

In addition to the services identified in Section III, Travis County funding may be used to: 1) provide basic need 
services to the target populations, and/or 2) provide services to the target population who do not meet eligibility 
criteria for Community Development Block Grant funding in YF AC target populations. 

6. Basic Needs - Essential services in order to meet basic needs for survival such as: 

a. Emergency Food 

b. Clothing 

c. Housing Modifications 

d. Utilities 

e. Housing Assistance 

f. Medical Purchases 

7. Any other eligible service or support, not defined above, that meets the needs established in the Plan of Care, 
or an emergency or crisis situation. 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



v. Parenting in Recovery (PIR) Federal Grant Eligibility Requirements 

Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 13 of31 

Parenting In Recovery (PIR) - Per the approved grant proposal the "target population will be women 

with child(ren) who reside in Travis County, are identified as substance dependent, and have an open 

investigation with Child Protective Services." The approved grant proposal states "the purpose of the 

Parenting in Recovery project is to provide a flexible, comprehensive continuum of services for children 

and their mothers who are involved in the child welfare system and have substance dependency. These 

services will include: inpatient and outpatient substance abuse treatment, mental heath services, 

collaborative treatment planning, housing, employment, individual counseling, child-care, home 

visitation, case management, and informal supports." These informal and housing supports will be 

addressed through the use of this SOC contract. More specifically the approved grant proposal states, 

"Following discharge from residential treatment (recovery support phase), families will have access to 

supportive housing with case manager, outpatient substance abuse treatment, counseling and any specific 

supports identified by the coUaborative team during discharge planning. The children will receive an 

initial assessment to identify unmet needs and service recommendations. The children will receive 

ongoing medical and dental care, educational support, access to licensed child-care, therapeutic 

interventions, enrichment supports, and group counseling that focuses on children of parents with 

substance abuse issues. Individualized supports: will be provided to families to promote their stability in 

the community, such as the payment of past utility bills, specialized equipment or uniform for 

employment not covered by Workforce Solutions, gap funding for child-care, and other items as needed. 

Services specific to children: Child(ren) will receive supports and services as developed in their 

individualized treatment plans, including: safe housing, placement in licensed child care settings, mental 

health supports, educational support and enrichment activities. These services will be provided through 

CPS contract services, community resources, and grant funding." The use of this Agreement is designed 

to comply with the above grant requirements to meet the families' needs for individualized supports. 

1. Specific Eligibility Criteria 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 14 of31 

1. Primary Target Population as specified in the grant - Parents involved in the child 
welfare system due to substance dependency 

a. Parent is a resident of Travis County 

b. Referred to PIR by Child Protective Services (CPS) 

c. Parent is found to be substance dependent 

2. Secondary Target Population - ChildrenIY outh identified as participants of PIR 

a. ChildIYouth reside with the parent, relative caregiver, fictive kin (non
relative who is caring for a designated child/youth who is considered to be 
functioning in the capacity of a relative by the family) 

b. ChildIY outh resides in Travis or contiguous counties 

2. Referral Process for PIR Families-

The referral process for PIR is specified in the grant design. The parent is identified by a Child Protective 
Services referral and routed to PIR if the referral meets one of these criteria: 1) a referral that alleges the mother 
and/or baby test positive at birth for any illegal substances or alcohol; 2) a referral that alleges a pregnant 
woman tests positive for any illegal substance and there are children in the home under the age of five and the 
report must have come from a professional reporter (doctor, hospital, etc.); or 3) a referral that alleges a mother, 
with children under the age of five, is confinned to be using illegal substances, and is not designated as one of 
the PIR control group participants. The parent then participates in a Family Team Meeting (FTM) initiated by 
CPS where they have the opportunity to enroll in PIR. The parent signs the PIR fonn to signify official 
enrollment. The fonn is maintained in the PIR record by the PIR project director at the Travis County office. 
Once enrolled in PIR the parent and children are eligible to access funds under this Agreement. PIR clients will 
be enrolled into the The Clinical Manager (TCM) database by the PIR project director, or their designee, 
associated with the PIR project for billing adjudication and processing. 

VI. PIR Eligible Services 

1. EducationITraining 

a. Parent/Caretaker Education 

b. Life Skills Training Prevention Services which may include specialized areas of focus such as: 

1. Violence Prevention 

11. Teen Pregnancy Prevention 

111. Substance Abuse Prevention 

iv. Vocational Training 

c. Tutoring 

2. AssessmentsIEvaluation 

a. Psychological Assessment 

b. Psychiatric Assessment 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 15 of31 

c. Specialized Therapy Assessment (includes but not limited to Speech/Audiology, Occupational 
Therapy, Physical Therapy, Art, Music, Dance or other movement therapies) 

d. FunctionallBehavior Assessment 

e. Other assessments that may assist in evaluation of the functional, behavioral, mental health or other 
needs. 

3. Treatment Services (CounselinglTherapy) 

a. Individual, Group or Family CounselinglTherapy 

b. Crisis Counseling 

c. Specialized Therapy (includes but not limited to Speech/Audiology, aT, PT, art, music, dance or 
other movement therapies). 

d. Medication Management 

e. Nursing Services 

f. Substance Abuse Intervention (substance abuse counseling) 

g. Substance Abuse Treatment 

h. Psychosocial Skills Training/Behavior Management 

4. Flexible Community Support Services 

a. Respite Care 

b. Child Care/Supervision 

c. Transportation 

d. Parent Coach 

e. Employment Support Services 

f. Mentoring 

g. TherapeuticlBehavioral Aide 

h. Case Conference (Wraparound Team Meeting) 

1. Shelter Care 

5. Enrichment Services 

a. Recreational/Social Activities 

b. Gap Time Enrichment Activities 

c. Camp 

d. After School Program 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 16 of31 

e. Enrichment Skill Development 

f. Case Management 

6. Basic Needs - Essential services in order to meet basic needs for survival such as: 

a. Emergency Food 

b. Clothing 

c. Housing Modifications 

d. Utilities 

e. Housing Subsidies 

f. Medical Purchases 

7. Any other eligible service or support, not defined above, that meets the needs established by the 
collaborative team during discharge planning. 

vn. Milburn Trust Fund Eligibility Requirements 

Milburn Trust funds are donated by the Milburn family through a will bequest designated for service and supports 
that prevent, deter and address child abuse and neglect. The funds were bequeathed to Travis County and 
designated to Health and Human Services Office of Children Services Division for the Healthy Families program 
and the Children F.I.R.S.T. program. 

1. Milburn Eligibility Criteria 

a) Family is a resident of Travis County 

b) Family is enrolled in either Children F.I.R.S.T. program or the Healthy Families 
program 

c) The family is receiving prevention and/or intervention services to address issues of 
child abuse and/or neglect 

d) Services can be expended on any household family member of an enrolled family 

2. Milburn Referral Process 

a) The family will be identified and enrolled into services with either the Healthy 
Families program and/or Children F.I.R.S.T. These programs will follow their established 
referral and enrollment process. Through an identification and staffing process the assigned 
caseworker will make funding requests on behalf of their enrolled families. The families 
will be enrolled in The Clinical Manager (TCM) data system by the Prevention and 
Intervention Manager of OCS, or their designee, and associated with the Milburn program 
for adjudication and billing purposes. 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



VITI. Milburn Trust Fund Eligible Services 

1. EducationlTraining 

a. Parent/Caretaker Education 

Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 17 of31 

b. Life Skills Training Prevention Services which may include specialized areas of focus such as: 

v. Violence Prevention 

vi. Teen Pregnancy Prevention 

vii. Substance Abuse Prevention 

viii. Vocational Training 

c. Tutoring 

2. AssessmentsIEvaluation 

a. Psychological Assessment 

b. Psychiatric Assessment 

c. Specialized Therapy Assessment (includes but not limited to Speech/Audiology, Occupational 
Therapy, Physical Therapy, Art, Music, Dance or other movement therapies) 

d. FunctionallBehavior Assessment 

e. Other assessments that may assist in evaluation of the functional, behavioral, mental health or other 
needs. 

3. Treatment Services (Counseling/Therapy) 

a. Individual, Group or Family CounselingfTherapy 

b. Crisis Counseling 

c. Specialized Therapy (includes but not limited to Speech/Audiology, OT, PT, art, music, dance or 
other movement therapies). 

d. Medication Management 

e. Nursing Services 

f. Substance Abuse Intervention (substance abuse counseling) 

g. Substance Abuse Treatment 

h. Psychosocial Skills Training/Behavior Management 

4. Flexible Community Support Services 

a. Respite Care 

b. Child Care/Supervision 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



c. Transportation 

d. Parent Coach 

e. Employment Support Services 

f. Mentoring 

g. TherapeuticlBehavioral Aide 

h. Case Conference (Wraparound Team Meeting) 

i. Shelter Care 

5. Enrichment Services 

a. Recreational/Social Activities 

b. Gap Time Enrichment Activities 

c. Camp 

d. After School Program 

e. Enrichment Skill Development 

f. Case Management 

6. Basic Needs - Essential services in order to meet basic needs for survival such as: 

a. Emergency Food 

b. Clothing 

c. Housing Modifications 

d. Utilities 

e. Housing Subsidies 

f. Medical Purchases 

Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 18 of31 

7. Any other eligible service or support, not defmed above, that meets the needs established by the 
authorizing staff meeting held by Healthy Families program and Children F.LR.S. T. program. 

IX. The Children's Continuum (TCC) Federal Grant Eligibility Requirements 

The Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court (FDTC), established in 2007, provides judicial 

oversight to parents of children 0-5 involved in the child welfare system due to substance 

abuse/dependency. Its design is based on the 10 key components of a successful drug court and involves 

both judicial oversight and a continuum of services including substance abuse treatment, mental health 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 19 of31 

services, and recovery supports. FDTC provides for a coordinated community strategy. FDTC seeks to 

enhance its operation by creating The Children's Continuum to augment services to the children of 

FDTC participants. The Children's Continuum will: 1) enhance the functioning and well-being of 

children, 2) improve the capacity of parents to safely care for their children through improved 

parentlchild relationships, 3) establish a continuum of screening, developmental, therapeutic and non-

traditional services for children and 4) ensure that a child advocate remains a vital part of the FDTC. 

Progress towards achieving these goals will be measured by: the number of unique services provided to 

children; the number of developmental screenings and assessments completed; enhancement in the 

parent/child relationship through improvement in the AAPI-2 rating; notable improvement in achieving 

developmental milestones; and maintenance of a child advocate in the FDTC. 

The Children's Continuum will accomplish these goals through attainment of these objectives: 

children will receive developmental screenings and additional assessments/evaluations as indicated; 

children will have access to an array of services to address developmental needs including therapy (play, 

art, music), speech and occupational therapy, pro-social groups, behavioral aide, and family mentoring; 

parents will participate in parent coaching sessions using the Nurturing Parenting Program and 

demonstrate improvement through the AAPI-2; parents will have access to insight-oriented therapy to 

improve the parent/child relationship; child/parent visitation will occur bi-weekly; children will attend 

medicaVbehavioral health appointments; and the child advocate will participate in meetings, staffmg, 

hearings associated with FDTC. 

The services will range from referrals to Austin area ECI programs: Any Baby Can, Easter Seals, 

Infant Parent Program; occupational and speech screenings and therapy; insight-oriented psychotherapy to 

improve parent/child bond; psychological assessments; play therapy; and non-traditional therapeutic 

services such as art, music, recreational therapy, behavioral aide, pro-social groups, individual, family 

mentoring, and equine therapy. 

1. Specific Eligibility Criteria 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 20 of31 

1. Primary Target Population as specified in the grant - children whose parents are 
enrolled in the Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court (FDTC) 

a. Parents are enrolled in FDTC; 

b. Children ages 0-5; and 

c. Referred to services by Child Therapist and/or Drug Court Team 
Members. 

2. Secondary Target Population - Parents enrolled in FDTC 

a. Parents enrolled in FDTC; and 

b. Parents who require parenting support, education, guidance, and training 

2. Referral Process for TCC children and par~ts -

The referral process for TCC is specified in the grant design. The child(ren) are referred to services once their 
parent(s) enroll in FDTC. The child(ren) will be assessed for service need by a child therapist and linked to 
appropriate community based or network service. Additionally, service needs can be identified by the Drug 
Court Team of FDTC and child(ren) can be linked to either community based or network services. The focus of 
the service is to enhance the functioning and well-being of the child. The parent can be referred for additional 
parenting services by the parent coach, the child therapist, or at the parent's own request. Once the need for 
additional parenting services is identified then the parent will be connected to the most appropriate service that 
matches the parent's unique need. 

x. TCC Eligible Services 

1. EducationlTraining 

a. Parent/Caretaker Education 

b. Parent/Caretaker Training/Coaching 

c. Tutoring 

2. AssessmentsIEvaluation 

a. Psychological Assessment 

b. Psychiatric Assessment 

c. Specialized Therapy Assessment (includes but not limited to Speech! Audiology, Occupational 
Therapy, Physical Therapy, Recreational Therapy, Art, Music, Dance or other movement therapies) 

d. FunctionallBehavior Assessment 

e. Other assessments that may assist in evaluation of the functional, behavioral, mental health or other 
needs. 

3. Treatment Services (Counseling/Therapy) 

a. Individual, Group or Family Counseling/therapy 

b. Play Therapy 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



4. 

5. 

c. Crisis Counseling 

Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 21 of31 

d. Specialized Therapy (includes but not limited to Speech! Audiology, Occupational Therapy, 
Physical Therapy, Recreational Therapy, Art, Music, Dance or other movement therapies) 

e. Medication Management 

f. Nursing Services 

g. Psychosocial Skills TraininglBehavior Management (Pro-Social groups) 

Flexible Community Support Services 

a. Respite Care 

b. Child Care/supervision 

c. Transportation 

d. Parent Coach 

e. Mentoring (Individual and Family) 

f. TherapeuticlBehavioral Aide 

g. Case Conference (Wraparound Team Meeting) 

h. Shelter Care 

Enrichment Services 

a. Recreational/Social activities 

b. Gap Time Enrichment Activities 

c. Camp 

d. After School Program 

e. Enrichment Skill Development 

6. Basic Needs - Essential services in order to meet basic needs for survival such as: 

a. Clothing 

b. Medical Purchases 

7. Any other eligible service or support, not defined above, that meets the needs established by the 
Drug Court Team and/or the Child Therapist assigned to TCC. 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



XI. Budget 

See Attachment C 

xn. Contract Funds 

A. MSOFees-ATCIC 

(Travis County General Fund) 

Modification No. 15 
ConuactNo.4400000374 
Page 22 of31 

ATCIC may receive up to $575,000.00 in funding from the Travis County General Fund for the satisfactory 
implementation and provision ofMSO services. $532,689.00 can be expended for any of the three 
programs: CPC Bridge Services, The Children's Partnership, and Youth and Family Assessment Center 
(YF AC). The dollars expended by YF AC will only be for those services not covered by the program's 
CDBG allocation. (CDBG money is provided under a separate contract between the City of Austin and 
Austin Travis County Integral Care.) Additionally, when approved by the Travis County Project Manager, 
Travis County General Fund dollars can be expended for the Parenting in Recovery and The Children's 
Continuum programs. ATCIC may request an annual amount not to exceed $42,311.00 as an MSO fee to 
be calculated as .079429 of the amount biDed for this funding source's direct services each 
month during the 2013 Renewal Term. This MSO fee will be included on the payment request 
submitted for service reimbursement each month. 

The MSO Fee for General Fund dollars spent for PIR clients will be calculated as .0500029 of the amount 
billed for direct services. The MSO Fee for General Fund dollars spent for TCC clients will be calculated 
as .05 of the amount billed for direct services. 

(parenting in Recovery Grant Funds) ATCIC may receive up to $155,306.00 in funding from the 
Parenting in Recovery grant for the satisfactory implementation and provision of MSO services. The 
Parenting in Recovery grant will provide up to $147,541.00 for direct services for PIR enrolled 
participants. ATCIC may request an amount not to exceed $7,765.00 as an MSO fee to be calculated as 
.052626 of the amount billed for this funding source's direct services each month during the 
2013 Renewal Term. This MSO fee will be included on the payment request submitted for service 
reimbursement each month. 

(Milburn Trust Funds) 

ATCIC may receive up to $36,723.00 of Milburn Trust Funds for services: $17,627.00 can be expended 
for Healthy Families enrolled participants and $19,096.00 for Children F.I.R.S.T. enrolled families . There 
is not an MSO fee associated with the Milburn funding. 

(The Children's Continuum Grant Funds) 

ATCIC may receive up to $36,918.00 in funding from The Children's Continuum grant for the satisfactory 
implementation and provision ofMSO services. The Children's Continuum grant will provide up to 
$35,072.00 for direct services for TCC enrolled participants. ATCIC may request an amount not to exceed 
$1,846.00 as an MSO fee to be calculated as .052643 of the amount billed for this funding source's 
direct services each month during the 2013 Renewal Term. This MSO fee will be included on the 
payment request submitted for service reimbursement each month. 

(Travis County Allocated Reserves) 
ATCIC may receive up to $75,000.00 in funding from the Travis County Allocated Reserves for the 
satisfactory implementation and provision ofMSO services. $71,250.00 can be expended for any of the 
three programs: CPC Bridge Services, The Children's Partnership, and Youth and Family Assessment 
Center (YF AC). The dollars expended by YF AC will only be for those services not covered by the 
program's CDBG allocation. (CDBG money is provided under a separate contract between the City of 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 23 of31 

Austin and Austin Travis County Integral Care.) Additionally, when approved by the Travis County Project 
Manager, Travis County General Fund dollars can be expended for the Parenting in Recovery and The 
Children's Continuum programs. ATCIC may request an annual amount not to exceed $3,750.00 as an 
MSO fee to be calculated as .052631 ofthe amount billed for this funding source's direct 
services each month during the 2013 Renewal Term. This MSO fee will be included on the payment 
request submitted for service reimbursement each month. The MSO Fee for General Fund dollars spent for 
PIR clients will be calculated as .05 of the amount billed for direct services. The MSO Fee for General 
Fund dollars spent for TCC clients will be calculated as .05 of the amount billed for direct services. 

B. Contract Funds - Network Service Providers and purchased supports (vendor purchases) 

(Travis County General Fund) 
ATCIC will negotiate contracts with fee-for-service rates or cost reimbursement rates with network service 
providers that include the 2013 Renewal Term. ATCIC will use up to $532,689.00 to purchase services 
from the network providers and community-based vendors in accordance with this Work Statement. 

(parenting in Recovery Grant Funds) 
ATCIC will negotiate contracts with fee-for-service rates or cost reimbursement rates with network service 
providers that include the 2013 Renewal Term. ATCIC will use up to a maximum of $147,541.00 in 
Parenting in Recovery federal grant funds to purchase services from the network service providers and 
community-based vendors in accordance with this Work Statement. 

(Milburn Trust Funds) 
ATCIC will negotiate contracts with fee-for-service rates or cost reimbursement rates with network service 
providers that include the 2013 Renewal Term. ATCIC will use up to a maximum of $36,723.00 from the 
Milburn Trust Funds to purchase services from the network service providers and community-based 
vendors in accordance with this Work Statement. 

(The Cblldren's Continuum Grant Funds) 

ATCIC will negotiate contracts with fee-for-service rates or cost reimbursement rates with 
network service providers that include the 2013 Renewal Term. ATCIC will use up to a maximum 
of $35,072.00 from The Children's Continuum to purchase services from the network service 
providers and community-based vendors in accordance with this Work Statement. 

(Travis County AIloeated Reserves) 
ATCIC will negotiate contracts with fee-for-service rates or cost reimbursement rates with network service 
providers that include the 2013 Renewal Term. ATCIC will use up to $71,250.00 to purchase services from 
the network providers and community-based vendors in accordance with this Work Statement. 

C Billing Documentation and Request for Payment 
Per the terms and conditions of this Agreement, ATCIC will file a complete and correct 
(as reasonably determined by Department) Request for Payment and Status of Funds Report ("Request for 
Payment"), a Monthly Expenditure Report, and a Compliance Certification Form with the Department by 
the 30th of the month immediately following the month in which services have been rendered. The Request 
will itemize, in detail and per Department's reasonable specifications, services and supports provided to 
eligible clients and costs. 

(Travis County General Fund) 
During the 2013 Renewal Term, ATCIC will provide billing detail with each monthly Request for Payment 
showing the amount expended for direct services and supports to the target populations. The Office of 
Children's Services (OCS) Prevention and Intervention Manager or their designee will review the billing 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 24 of31 

detail to ensure that all services billed comply with the service eligibility specified in this Agreement for 
Travis County general revenue dollars. 

(parenting in Recovery Grant Funds) 
ATCIC will provide separate billing detail for Parenting in Recovery clients with each monthly Request for 
Payment. The billing detail shall reflect the amount expended for direct services and supports to the target 
populations. The OCS Prevention and Intervention Manager or their designee will review the billing detail 
to ensure that all services billed comply with the service eligibility specified in this Agreement for 
Parenting in Recovery federal grant funding. 

(Milburn Trust Funds) 
ATCIC will provide separate billing detail for Milburn Trust Fund clients with each monthly Request for 
Payment. The billing detail shall reflect the amount expended for direct services and supports to the target 
populations. The OCS Prevention and Intervention Manager or their designee will review the billing detail 
to ensure that all services billed comply with the service eligibility specified in this Agreement for Milburn 
Trust funding. 

(The Children's Continuum Grant Funds) 
ATCIC will provide separate billing detail for The Children's Continuum clients with each monthly 
Request for Payment. The billing detail shall reflect the amount expended for direct services and supports 
to the target populations. The OCS Prevention and Intervention Manager or their designee will review the 
billing detail to ensure that all services billed comply with the service eligibility specified in this 
Agreement for The Children's Continuum federal grant funding. 

(Travis County Allocated Reserves) 
During the 2013 Renewal Term, ATCIC will provide billing detail with each monthly Request for Payment 
showing the amount expended for direct services and supports to the target populations. The Office of 
Children's Services (OCS) Prevention and Intervention Manager or their designee will review the billing 
detail to ensure that all services billed comply with the service eligibility specified in this Agreement for 
Travis County Allocated Reserve dollars. 

ATCIC will cooperate with the Department throughout the 2013 Renewal Term in allocating Contract 
Funds for the target populations, as reasonably required by County. 

D. Rate Setting 
ATCIC will negotiate rates with providers consistent with Medicaid reimbursement when appropriate, 
according to ATCIC's rate setting procedures. Rates will be negotiated with the goal of cost effectiveness 
and development of sufficient capacity for network services. For services not reimbursable under Medicaid, 
negotiated rates will be used. 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



A. MSO Outcomes 

FY'13 PERFORMANCE MEASURES 
SYSTEM OF CARE 

1. Provider Network Development and Management 

Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 25 of31 

a. Contracts shall be developed, negotiated, and executed with network service 
providers in a timely manner. MSO will provide technical assistance to potential 
service providers, as needed to complete the credentialing and contracting process. 

b. 100% of providers who apply and meet the criteria will be credentialed within 30 
days of the MSO receiving all required information from the provider. 

c. 100% of providers who have been credentialed will have contracts mailed to 
providers for signature within 30 days after the applicable credentialing date. 

d. A provider network directory shall be developed and made available to project 
staffvia internet. Additionally, the MSO will update or make corrections to the 
directory as it becomes awre of any such changes. This directory shall include but 
is not limited to the following: name, address, phone number, licenses/credentials, 
information about the providers' specific skill sets (e.g., bilingual, ASL) or 
experience, population served, race/ethnicity, service location and schedule 
availability. 

e. A service gap analysis shall be conducted with input from System of Care partners, 
on an annual basis. This analysis will be used to enhance and improve the network. 
The results of the survey will be reported annually to include: compilation of 
results, analysis, and recommendations. 

2. Quality Management 

a. 80% of the System of Care partnersiii will report satisfaction with the MSO as 
captured in the MSO Partner Satisfaction Survey. The survey shall be administered 
annually. The survey, at a minimum, shall capture feedback on the following: the 
application and credentialing process, and the capacity and quality of the network. 

b. 80% of the network providers responding to the MSO Network Provider 
Satisfaction Survey will report satisfaction with the MSO as captured therein. The 
survey shall be administered annually. The survey, at a minimum, shall capture 
feedback on the following: application/credentialing process, claims payment, 
training, contract monitoring and technical assistance processes. 

c. MSO will distribute surveys to 100% of active System of Care partners and 
providers. 

d. 60% of the annual satisfaction surveys distributed will be returned with the results 
being reported at the conclusion of the final quarter of the County's fiscal year. 

3. Management Information Services 

a. ATCIC will maintain an Access Database for The Children's Partnership (TCP) that 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



will include: 

Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 26 of31 

a. Ohio Scales (initial and follow-ups every three months); 
b. Education Questionnaires (initial and follow-ups every three months); and 
c. CRAFFT (only initially). 

b. Project Management Data shall be provided quarterly and year to date, by the 30th 
of the month following the end of the quarter for TCP and YF AC. 

a. The Children's Partnership 

i. ATCIC will produce Quarterly MSO Reports for The Children's 
Partnership Board of Directors which include, but are not limited to: 

(i) Executive summary; 
(ii) Demographic information; 
(iii) Diagnosis information; 
(iv) Referral source; 
(v) Insurance coverage; 
(vi) Service Expenditures; 
(vii) System involvement, and 
(viii) Interagency funds. 

b. Specifically, on a quarterly basis the MSO will report on the following for TCP: 
i. Total number of children and their families that were served with the 

Wraparound approach since project inception (unduplicated); 
ii. Number of newly enrolled children and their families served during the 

County's fiscal year (unduplicated); 
iii. Total number of children and their families served during the quarter; 
iv. Demographic information: Gender, RacelEthnicity, Age group, Zip code; 
v. Diagnosis information; 
vi. Referral Source; 
vii. Insurance Coverage; 
YIll. Service expenditures: Expenditures by service category; 
lX. System involvement; 
x. Interagency Funds: Expenditures by Partner Agencies; 
Xl. Cost analysis; 
xii. Exit reasons and placement information; and 
xiii. Average length of stay. 

c. On an annual basis the MSO will report on the following for TCP: 

i. Total number of children and their families that were served with the 
Wraparound approach since project inception (unduplicated); 
ii. Number of newly enrolled children and their families served during the 
fiscal year (unduplicated); 
111. Total number of children and their families served during the fiscal year; 
iv. Number of children improving school attendance and school performance 
as evidenced by reduction in absenteeism, improvement in grades, reduction in 
out-of school suspensions and expulsions. School attendance and school 
performance data (school absences, school performance, out-of school suspension 
and expUlsion reported historically at intake, and subsequently during quarterly 
follow up); 
v. Number of children served will demonstrate reduction in presentation of 
problem behaviors. Persistence of problem behaviors from Ohio Youth Problem 
Severity Scale (problem behaviors reported historically at intake, and subsequently 
during quarterly follow up); 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 27 of31 

vi. Number of children served whose participation in delinquent behaviors 
(recidivism with at least a class B misdemeanor) is reduced. Arrests, probation and 
detention (reported historically at intake and subsequently during quarterly follow 
up); 

vii. Number of children served maintained in their homes, with no out-of-home 
placement. Actual number of days spent in out-of-home care. (Reported 
historically at intake and subsequently during quarterly follow up); 

V1l1. Actual number of living arrangements -single versus multiple placements
(reported historically at intake and subsequently during quarterly follow up); and 

ix. Number of children, youth and their families demonstrating increased self
sufficiency as evidenced by their exiting the program due to family choice or 
having met identified goals. 

d. YFAC Reporting 

a. Service utilization data quarterly including: 

i. Total project expenditures by service category; 

11. Average cost profile and 

111. Total service dollars leveraged in the community, analysis of the 
service utilization patterns according to infonnation entered into 
TCM. 

b. Contracting activities and status shall be reported quarterly to include the 

4. Fiscal Management 

following: 

i. number and type (traditional vs. non-traditional) of providers; 
ii. number of new providers credentialed; 
111. number of providers dropped from network; 
IV. number of application packets distributed; 
v. number of application packets submitted by providers; 
Vl. percentage of providers who meet criteria that are credentialed 

within 30 days; and 
vii. percentage of providers who have been credentialed and whose 
contracts have been mailed to said provider within 30 days. 

a. Payment requests shall be submitted each month by ATCIC to the Department by the 30th of 
the month immediately following the month in which services have been rendered. The 
Request for Payment must include these completed documents: Request for Payment and 
Status of Funds Report, Monthly Expenditure Report, and Compliance Certification Fonn, 
as well as billing detail. 

b. Submission of the Request for payment and accompanying documents (as indicated above) 
will be coordinated by a designated staff as identified by ATCIC. ATCIC will provide the 
name and contact infonnation of the designated staff. 

5. Claims Adjudication and Management 

a. 95% of provider invoice/claims shall be processed and paid within thirty days of the receipt 
of an accurate and complete invoice/claim. 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 28 of31 

i System of Care Partners refers collectively to these projects/programs: The Children's Partnership, Youth and Family 
Assessment Center, Community Partners for Children. 
ii Additional youth, who do not meet these stated target populations, may be served at the direction of the YFAC project 
manager 
iii Partners include all those participants in the system of care (SOC) initiatives: Families, ATCIC, Travis County Health and 
Human Services and Veterans Service, Travis County Juvenile Probation Department, Austin, Manor, and Pflugerville 
Independent School Districts, Travis County Child Protective Services, Communities In Schools and any partner that joins the 
SOC during the 2013 Renewal Term. 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



ATTACHMENT C 

Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 29 of31 

FY'13 Amended Budget System of Care MSO 
PROGRAM BUDGET DETAIL - GENERAL FUND 

Agency: Austin-Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center d.b.a. Austin-Travis County Integral Care 

-.......... - I 'II II'U. 

Requested CITY Requested Amounts Funded Budget (ALL 
OF AUS1iIN TRAVIS CeUNTY byAIIQTHER "'ndlng 

PERSONNEL Amount Amount Sources sources) 
Salaries (insert total from attached worksheet) $0.00 
FICA: rate x salaries 0.00 
Retirement 0.00 
Insurance: cost/month X FTE's 0.00 
Worker's Compensation: rate x salaries 0.00 
Unemployment: rate x salaries 0.00 
Other Benefits (specify) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

~ TOT~LPERSQNNEL $0.00 $0.00 $O.eo $0.00 
OPERATING EXPENSES 
Equipment Rental 0.00 
Occupancy Expenses (including rent, utilities, building 
maintenance, etc.) 0.00 
Postage 0.00 
Telephone 0.00 
Staff Travel 0.00 
Printin!VQuplication 0.00 
Office Supplies and Related Costs (in support of agency 
operationsJ 0.00 
Audit/Accounting 0.00 
Consultants/Contractual (complete Subcontracted 
'Expenses form) 0.00 
Subscriptions/Memberships 0.00 
Conferences/Seminars 0.00 
Insurance/Bondin!:! 0.00 
Other (specify) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

B. TQ1i~L OPE~TING EXPENSES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $o.eo 
DIRECT ASSISTANCE 
Drugs/Medicine 0.00 
Food/Beverage 0.00 
Specific Assistance to Individuals 532889.00 532,689.00 
Other: MSO FEE (.079429 of Specific Assistance 42,311.00 42,311.00 
to Individuals) 0.00 

C. T0TA!. DIRECT ASSISiTANCE $0.00 $575,OaO.Oo $O.oe $575,000.00 
EQUIPMENT/CAPIT AL OUTLAY 
I (Specify) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

D. TOTr~L ECilUIP-MENT/CAPIl'AL QUTLAV $IiI.OO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

GRAND TOTAL (A + B + C + D) $0.00 $575,000.00 $0.00 $575,000.00 
Note: Grand Total does not Include program Income 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



ATTACHMENT C.1 

Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 30 of31 

FY'13 Amended Budget System of Care MSO 
PROGRAM BUDGET DETAIL· PARENTING IN RECOVERY 

Agency: Austin-Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center d.b.a. Austin-Travis County Integral Care 

Programs: Children's Partnerahlp, Community Partners for Children, and Youth and Family Assessment Center . 1.:11""" 

Requested CITY Requested Amounts Funded Budget (ALL 
OF AUSTIN TRAVIS Cc!)UNlJY by All OTHER funding 

PERSONNEL Amount Amount Sources sources} 
Salaries (insert total from attached worksheet) $0.00 
FICA: rate x salaries 0.00 
Retirement 0.00 
Insurance: cost/month X FTE's 0.00 
Worker's Compensation: rate x salaries 0.00 
Unemployment: rate x salaries 0.00 
Other Benefits (specify) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

A. 1iOil'~L PERS.ONNEL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00 
OPERATING EXPENSES 
Equipment Rental 0.00 
Occupancy Expenses (including rent, utilities, building 
maintenance, etc.) 0.00 
Postage 0.00 
Telephone 0.00 
Staff Travel 0.00 
Printing(Duplication 0.00 
Office Supplies and Related Costs (in support of agency 
operations) 0.00 
Audit/Accounting 0.00 
Consultants/Contractual (complete Subcontracted 
Expenses form) 0.00 
Subscriptions/Memberships 0.00 
Conferences/Seminars 0.00 
Insurance/Bonding 0.00 
Other (sl!ecify) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

B. TOliAL OPERATING BCPENSES $0.00 $0.00 $O~OO '$0.0.0 
DIRECT ASSISTANCE 
DrugslMedicine 0.00 
FoodlBeverage 0.00 
Specific Assistance to IndIvIduals 147541.00 147,541.00 
Other: MSO FEE (.052828 of Specific Assistance 7,785.00 7,765.00 
to Individuals' 0.00 

C. TOTAL DIRECT ASSISTANCE $0.00 $155,306.00 $0.00 $~ 55,306.00 
EQUIPMENT/CAPIT AL OUTLAY 

I (Specify) 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

B. liOTAL ECilUIPMEN"f/CAPIT AL OUTLAY $0.00' $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

GRAND TOTAL (A + B + C + D) $0.00 $155,306.00 $0.00 $155,306.00 
Note: Grand Total does not Include program Income 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



ATTACHMENT C.3 

Modification No. 15 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 31 of31 

FY'13 Amended Budget System of Care MSO 
PROGRAM BUDGET DETAIL - THE CHILDREN'S CONTINUUM 

Agency: Austin-Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center d.b.a. Austin-Travis County Integral Cara 

Programs: Children's Partnership, Community Partnera for Chlldran, and Youth and Famll Assessment Center _ .. ,--
Requested CITY Requested Amounta FUJlded TOTAL Budge 

OF AUSnN TRAVrS COUNTY by, All OTHER (ALL funding 
PERSONNEL Amount Amount 'Sources sources, 
Salaries (insert total from attached worksheet) $0.00 
FICA: rate x salaries 0.00 
Retirement 0.00 
Insurance: cost/month X FTE's 0.00 
Worker's Compensation: rate x salaries 0.00 
Unemployment: rate x salaries 0.00 
Other Benefits (specify) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

A, TOTAL PERSONNEL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0;00 
OPERA nNG EXPENSES 
Equipment Rental 0.00 
Occupancy Expenses (including rent, utilities, building 
maintenance, etc.) 0.00 
Postage 0.00 
Telephone 0.00 
Staff Travel 0.00 
Printing/Duplication 0.00 
Office Supplies and Related Costs (in support of agency 
operations) 0.00 
Audit/Accounting 0.00 
Consultants/Contractual (complete Subcontracted 
Expenses form) 0.00 
SubscriptionsiMembershlps 0.00 
Conferences/Seminars 0.00 
InsuranceIBondlng 0.00 
Other (specify) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

B. TaTAI!- OPERATING IEXPENSES --" $O.po $0.00 $0.00 1$0.00 
DIRECT ASSISTANCE 
Drugs/Medicine 0.00 
FoodIBeverage 0.00 
SpeCific Assistance to Individuals 35072.00 35,072.00 
!ottIer: MSO FEE ,.052643 Of specmc ASSistance) 1,846.00 1,846.00 

0.00 

C. TOTAL DIREC:r ASSISTANCE $0.00 $36:9~8.00 $0.0.0 .'i! $36,918,00 
EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 
I(Speclfy) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

D. TlOTrAL IEQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

GRAND TOTAL (A + B + C + D) $0.00 $36,918.00 $0.00 $36,918.00 
Not.: Grend Totel don not Include program Income 

DRAFT

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: July 2, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of May 28 and June 4, 11, & 18, 2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item C3



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, May 28, 2013  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

May 28, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on May 28, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Catherine Jones. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five 

foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of lots 1363 and 1364 of 
Apache Shores, Section 3 in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) (Action Item #6) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County resident 
Morris Priest, Travis County resident 
Janet Stockard, Criminal Defense Attorney 

Special Items 

 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



May 28, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 
unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
3. Approve resolution recognizing Leslie Capek Stricklan, AIA, on her retirement from the Facilities 

Management Department after 16 years of service to Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Roger El-Khoury, Director, Facilities Management 
Leslie Stricklan, Project Manager, Facilities Management 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 
Tenley Aldredge, Assistant County Attorney 
Jim Barr, Senior Project Manager, Facilities Management 
Charlie Betts, Executive Director, Downtown Austin Alliance 
Jim Stricklan, husband of Leslie Stricklan 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd-

Austin, for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills Phase 1 Section 1 for lot 6 block 1 in Precinct 
Three.  (Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve the first amendment to an 

interlocal cooperation agreement with the City of Austin for the construction of improvements to 
Frate Barker Road between Manchaca Road and Brodie Lane in Precincts Three and Four. 
(Commissioners Daugherty and Gómez) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



May 28, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

6. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 
vacate two five foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of lots 1363 
and 1364 of Apache Shores, Section 3 in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on the use of an alternative fiscal agreement for Villages 

of Hidden Lake, Phase 6B-2 in Precinct one. (Commissioner Davis) 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items related to the Community 

Development Block Grant available through HUD:   
 

a. A public comment period to commence on June 24, 2013 at 8:00 am and end on July 24, 
2013 at 5:00 pm;   

 
b. The following public hearings for public input:    
 

1) Travis County Commissioners Courtroom on July 2, 2013 at 9 am;   
 
2) Travis County Commissioners Courtroom on July 9, 2013 at 9 am; and    

 
c. Advertisements announcing the public comment period and hearing dates in newspapers 

of general circulation:  The Villager, Pflugerville Pflag, Hill Country News, Lake Travis 
View, Oak Hill Gazette, West Lake Picayune, Austin Chronicle, Ahora Si and El Mundo. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Christy Moffett, Planning Project Manager, Travis County Health, Human Services, and 

Veterans’ Services (TCHHS&VS) 
 

MOTION: Approve Item 8.a–c. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on the following issues related to the Community 

Development Block Grant available through HUD:   
 

a. Update on current projects;   
 
b. Overview of the Program Year 2013 spring public engagement process; and   
 
c.  Potential projects for the Program Year 2013 Action Plan. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Christy Moffett, Planning Project Manager, TCHHS&VS 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 6/11/2013 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



May 28, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. Annual application to the United States Department of Health and Human 
Services/Administration for Children and Families for the Parenting in Recovery II Grant in 
Health and Human and Veterans Services Department;   

 
b. Revised language: Accept the Fire Mitigation Assistance Grant of $306,989.55 from the 

Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency for the 
reimbursement of expenses associated with the September 4th 2011 Pedernales fire and 
authorize the County Auditor to disburse the grant funds to the 18 agencies whose 
expenses were included in the claim;   

 
c. Revised language: accept the Fire Mitigation Assistance Grant of $204,378.53 from the 

Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency for the 
reimbursement of expenses associated with the September 4th 2011 Steiner Ranch fire 
and authorize the County Auditor to disburse the appropriate portion grant funds to the 13 
agencies whose expenses were included in the claim; and    

 
d. Annual application to the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs for the 

Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program in Health and Human and Veterans Services 
Department. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$577,392.71 for the period of May 10 to 16, 2013. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on the following employee healthcare items for Fiscal 

Year 2014 Plan Year, effective October 1, 2013:   
 

a. Contribution levels for Travis County employee health plan for FY 14;   
 
b. FY 14 health benefit plan design changes;   
 
c. Date and time for employee public hearing on Thursday, June 20, 2013 at 4:30 pm in 

Commissioners Courtroom;   
 
d. Printing and release of information to employees and retirees regarding benefit options, 

prior to employee public hearing;   
 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



May 28, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

e. FY 14 open enrollment dates from August 1 through August 30, 2013; and   
 
f. A passive open enrollment process for FY 14, allowing employees to continue with current 

benefit elections if no employee action is taken. 

 Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
John Rabb, Benefits Manager, Human Resources and Management Department (HRMD) 
Shannon Steele, Benefits Administrator, HRMD 
Travis Gatlin Jr., Assistant Budget Director, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve Items 14.c, d and e. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

MOTION: Direct staff to share the various options in Items 14.a, b and f with 
employees, to gather employee input and report back to the Court at the 
appropriate time. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action to allocate portions of the first floor of the Ned Granger 

Building:   
 

a. Allocation of Suite 100A to the County Attorney;   
 
b. Allocation of Suites 110 and 140 to Records Management and Communication Resources 

Law Library/Self-Help Center;   
 
c. Allocation of part of the former Commissioners Courtroom to become staff locker and 

shower rooms;   
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 6/4/2013 
 
d. Allocation of part of the former Commissioners Courtroom to become a large conference 

room; and   
   
e. Relocation of the cafeteria from the third floor to the first floor and allocation of Suite 160 to 

the cafeteria. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Roger El-Khoury, Director, Facilities Management 
Leslie Stricklan, Project Manager, Facilities Management 
Gabriel Stock, Senior Architectural Associate, Facilities Management 
David Escamilla, Travis County Attorney 

 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



May 28, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

MOTION: Approve Items 15.a, b, d and e. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Other Items 

 
16. At 11:00 a.m. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:   
 

a. Update on legislative activities;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations 

(IGR) 
Rick Thompson, Senior Legislative Liaison, Legislative Department, Texas Association 

of Counties (TAC) 
David Escamilla, Travis County Attorney 
Greg Knaupe, Legislative Consultant, Knaupe GR 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED  
 

b. Recognition of key County staffers and their roles during the legislative session;  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 
Leonardo Coehlo, Legislative Associate, IGR 
Julie Ann Wheeler, Administrative Assistant, IGR 
Rick Thompson, Senior Legislative Liaison, Legislative Department, TAC 

 
MOTION: Approve Resolution honoring Leonardo Coehlo for his service. 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 

 
MOTION: Approve Resolution honoring Julie Ann Wheeler for her service.  
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 

Clerk's Note: The Court voted on both motions. 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
c. Additions to the priorities, policy positions and the positions on other proposals sections of 

the Travis County legislative agenda. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 
David Escamilla, Travis County Attorney 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



May 28, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

MOTION: Adopt an addition to the priorities and policy positions of the legislative 
agenda which supports redistricting legislation that:  
a. Respects the one man, one vote constitutional standard;  
b. Respects the integrity of Travis County as a community of interest as 

much as possible and;  
c. Preserves the right of Travis County minority voters to join in coalition 

with other like-minded voters to elect the candidate of their choice. 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner  
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
WITHDRAWAL 
OF MOTION  
MADE BY: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner  
RESULT: WITHDRAWN 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 16.c would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Support redistricting legislation that: 
a. Respects the one man, one vote constitutional standard;  
b. Respects the integrity of Travis County as a community of interest as 

much as possible and;  
c. Preserves the right of Travis County minority voters to join in coalition 

with other like-minded voters to elect the candidate of their choice, 
and; 

Authorize Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR to 
advocate and promote the Court’s position. 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
FRIENDLY 
AMENDMENT: Add that language to the policy positions section of the Travis County 

legislative agenda. 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
RESULT: FRIENDLY AMENDMENT ACCEPTED. 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on resolution approving a tax exempt bond financing to be 

undertaken by Travis County Housing Finance Corporation to finance the acquisition and 
rehabilitation of Champions Crossing Apartments, 2015 Cedar Bend Drive, Austin, Texas. 

MOTION: Approve Item 17.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action to amend contract with Texas Department of Motor 

Vehicles reflecting a correction to the number of non-County workstations relating to 
subcontractors and title services contracting with the Tax Office. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



May 28, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
19. Receive report from Kroll Advisory Solutions regarding the physical security assessment on 

Travis County’s north campus. 
4
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 19 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.076, Security. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
20. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding Travis County involvement in legal 

action regarding congressional redistricting. 
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 20 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 6/4/2013 

Consent Items 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C3 and Agenda Items 4, 5, 6, 7, 10, 
11.a–d, 12, 13, and 18. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court minutes for the voting session of April 30, 2013. 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



May 28, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

  

 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, June 4, 2013  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

June 4, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on June 4, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Catherine Jones. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a 15 

foot wide public utility easement located over and across lots 2, 3, 6 and 7 of the Old Manchaca 
subdivision in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty)   (Action Item #7) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Fred Blood, Travis County resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 
Bill Bunch, Save Our Springs Alliance 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County resident 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 4, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Special Items 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
3. Approve resolution recognizing River City Youth Foundation’s 13th Annual Father’s Day Parade 

and Fiesta to be held on June 8, 2013. (Commissioner Gómez) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Mona Gonzalez, Founder and Executive Director, River City Youth Foundation 
George Morales III, Chief Deputy Constable, Precinct Two 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 3.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
4. Approve proclamation observing June 7, 2013 as “Let’s Play Day” in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Christy Moffett, Planning Project Manager, Travis County Health, Human Services, and 

Veterans Service (TCHHS&VS) 
George Myers, Dr Pepper Snapple Group 
Guadalupe Carrera, Student, Not Your Ordinary School (NYOS) Charter School Kramer 

Campus 
Kayla Jones, Student, NYOS Charter School Kramer Campus 
Terry Berkenhoff, Elementary Principal, NYOS Charter School Kramer Campus 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
5. Receive update and presentation from Council on At-Risk Youth (CARY). 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Adrian Moore, Executive Director, Council on At-Risk Youth (CARY) 
Shana Fox, Youth Advisor, CARY 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 4, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Kirda McDaniels, Student, Dobie Middle School 
Terry Talley, Student, Webb Middle School 
Christian Anaya, Burnet Middle School 
Kevin Bell, Student, CARY participant 
Gary Cobb, CARY Board Member and Division Director, District Attorney's Office 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 
 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on approving the 2013 eligibility form for the Office of 

Emergency Management. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument 

to vacate a 15 foot wide public utility easement located over and across lots 2, 3, 6 and 7 of the 
Old Manchaca subdivision in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on the Spanish Oaks Section XI final plat (final plat – 32 

total lots: 29 single family lots, 1 private street, drainage, and public utility easement lot, 1 open 
space and drainage lot, and 1 open space lot – 51.75  acres – Spanish Oaks Club Boulevard – 
City of Bee Cave ETJ) in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on the Spanish Oaks Section XI preliminary plan 

(preliminary plan – 32 total lots: 29 single family lots, 1 private street, drainage, and public utility 
easement lot, 1 open space and drainage lot, and 1 open space lot – 51.75 acres – Spanish 
Oaks Club Boulevard – City of Bee Cave ETJ) in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request for a license agreement with Huns 

RFC, Inc. for a rugby tournament at Northeast Metropolitan Park in Precinct Two. 
(Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on a request for a variance to state and County on-site 

sewage regulations to allow a septic drainfield to encroach on a setback to drainage and public 
utility easements at 20707 Post Oak Parkway in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Stacey Scheffel, Program Manager, On-site Sewage Facilities, TNR 
Julie Joe, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 11. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 4, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

12. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. The use of an alternative fiscal agreement for Commons at Rowe Lane, Phase IV-A; and   
 
b. The use of a cash security agreement for the fiscal posting for Commons at Rowe Lane, 

Phase IV-A in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action regarding proposal from the Latino Health Care Forum to 

fund training for unemployed and underemployed Travis County veterans to become certified 
community health workers. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
Frank Rodriguez, Executive Director and Chairman of the Board, The Latino Healthcare 

Forum (LHCF) 
Olie Pope, Director, Veterans’ Service, TCHHS&VS 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 6/11/2013 
 
14. Receive update from the Health and Human Services and Veterans Service Department and 

the City of Austin Health and Human Services Department regarding recommended increases 
to environmental health fees, beginning in Fiscal Year 2014. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
David Lopez, Chief Sanitarian, Environmental Health Services Division, Austin/Travis 

County Health and Human Services Department (A/TCHHSD) 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 6/11/2013 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Review and approve annual application to the Department of Agriculture for the National School 

Lunch/Breakfast Program and USDA School Commodity Program in the Juvenile Probation 
Department. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,142,923.03 for the period of May 17 to May 23, 2013. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 4, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

18. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. a. Review and approve tuition reimbursements for employees who have completed classes 

in accordance with the Tuition Reimbursement Program Sections 10.020 through 10.022;  
and     

b.  Authorize the County Auditor and Treasurer to reimburse employees as approved. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action to allocate a portion of the first floor of the Ned Granger 

Building as staff locker and shower rooms. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Roger El-Khoury, Director, Travis County Facilities Management Department (FMD) 
Gabriel Stock, Senior Architectural Associate, FMD 
David Escamilla, Travis County Attorney 

MOTION:  Approve two shower rooms and lockers for County staff. 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
ADDITION: Install four showers adding $9,000.00 to the approximate renovation cost of 

$16,000.00, which additional sum will be contributed by David Escamilla, 
Travis County Attorney. 

BY: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge  
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSTAIN: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
21. Receive an update on the Fiscal Year 2014 budget development process. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 
 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on assumptions for Travis County regarding the following:  
 

a. Property tax rate considerations; and   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Bruce Elfant, Travis County Tax Assessor/Collector, Travis County Tax Office 
Tien Dao, Business Analyst I, Travis County Tax Office 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed the proposed property tax rate considerations as listed in 
1.a–e in the backup material. 
 

MOTION: Approve staff recommendations 1.a, c, d, and e. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 4, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

 
b. 2013 parcel fee rate (Tax Assessor-Collector). 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Bruce Elfant, Travis County Tax Assessor Collector 
Tien Dao, Business Analyst I, Tax Assessor Collector’s Office 
Renea Deckard, Associate Deputy, Collections, Tax Assessor Collector's Office 

 
MOTION: Approve the recommended 2013 parcel fee rate of $1.19. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on property tax rate considerations for the Travis County 

Healthcare District doing business as Central Health. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tien Dao, Business Analyst I, Tax Assessor Collector’s Office 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 23.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
24. Approve contract award for copy paper, IFB No. B1304-005-LD, to the low bidder, Unisource. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
25. Authorize Purchasing Agent to commence negotiations with the most highly qualified firm, 

CP&Y, Inc. for engineering services in response to RFQ No. Q1210-008-JW, Old San Antonio 
Road at Onion Creek Bridge project. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
26. Approve Contract Award for Countywide Furniture, IFB No. 1302-011-CW, to the responsive 

low bidders:   
 

a. Austin Business Furniture: Global, National Office Furniture, Mayline, Neutral Posture, 
Office Star, and Allsteel   

 
b. Business Interiors by Staples d/b/a Staples Advantage: HON, Offices To Go, and 

Affordable Interior Systems   
 
c. Ergogenesis: Ergogenesis 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 6/11/2013 

Other Items 

 
27. At 11:00 a.m. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:   

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 4, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

 
a. Update on legislative activities; and   
 
b. Additions to the priorities, policy positions and the positions on other proposals sections of 

the Travis County legislative agenda. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 
Greg Knaupe, Legislative Consultant, Knaupe GR 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 
 
28. Request approval for hiring a former criminal court magistrate as a visiting Civil Associate 

Judge. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
29. Consider and take appropriate action on the appointment of Karen Fromel to the Emergency 

Services District No. 8 Board of Commissioners to serve immediately until December 31, 2014.  
(Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
30. Consider and take appropriate action on a counter-offer received on May 20, 2013 for the 

purchase of a fee simple interest (Parcel 8) and two temporary easements (Parcels 8TEA and 
8TEB), received from the Gutierrez family, for property needed as future right-of-way for 
construction of the planned Frate Barker Road Roadway Improvement Project in Precinct 
Three. 

2
 (Commissioner Daugherty) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 30 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property. 

MOTION: Reject the counter-offer received from the owner. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer-to-sell temporary easement rights for Parcel # 

12TE, received from Bee Creek Stables L.P. for construction of a driveway apron as part of the 
Bee Creek Road Improvement 2011 Bond Project in Precinct Three. 

2
 (Commissioner 

Daugherty) 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 4, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property. 

MOTION: Accept the offer from the owner to sell the easement rights for $1,800.00 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
32. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer to sell approximately 21 acres of undeveloped 

land near State Highway 130 and Cameron Road for inclusion in the Eastern Creeks Open 
Space Project as part of the 2011 Bond Program in Precinct Two. 

2
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 32 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property. 

MOTION: Accept offer to sell approximately 21 acres of land at $11,000.00 per acre. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
33. Receive briefing from County Attorney and authorize County Attorney to accept, reject or 

counter settlement offer and/or take appropriate action in a claim regarding Ronald “Bianca” 
Cruz-Garcia.

1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 33 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Reject the settlement offer received from legal counsel for Cruz-Garcia. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
34. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding Travis County’s involvement in legal 

action regarding congressional redistricting including consideration of the status of contract with 
Renea Hicks. 

1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
David Escamilla, Travis County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Authorize County Attorney to contract with Renea Hicks for a sum up to 

$35,000.00. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
35. Consider and take appropriate action regarding lease issues at 700 Lavaca with Dubois, Bryant 

and Campbell, L.L.P. 
1
 
and 2

 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 35 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 4, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

Property. 

MOTION: Approve the request to renew the lease agreement for an additional nine 
months after the current contract, which will extend the contract through 
January, 2015, on a month-to-month basis along with the terms set forth in 
the renewal agreement.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C3 and Agenda Items 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 
12.a–b, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19.a–b, 24, 25, 28, and 29. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, June 25, 2013 to receive comments regarding a 

request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate three public utility and drainage 
easements located over and across lots 64 and 65, block A of Kingsberry Park in Precinct One. 
(Commissioner Davis) 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, June 11, 2013  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

June 11, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on June 11, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Catherine Jones. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 

 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding a plat for recording: Bell Grand Avenue Business Park 

resubdivision of lot 25B block J (resubdivision final plat – two lots – Central Commerce Drive – 
City of Austin ETJ) in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) (Action Item #7) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
2. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two 

five-foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of lots 850 and 851 of 
Apache Shores, First Installment in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty)  (Action Item #8) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 11, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 
Morris Priest, Travis County resident 
Carlos Leon, Travis County resident 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Debbie Manor, Director, Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County resident 

Special Items 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on the regulation of fireworks in unincorporated Travis 

County 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
5. Approve Resolution recognizing Dr. Geraldine Nagy on her retirement and for her dedicated 

service to Travis County. (Commissioner Gómez) 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 11, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
The Honorable Julie Kocurek, Judge, 390th Criminal District Court 
Dr. Geraldine Nagy, Director, Adult Probation, Travis County Community Supervision and 

Correction Department (CSCD) 
 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
6. Approve proclamation recognizing the 24th annual "Juneteenth - Emancipation Day" celebration 

to be held on Friday, June 14, 2013. (Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Davis) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cheryl Brown, Executive Assistant, County Judge’s Office  
Felicitas Chavez, Executive Assistant, County Commissioner Precinct 1 Office 
Deone Wilhite, Executive Assistant, County Commissioner Precinct 1 Office 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 6. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a plat for recording: Bell Grand Avenue 

Business Park resubdivision of lot 25B block J (resubdivision final plat – Two lots – Central 
Commerce Drive – City of Austin ETJ) in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument 

to vacate two five-foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of lots 
850 and 851 of Apache Shores, First Installment in Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. A plat for recording: Avalon Phase 7B final plat (long form final plat – 44 total lots – 11.74 
acres – Moorlynch Avenue – City of Pflugerville ETJ);   

 
b. A Travis County subdivision construction agreement between Travis County and Gehan 

Homes, Ltd; and   
 
c. The use of a cash security agreement in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 11, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

10. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to proceed with the 2005 Bond Program 
Project to complete the design and construction documents for safety improvements to 
Hamilton Pool Road in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Hugh Winkler, Travis County resident 
Gene Lowenthal, President, Hamilton Pool Road Scenic Corridor Coalition 
Ric Sternberg, Travis County resident 
Maura Uric, Travis County resident 

 
MOTION: Approve staff’s recommendation with the following specifics: 

• The design no longer includes a four lane road  
• The two lane road to be widened, with a middle turn lane where 

     necessary 
• The bridge over Hamilton Creek to be replaced or reinforced, and  
• Bike lanes to be added 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve the following items related the 

Community Development Block Grant available through HUD: 
 

A. The proposed projects for the Program Year 2013 Action Plan: 
 

a. Lake Oak Estates Substandard Road Improvement Project Phase 3 for $425,000;  
 
b. Owner Occupied Home Rehabilitation Project for $177,940;  
 
c. Family Support Services Social Work Expansion Project for $75,000;  
 
d. Fair Housing Counseling Project for $50,000; and  
 
e. Administrative and Planning Project for $181,985.  

 
B. The alternate projects for the Program Year 2013 Action Plan: 

 
a. Owner Occupied Home Rehabilitation Project for up to $1 million; and  

 
b. Las Lomitas Water, Wastewater and Design Project for up to $480,000.  

 
Members of the Court heard from: 

Christy Moffett, Planning Project Manager, Travis County Health and Human Services & 
Veterans Service (TCHHS&VS) 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 11.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 11, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
13. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. Approve revised resolution for The Eagle Soars: An educational and career development 
program grant application with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, in the 
Juvenile Probation Department; and   

 
b. Accept the Fire Mitigation Assistance Grant of $20,951 from the Department of Homeland 

Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency for reimbursement of expenses 
associated with the September 4, 2011 Hodde Lane fire and authorize the County Auditor 
to disburse grant funds to the nine agencies whose expenses were included in the claim. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$694,579.02 for the period of May 24 to May 30, 2013. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on license agreement to use the Granger parking garage 

at 313 W. 12th Street as overflow parking for a wedding ceremony on August 24, 2013. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on a proposed license agreement with Allan-Thrasher, 

LLC to use the County owned parking lot at 416 W. 11th Street from the date of approval 
through April 30, 2014 during hours the parking lot is not required for County use. 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a business associate agreement between 

Travis County and Intermedix Corporation pertaining to protected health information. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 11, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
19. Approve contract award for Countywide furniture, IFB No. 1302-011-CW, to the responsive low 

bidders:   
 

a. Austin Business Furniture: Global, National Office Furniture, Mayline, Neutral Posture, 
Office Star, and Allsteel;   

 
b. Business Interiors by Staples d/b/a Staples Advantage: HON, Offices To Go, and 

Affordable Interior Systems; and  
 
c. Ergogenesis: Ergogenesis. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Approve Modification No. 12 to Contract No. 4400000762 H.T.E. Contract No. PS090255LC), 

Labyrinth Solutions, Inc. (LSI), for BEFIT implementation services. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Christina Adair, Chief Assistant II, Travis County Auditor’s Office 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 20. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
21. Reject bids received for IFB No. B1304-009-LD, solid waste disposal services, and rebid. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

 
22. At 11:00 a.m. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:  
 

a. Update on legislative activities;    
 
b. SJR 2, proposing a constitutional amendment to provide for the transfer of certain general 

revenue to the State Highway Fund and the Economic Stabilization Fund and to authorize 
the payment from the State Highway Fund of the principal and interest on certain highway 
improvement bonds; and   

 
c. Additions to the priorities, policy positions and the positions on other proposals sections of 

the Travis County legislative agenda. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 
David Escamilla, Travis County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve the recommended letter to Governor Rick Perry in support of SJR 2 

with a change in the wording in paragraph two, from “state highway system” 
to “state transportation system”.  

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 11, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on request to consider and approve findings and 

resolutions by Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas related to the issuance of the City 
of Sanger, Texas Cultural Education Facilities Corporation Revenue Bonds for the benefit of St. 
Andrew’s Episcopal School. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Approve elected officials bonds for Bruce Todd, Travis County Precinct Two Commissioner. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
25. Consider and take appropriate action regarding board and committee assignments and 

appointments for Travis County Commissioner Precinct Two and other Court members. 

MOTION: Approve Item 25 with the following changes: Commissioner Gómez 
appointed as the primary member and Commissioner Todd as the alternate 
member to the Conference of Urban Counties (CUC) Technical Advisory 
Committee; Commissioner Daugherty appointed to the Downtown Austin 
Alliance and Commissioner Todd appointed to the Austin-San Antonio 
Corridor Council. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Juvenile Probation to approve the 

addition of five vehicles into the County fleet. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
27. Receive briefing and consultation with the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Rathbone 

Family Trust (Joseph C. and J. Laverne Morris Parker, Jr. resale deed) and take appropriate 
action.  

1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 27 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 11, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court 
the proposed tax resale deed to Joseph C. and J. Laverne Morris Parker, Jr., 
who have paid Travis County the sum of $5,700.00, in cash.   

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
28. Receive briefing and consultation with the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. U.S. Bank 

National Association, as trustee (T.L. Property Owners Association, LLC resale deed) and take 
appropriate action.  

1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court 
the proposed tax resale deed to T.L. Property Owners Association, LLC, who 
has paid Travis County the sum of $10,000.00, in cash. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
29. Receive briefing and consultation with the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Bank of 

America, National Association successor in the interest of RepublicBank South Austin (Sasha 
Sessums resale deed) and take appropriate action.  

1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 29 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court 
the proposed tax resale deed to Sasha Sessums, who has paid Travis 
County the sum of $8,000.00, in cash. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Consent Items 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C7 and Agenda Items 7, 8, 9.a–c, 12, 
13.a–b, 14, 15, 16, 18, 19.a–c, 21, 23, 24, and 26. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 11, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the voting sessions of May 7, 14, and 21, 2013. 
 
C4. Receive revenue and expenditure reports, and other statutorily required reports, for the month 

of April, 2013 from the County Auditor’s office. 
 
C5. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, July 16, 2013 to receive comments regarding a 

plat for recording: revised plat of lots 39-62, lot 35, lots 63-72, part of lot 73, part of lot 85 and 
canceled right-of-way for Dorado Pass and part of unnamed right-of-way, part of tract #5, 
Lakehurst subdivision (revised plat and canceled parts of right-of-ways –Lakehurst subdivision – 
Lakehurst Loop – Lakeway ETJ – eight residential lots) in Precinct Three. (Commissioner 
Daugherty) 

 
C6. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, July 16, 2013 to receive comments regarding a 

partial cancellation for the right-of-way for Dorado Pass and part of unnamed right-of-way, part 
of tract #5, Lakehurst subdivision (Dorado Pass and parts of unnamed right-of-way – tract #5, 
Lakehurst subdivision – Lakehurst Loop – City of Lakeway ETJ – eight residential lots) in 
Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
C7. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, July 16, 2013 to receive comments regarding a 

request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate several sections of a separate 
instrument right-of-way dedication as dedicated by Document #2008002782 – Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Daugherty) 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, June 18, 2013  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

June 18, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on June 18, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Absent 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 
Morris Priest, Travis County resident 
Monique Dreux, Travis County resident 
Roy Waley, Vice Chair, Austin Sierra Club 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 
Kenneth Koym, Travis County resident 

Special Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
2. Receive presentation of the Seedling Foundation’s Capacity Award to Travis County for the 

County’s ongoing support of the promise mentor program in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sari Waxler, Executive Director, Seedling Foundation 
Carlos Lopez, Constable, Precinct 5 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 18, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on two items:  
 

a. The use of an alternative fiscal agreement for Avalon, Phase 6A; and  
 
b. The use of a cash security agreement for the fiscal posting for Avalon, Phase 6A in 

Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to use an alternative fiscal agreement for the 

Sweetwater Ranch Section Two, Village F2 final plat in Precinct Three. (Commissioner 
Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. A variance to Section 82.302 (D)(9)(A) of the Travis County Standards for the Construction 
of Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions; and    

 
b. Sweetwater Ranch Section 2 revised preliminary plan of Villages B, E, F and Z [revised 

preliminary plan – 419 total lots (403 single family lots and 16 Municipal Utility District 
(MUD) lots – 223.4 acres – no ETJ)] in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd–

Austin, for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills, Phase One, Section 4A for lot 45, block A in 
Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on the Program Year 2013 Action Plan draft for public 

comment related to the use of Community Development Block Grant funds available through 
HUD. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on amendment to revenue contract with Cedars 

International Academy for afterschool enrichment services provided through the Texas Agrilife 
Extension office. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 18, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

10. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 
special budgets, and permissions to continue:   

 
a. New application to the Department of Defense for a $4,183,575 federal grant to provide 

resources for an email by ballot creation, encryption, verification and audit project that will 
enable the County Clerk’s office to program and develop software for a proposed new 
start-vote system;    

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dana DeBeauvior, County Clerk 
Alan Miller, Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 10.a. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
b. New application to the Department of Defense for an electronic transmission of ballot portal 

request for elections grant proposal in the County Clerk’s office for a $19,950 grant to 
enhance the existing software in the County Clerk’s office; and   

 
c. Grant contract with Texas Parks and Wildlife Department for Transportation and Natural 

Resources to construct a boat ramp at Pace Bend Park. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
11. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,135,706.60 for the period of May 31 to June 6, 2013. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on automobile total loss claim recommendations for the 

period March 1, 2011 to December 31, 2012:   
 

a. TCSO Unit 3092 – settle;   
 
b. TCSO Unit 3231 – settle;  
 
c. TCSO Unit 3107 – settle;   
 
d. TCSO Unit 2838 – settle;   
 
e. TCSO Unit 3093 – settle;   
 
f. TCSO Unit 3472 – settle;   
 
g. Constable 5 Unit 2669 – settle;   
 
h. TCSO Unit 3300 – settle;   
 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 18, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

i. TNR Unit SU3271 – settle;   
 
j. TNR Unit PU2244 – settle; and   
 
k. Constable 5 Unit 2597 – settle. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. Authorize the Facilities Management Department to provide a parking access card and an 
unreserved parking space to the Director of the Human Resources Management 
Department for the zoned parking garage serving the 700 Lavaca Street Administration 
Building; and   

 
b. Reimburse the newly hired Director of the Human Resources Management Department for 

actual moving expenses not to exceed $5,000. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
15. Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code, Section 263.152(A)(1), declare certain computer 

equipment as surplus property and authorize equipment to be disposed of through Dell, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Approve Modification No. 1 to Interlocal Agreement No. 4400001018, Austin Travis County 

Integral Care for child therapist supervisor services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Ratify Contract No. 4400001395, Foundation Communities to provide supportive residential 

treatment services in support of the Criminal Justice Improvement and Recidivism Reduction 
Sub-Grant awarded by the Office of Justice Programs, Bureau of Justice Assistance and by the 
Laura and John Arnold Foundation. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code, Section 263.152(A)(1), declare certain items 

surplus property and sell at public auction. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Declare a 2002 Freightliner EMS ambulance as surplus property and donate to Travis County 

Emergency Services District No. 2, pursuant to Section 263.152(A)(4) of the Texas Local 
Government Code. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

 
20. At 11:00 a.m. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:   
 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 18, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

a. Update on legislative activities;   
 
b. Final status of Travis County legislative priorities for the 83rd Texas legislature, regular 

session, following the veto deadline on Sunday, June 16, 2013;   
 
c. Report on the Governor’s actions on various legislation; and   
 
d. Additions to the priorities, policy positions and the positions on other proposals sections of 

the Travis County legislative agenda. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 
Greg Knaupe, Legislative Consultant, Knaupe GR 
Rosemary Lehmberg, Travis County District Attorney 
Greg Cox, Director, Public Integrity Unit, Travis County District Attorney’s Office 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 7/2/2013 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests from Peng Hu County 

government in Taiwan:   
 

a. Request from Wang, Chin-Fa to establish a sister-county program with Travis County to 
foster cooperation in culture, tourism, education, research, science and technology, and 
renewable energy;   

 
b. Request for invitation for Peng Hu County officials to visit Travis County; and   
 
c. Related issues. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Mike Ma, Chinese Society of Austin 
Serena Chen, Chinese Society of Austin 
George Chang, Austin Asian American Chamber of Commerce 

 
MOTION: Approve the invitation to Peng Hu County officials to visit Travis County and 

indicate our interest in working toward the establishment of a sister-county 
program. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 18, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

22. Consider and take appropriate action on a counter-offer received on June 5, 2013 for the 
purchase of a fee simple interest (Parcel 8) and two temporary easements (Parcels 8TEA and 
8TEB), received from the Gutierrez family, for property needed as future right-of-way for 
construction of the planned Frate Barker Road roadway improvement project in Precinct Three. 
2 (Commissioner Daugherty) 

MOTION: Counter-offer in the amount of $61,700.00 as a final offer, for settlement 
purposes only. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action to acquire a conservation easement in eastern Travis 

County as part of the 2011 bond program in Precinct One. 1 and 2 (Commissioner Davis) 

MOTION: Authorize Staff to proceed with an appraisal of the entire tract and that the 
appraisal cost of $15,000.00 come from the 2011 bond fund. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
24. Consultation with County Attorney and take appropriate action in Cause No. D-1-GN-11-

003618; Maria C. Arriola Galvan v. Travis County; in the 250th Judicial District Court of Travis 
County, Texas. 1 

MOTION: Approve settlement of this matter for $40,000.00, conditioned on Travis 
County receiving a full release. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Consent Items 
 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C4 and Agenda Items 3.a–b, 4, 
5.a–b, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10.b–c, 11, 12, 13.a–k, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, and 19. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, July 2, 2013 to receive comments regarding the 

temporary closure of Live Oak Drive to replace undersized culverts beginning July 10, 2013 and 
continuing through August 16, 2013 in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



June 18, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

C4. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, July 9, 2013 to receive comments regarding final 
plat for recording: Raceway single family subdivision, Section Three (small lot subdivision) – 
resubdivision of lots 17, 21, 24, 18 – 20, Northridge Acres No. 2 – Grand Avenue Parkway – 
City of Austin’s ETJ – 66 total lots in Precinct Two. (Commissioner Todd) 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: July 2, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of June 4, 
11, & 18, 2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
NWRD Item 2



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@.co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 

 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: July 2, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of May 28 and June 4, 11, & 18, 
2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
BCRD Item 2

salazad
Typewritten Text



  

May 28, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, May 28, 2013  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on May 28, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Catherine Jones. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
2. Approve the District’s minutes for the voting session of April 30, 2013. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



  

June 4, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, June 4, 2013  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on June 4, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Catherine Jones. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present 
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 
 

RESULT: NOT NEEDED 
 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on property tax rate considerations for the Travis County 

Bee Cave Road District No. 1. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tien Dao, Business Analyst I, Travis County Tax Office 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed the proposed property tax rate considerations as listed in 1.a-e in 
the backup material. 

 
MOTION: Approve staff recommendations 1.a, c, d, and e. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



  

June 11, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, June 11, 2013  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on June 11, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Catherine Jones. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
2. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) minutes for the Voting Session of May 14, 

2013. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



  

June 18, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, June 18, 2013  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on June 18, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Absent 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Pay the claims in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
CORP Item 1



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
HFC Item 1



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text
HFC Item 2



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
TCDA Item 1



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm



Created 06-20-13 @ 150pm

salazad
Typewritten Text
TCDA Item 2


	Item 01
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	8788 : Renea Hicks Mod 6
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	memo from hille Renea Hicks
	signed mod 6


	Item 18
	8831 : 4400000562 Easy Access Mod 27
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Mod 27 PaymentShoppingCart Quote 2727_MEMO
	4400000562 MA960322 Easy Access Mod 27


	Item 19
	8864 : Contract Award-Ned Granger Admin. Bldg. Fifth Floor Renovation
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	B1305-006-JT FMD Award Recommendation, Bid Tab
	Draft Agreement for Services 4400001500


	Item 20
	8590 : Generl Medical Lab Svc/RFS 1302-012-ML
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Recommend approval
	funds verification
	contract 6 13 13 pdf


	Item 21
	8847 : license agreement w/ESD4 for Hunters Bend EMS
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	dept memo and funds reserv 
	License_Agreement_between_TCESD4_and_TC_for_Hunter_s_Bend_EMS_Post_Location_edited_130614


	Item 22
	8832 : 4400000372  Austin Travis County Integral Care - SAMSO
	ATCIC SAMSO 4400000372 - Modification No. 15
	ATCIC SOC and SAMSO -  HHS Court Memo


	Item 23
	8833 : 4400000374  Austin Travis County Integral Care - SOC
	ATCIC SOC and SAMSO HHS Court Memo
	4400000374 ATCIC - SOC, MOD 15


	Item C3
	CC Ag Rq 0528, 0604, 11 and 18
	CC0528
	CC0604
	CC0611
	CC0618

	NWRD Item 02
	BCRD Item 02
	BC Ag Rq 0528 and 0604, 11, and 18
	BC0528
	BC0604
	BC0611
	BC0618

	CORP Item 01
	HFC Item 01
	HFC Item 02
	TCDA Item 01
	TCDA Item 02



